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O KkoMnaHuu

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. — MmexayHapogHas Komna-
HUS, BKIlOYatoLLas B cebs KpymnHbIX Mpomn3BoauTe-
new WYH 1 XMMNYeCcKoro Cbipbs. bonbluasa YacTb
aKTMBOB [pynnbl pacrnonoxeHa B Poccuu, roe oHa
BXOOMT B TPOMKY BeAyLLMX UTPOKOB HaLMOHab-
HOro pbIHKa LWMHHOW Npoaykumu. Poccnmnckme ak-
TmBbl Amtel-Vredestein N.V. npeacraBneHsl Tpems
LUMHHBIMW KOMMMeKCaMm 1 ABYMS CbIPbEBbIMU XU -
MUYeCcKUMU npednpusatnaMmn™. B EBpone komnaHmg
BnafeeT O4HMM M3 CTapenLLnX roNNaHACKNX LWH-

HblX Npoun3BoacTe — Vredestein Banden B.V.,

CNeLmanm3npyoLWyMca Ha Bbinycke NpoayKumm
npemMuasnbHoro cermenTa. Mpegnpuatua Mpynno
NPOM3BOAAT CaMbI LUMPOKMI aCCOPTUMEHT LLMH:
OT BeNOCUNeAHbIX MOKPbILEK W WIWH OJ18 CefIbCKO-
XO35IMICTBEHHOW TEXHUKM [0 BbICOKOKA4YeCTBEHHbIX
LV3aNHEePCKMX aBTOMOOMIbHbBIX MOKPbILIEK U LLMH
AN 0OOPOHHOW NPOMbILWNEHHOCTN. Ha ceroa-
HALWHWW AeHb NPOAYKLMS KoMNaHn Amtel-
Vredestein N.V. npeacTaBneHa Ha pbiHkax Poccuu,

EBponbl, A3nun, Adprikn n CeBepHOM AMeprKM.

* B pekabpe 2005 rofa KomnaHus npofana npov3BOAMTENs TEXHNYECKOro yrnepoaa, npeanpusatve "AMTES-KapboH", Bonrorpag. B siHeape 2006 roga Amtel-Vredestein

3aBepLuna Caesiky no nNpogaxe WWHHOro kommnnekca "AMTEST-Cnbupb". KpacHospck.

AMTen-®pepgpewTanH



VRGN Nl PvHaHcoBbBIW oTYyeT 2004 / 6 mec. 2005

KomnaHua B undpax

Bblipyudka oT npogax’' , MiH pyo. 18,437.0 10,459.0

LLnHbI 16,162.0 9,115.0

B TOM 4unciie:

NlerkoBble 9,096.0 5,466.0
NerkorpysoBble 2,502.0 881.0
rpy3oBble 2,056.0 1,067.0
aBUALLNHbI 115.0 44.0
CeNbCKOXO3AMCTBEHHbIE 1,817.0 1,413.0
BE/10- 1 MOTOLLUMHbI 577.0 244.0
Cbipbe 2,275.0 1,344.0
EBITDA, miH pyO. 2,675.0 1,598.0
EBITDA margin, % 14.5 15.3
Yucras npubbInb, MIH pyo. 288.0 84.0

' 3pech 1 fanee Bca hurHaHcoBas nHbopmaums ob utorax gestensHoct Amtel-Vredestein N.V. nprBogmTcs no HeayavposaHHow Pro forma rogoBort ot4eTHOCTH Tpynnbl 3a
2004 rof v 3a 1-10 nonosrHy 2005 rofa, BkoYaloLen B cebs hrHaHcoBble nokasatenu Vredestein Banden B.V.



O KomMnaHwuwM

KnioyeBble npenmyuiecrtea

Jlngmpyrolme no3numm Ha POCCUMCKOM PbIHKE LWNH

Mo ypoBHio Npofdax Amtel-Vredestein BxoguT B TpOMKY Beay-
LWLMX KOMMNAHUI POCCUMCKOrO PbiHKa LUMHHOW NPOAYKLMK U
SBNAETCA IMAEPOM MO 0ObeMy NMPOM3BOACTBEHHbIX MOLLHOCTEN.

,D,I/IHaMI/I'-IHbIVI CEKTOP 3KOHOMUKUN

Okono 55% akTBoB Amtel-Vredestein npuxoamnTcs Ha poccum-
CKWUI PbIHOK — OAMH 13 Hanbosee MHTeHCUBHO PA3BMBAIOLMXCS
B MUMpe. TeMrbl ero pocTa noyTV B 2 pa3a NpeBbILLAloT AUHAMMN-
Ky €BPOMENCKOW WNHHOW NHOYCTPUN.

AKLEHT Ha NerkoBbIX WKWHaX

Amtel-Vredestein KOHLEHTPUPYET CBON DUHAHCOBbIE, MPOU3-
BOLCTBEHHbIE 1 Hay4HO-UCCNeoBaTeNbCKME YCUIUS Ha Nerko-
BbIX MOKPbILLKaX Kak Hanbonee NpnbbINbHOM 1 BbICTPOPACTY-
LLieM CerMeHTe LLUMHHOIO PbIHKA.

Hosenwue NMPOMbIWNEHHbIE TEXHONOIMNA

MprobpeTteHne Vredestein Banden B.V. obecneunno Amtel-
Vredestein 4OCTyn K COBPeMeHHbIM NMPON3BOACTBEHHbBIM 1 Hay-
HbIM TEXHONOTMSIM, KOTOPbIE Y>Ke BHeAPSIOTC Ha POCCUNCKIX
3aBofax.

KomnaHus B undpax | KnioyeBbe npenmmMyuecTtBa

Huskasa cebecTtoMMoCTb

Hu3kas cebecToMMoCTb NMPOU3BOACTBA NMOKPLILIEK MPEMUabHO-
ro cerMeHTa Ha cobcTBeHHbIX 3aBoAax B Poccun gaet Amtel-
Vredestein yHVKanbHble NPENMYLLECTBA Nepes KpynHEeNLLMN
NFPOKaMu MUPOBOTO LLIMHHOTO PbIHKA.

CunbHas ynpaBneHyeckas KomaHaa

MeHemxxmeHT Amtel-Vredestein coctouT 13 npodeccnoHanbHbIx
CneumanmncToB-ynpasneHLes, ¢ 6oMbLLIMM ONbITOM paboTsl B
LUMHHOW MHAYCTPUK, B (DMHAHCOBOW 06NacTV 1 B OTPAC/IAX Mo-
TpebuTenbCcknx TOBapOB.




Cyaxup l'ynTa

Mpencenatens
HabniogaTtensHoro cogerta,
Mpe3npeHT Amtel-Vredestein N.V.




AMTen-®pepewTanH

OOpalueHue Mpeacenatens
HabniopatenbHoro coseta

YBa)kaeMble aKUVOHEpPbI U MHBECTOPbI!

MpencraBnsemM Bam nepsbivi B UcTopmnt Amtel-Vredestein dun-
HaHCOBbIN OTHET. IM Mbl OTKPbIBaEM HOBYIO CTPAHULLY B OTHO-
LeHUsX Ipynnbl C MHBECTULIMOHHBIM COObLLECTBOM. Hatlen
NPUOPUTETHOM Liefblo ABNAIOTCA MakCMManbHas Npo3pay-
HOCTb M OTKPbITOCTb Nepef, BHEWHUM MUPOM. PerynspHyto
OTYETHOCTb Mbl PaccCMaTPMBAEM KakK OAMH U3 BaXKHENLIUX WH-
CTPYMEHTOB JOCTUXEHWNSA NMOCTaBNeHHOW Lenu. Tenepb Amtel-
Vredestein byneTt exxekBapTanbHO U exerogHo ob6o0uaTe
pe3ynbTaTbl CBOEN AEATENbHOCTM, YTODObI HaLLIK aKLIMOHEpPbI, NH-
BECTOpbI, MAPTHEPbI U COTPYAHWKN MMENN YeTKoe NpeacTaBse-
HME O TOM, HaCckoJbKO 3hdEKTUBHO Mbl paboTaeM 1 Ha Kakom
HanpaBneHun hoKycupyem ycunms.

MepBas nonosrHa 2005-ro cTana 3Ha4YMOV BEXOW B UCTOPUM
Amtel-Vredestein. byay4u no coctaBy akTMBOB [0 CUX MOP Cyry-
60 poccumnckor Mpynmnon, Mbl TPUOBPENN COBPEMEHHYIO Tof-
naHackyto komnaxuio Vredestein Banden B.V. 1 obecneunnu ce-
Oe BbIX0OA, Ha eMKUI eBPOMNEeNCKNIA LLIMHHbBIN pbiHOK. Mbl caenanm
NEePBbIV 1N O4eHb BaXHbIW LLAr Ha NyTW NpeBpalleHns Amtel-
Vredestein N.V. B MexXayHapoAHylo KOMNaHMIo, onepupyoLLyto
Ha rnobanbHoM ypoBHe. CTaTb MFPOKOM MUPOBOW NN — Halla
CTpaTernyeckas 3afiaya, 1y HaC eCTb BCe OCHOBaHMSA PacCHUTbI-
BaTb Ha YCMELUHbIN pe3ynbTaT.

CerofiHs Mbl HTErprpyemM pocCUInCKMe 1 eBPOMenckime akTuBebl
N HamepeHbl J,OONTHCSH MOLLHOMO CUHepreTnyeckoro addekTa.
MepenoBble TexHonornm u busHec-npakTka Vredestein
Banden Bkyne ¢ pecypcHon 1 Npon3BOACTBEHHOW Ga3on B Poc-
CWUM NMO3BOSIAT HaM CYLLECTBEHHO MOBbLICUTb KOHKYPEHTOCMO-

Mpe3ngeHT Amtel-Vredestein N.V.

COBHOCTb MPOAYKLMY M HAapaCTWUTb CBOIO LONO B Hanbonee nep-
CNEeKTUBHBIX U NPUObINbHBIX CErMEHTaX WMHHOMO PbiHKa. Mbl
HaMepeHbl KOHLIeHTPMPOBATbL CBOW YCUINS HA PbIHKE NErkoBbIX
NOKPbILLIEK BbICOKOLOXOAHOIO Klacca 1 NocTeneHHo cokpallaTb
CBOE NPUCYTCTBME B CErMEHTE [leLleBbIX aBTOMODUIIbHbIX LLIWH 1
MaTepranoemMKmx NPoayKTOB.

CTpaTerms MHTEHCUBHOWM NHTErpaLi B MUPOBYIO SKOHOMUKY
cTaBuT nepen, Amtel-Vredestein coBeplleHHO HOBbIE 3aa4Nn.
Mbl OTHETNINMBO OCO3HAEM, YTO COOTBETCTBME JTYHLWMM CTaHOap-
TaM KOPMopaTMBHOIO yNpaBeHns SBNfeTCs HenpeMeHHbIM yC-
NOBMEM YCMELIHOCT COBPEMEHHOMO bu3Heca. B HacTosLee Bpe-
Ms1 BOJIbLLYIO YacTb MecT B HabntopaTtensHom cosete [pynnbi
3aHMMaIOT He3aBUCKMble aMpekTopa. B pamkax Habnogatens-
HOro coBeTa paboTalT KOMUTETLI MO ayOUTy U BO3HArpaxaeHu-
M. Mbl 1 fanblue niaHvpyeM COBepLIEHCTBOBATL KOPTOPaTmB-
Hble npoLeaypbl, HTOObI HALLK aKLMOHepPbl 1 MHBECTOPbI ObINN
yBepeHbl B 3(MEKTUBHOCTU NMPUHMMAEMbIX PELLEHWN U UMEN
SICHYIO KapTUHY TekyLLen cutyaumm B Mpynne.

®rHaHCOBbIE U OMepaLMOHHble pe3ynbTaTbl AeATeNbHOCTY
Amtel-Vredestein 8 2004 rogy 1 nepeow nonosuHe 2005-ro no-
Ka3bIBaIOT, 4TO Mbl — Ha NPaBUIbHOM NyTW. 1 xoTen Obl Bbipa-
3UTb BGnarogapHOCTb BCEM aKLMOHepaM, MeHeKepam, COTpy -
HVKaM ¥ MapTHepaM 3a NPoeccoHan3M 1 NOAAEPXKKY, 3a
ellle oAMH rof ycnexa 1 AIMHaMUYHOTO ABMXEHUS Bnepef. 1 He
COMHEBAIOCh, H4TO BMECTE Mbl CMOXEM LOOUTLCS NIOObIX, CaMbiX
aMOMUMO3HBbIX Lienen.

MpeacepaTtens HabnogatensHoro coeeta,

% Cyaxup lynta



Anekcen l'ypuH
leHepanbHbIV AMpPeKTop
Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
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OOpalyeHune NeHepanbHOro ANpeKTopa

YBa)kaeMble akLUVOHEpPbI U MHBECTOPbI!

2004 rog v nepsas nonosnHa 2005-ro o3HaMeHoOBanMCh Ang
Hac bonblIMMKM NepemMeHamu, nepexofoM Amtel-Vredestein Ha
Ka4yeCTBEHHO HOBbIN YPOBEHb Pa3BUTMA. 3aBepPLUEHNE CAENKM MO
NPUOBPETEHMIO FONNaHACKOro Npon3BoauTens WuH Vredestein
Banden B.V. 1 ycneluHas peanunsaLms Npor3BOACTBEHHbIX Ma-
HOB B Poccuim No3sonivim Ham Cepbe3HO YKpenuTb No3uLMM Ha
MWPOBOM PbIHKe WrHHOM npofykummn. K Hadany 2004 roga
Mpynna 3aHMmana 12-e Mecto B peTrHre KpynHenwmnx Mmnpo-
BbIXx Npom3BoAMTeNen WmH. Mo pesynbTaTam TekyLero rona Mol
PaccHNTbIBAEM BOWTW B AECATKY NINOEPOB.

CoBMecCTHbIMM C Vredestein ycunmuamMu Mbl LOOUNNC BReYaTns-
IOLLMX MPOWN3BOACTBEHHbIX 1 (DMHAHCOBBIX pe3ynbTaToB. 1o uTo-
ram 2004 roga KoHCONMAMPOBaHHas Bbipyyka Amtel-Vredestein
Bbipocna oo 18 437 MnH pybnen, a B nepBOM Nonyroanm
2005 ropa coctaBuna 10 459 mnH pybnen. 311 nokasatenm ot-
PaXaloT MHTEHCVBHbIN XapakTep pa3suTua Ipynnel, hopmmpye-
MbI CHUXKEHNEM CebecToMMOCTI 1 CMELLLEHWEM aKLeHTa B
npor3BoAcTBe Ha HGonee NprbbINbHbIE MpeMUasbHbIe NerkoBble
LWMHbI. VIMEHHO B 3TOM cermeHTe Habnioaanvcb MakcyMarbHble
TeMnbl POCTa, NO3BONMBLLME 3(PHEKTVUBHO MCMOML30BaTb NPOU3-
BOACTBEHHbIE BO3MOXXHOCTM KomnaHuu. o ntoram 2004 roga
nons Fpynnbl Ha POCCUMCKOM LUMHHOM PbIHKe cocTaBmna 3,5%.

B 2004 rofy Mbl NpoBeny MacluTabHyo MoAepHM3aLIMI0 OCHOB-
HbIX NPOW3BOACTBEHHbIX KoMmnekcos [pynnel — «AMTEJST-TMo-
BOMmkbe» N «AMTEJ1-HepHo3embe». CerogHs Mbl e4UHCTBEHHbIE
B Poccun, KTO pacnonaraet CoBpeMeHHbIMY MOLLHOCTAMU A9
NPOV3BOACTBA LUVH MPeMUyM-Kacca. TeXHONOrMn M1MPOBOro
YPOBHS — HaLL K/to4 K CO34aHMI0 MHHOBALMOHHOW U BbICOKOKA-
4YeCTBEHHOW NPOAYKLMY, @ 3HAYUT 1 K TMOEPCTBY Ha PbIHKe.

YcnelHoe pelleHe NoCTaBNeHHbIX 33434 CTano BO3MOXHbIM
©rnaropaps npoheccMoHanmMaMy 1 HaueneHHOCT! Ha pe3yibTaT
BCEX HaLLWX COTPYOHMKOB. Mbl MOHMMaEM, YTO 3hHEKTUBHOCTb
busHeca Amtel-Vredestein onpenenseTcs «kadectBOM» NOOeN.
[pynna MHBECTUPYET 3Ha4UTENbHbIE CPeaCTBa B 0DyYeHMe 1
pa3BuUTNE NepcoHana. Mbl BbICOKO LEEHUM UHULMATUBY U NPO-
(heccroHanmnam CoTPyOHNKOB 1 Yepes MexaHn3mbl MOTUBALIN
BCEMEPHO MooLLpsSeM NX TPYAOBbIe AOCTUXeHMs. CoxpaHeHne
CTabUNbHOCTI TPYLOBOro KOMEKTBA, NOBbILLIEHWE BNarococTo-
AHNA paboTHMKoB Amtel-Vredestein ABNAIOTCS HEOTbEMIEMOM
4aCTblo Hallen aeaTenbHOCTH.

FeHepanbHbIN AYpeKTop

Amtel-Vredestein N.V.

%‘—\ Anekcen NypuH
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AMTen-®pepgewTtanH ®MHaHCOBB W oTYeT 2004 / 6 mec. 2005

OpraHu3saumoHHas CTpykTypa

Amtel-Vredestein Vredestein
\AYA Banden B.V.

000 OAO «AmTen-
«AMTEeNWWHAPOM» PpenewiTanH»

WK «AmTen- WK «AmTen-
MoBomxbe», YepHo3embey,
Kupos BopoHex

WK «AmTen-
Cnbupb»,
KpacHosipck*

«AmTen- «AmTen-
Kysbacc», KapboH»,
KemepoBo Bonrorpapg*

* B pekabpe 2005 rofa KomnaHus npofana npov3BoAMTENs TeEXHNHYECKOro yrnepoaa, npeanpusatve "AMTES-KapboH", Bonrorpag. B sHeape 2006 roga Amtel-Vredestein
3aBeplunna cAenky no npogaxe WWHHOro komnnekca "AMTES-Crbups". KpacHosipck.
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OpraHusayumoHHasa cTpykTypa | CTpykTypa akKLUWOHeEpPHOro KanuTtana

CTpyKTypa akKLMOHEPHOro KanuTana

7.99%

8.40%

4.66%
1.39%
3.60%

4.44%

AKUMOHepbI [pynnbi*:

Alfa Capital Holdings (Cyprus) Limited — 7.99%

Amtel Luxembourg S.A — 69.52%

Aranda Investments Pte. Ltd. — 4.44%

Citicorp International Finance Corporation — 3.60%
Anekcen lNypuH — 1.39%

Templeton Strategic Emerging Markets Fund LDC — 4.66%
ING Bank N.V. (Troika Dialog (Bermuda) Limited) — 8.40%.

OnnayeHHbIN yCcTaBHbIM KanuTan Amtel-Vredestein N.V. coctont 13 51 089 730 00ObIKHOBEHHbIX akLMIM HOMUHanomM 0,01 eBpo 1
2 498 840 KOHBEPTUPYEMbIX MPUBUAETNPOBAHHbIX KYMYIATUBHbLIX akLmii HommrHanom 0,01 espo.

*[10 NepPBUYHOrO pasmelleHns akumn Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
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HabnopaTenbHbIN cCOBET

Cypxup l'ynta
MNpencenatenb HabnonatensHoro coseTa
Mpe3unaeHT Amtel-Vredestein N.V.

bopwuc bakan

YneH HabnogatenbHOro coBeTa
NcnonHutensHein gupektop Citigroup Venture Capital
International

[peropu BaH buk

Ynen HabntogatenbHOro coseta
LupekTop no nHeectmymam Temasek Holdings

Tapuk Hayapwu

Ynen HabnogatenbHOro coseta
Mpe3naeHT Sabina Pak Limited

OomuHuk lN'yantmnepwu

Ynen HabniogatenbHoOro coseta
YApaBnsiowmm ANPeKTop, HavanbHVK YNPaBAeHNs PbIHKOB
1 akumi Anbda-6aHka

Oanwvan N'ynta
YneH HabniopaTenbHoOro coseta

Makcum UrHaTtbeB
e S Ynen HabnogatensHoro coseta

sEREl 8 n : & iy . Mpencenatens CoBeTa AUPEKTOPOB KOMMaHWK «Prnbok Poccms»

PybeH BappaHsiH

Ynen HabniogatenbHoOro coseta
Mpencenatens CoBeTa AMPEKTOPOB U [eHepanbHbI AMPEKTOP
Ipynnbl KomnaHun «Tpovika duanor»

O>Bup Bak

Ynen HabntogatenbHOro coseta
MapTHep Squire, Sanders & Dempsey LLP

NpaBneHue

Anekcewn lN'ypuH
leHepanbHbI amMpekTop Amtel-Vredestein N.V.

BukTtop Hekpacos*

@urHaHcoBbI fupekTop Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
®uHaHcoBbIn anpekTop OAO «AmTten-OpepeluTanH», Poccus

PobepT OyacxoopH
leHepanbHbI ampekTop Vredestein Banden B.V.

AHTOHMYC (ToH) ToneHc
@uHaHcoBbIM AnpekTop Vredestein Banden B.V.

* B aHBape 2006 roga AHTOHMYC ToneHC cMeHnn BukTopa Hekpacosa Ha nocty
PuHaHcoBoro aupektopa Amtel-Vredestein N.V.




HabniopgpatenbHbh CoBeT | NMpaBneHunme | MeHegXMEHT

MeHepXMeHT

KapsH Tonuyusan*

[npekTop Nno onepaumoHHbIM U MPON3BOACTBEHHbIM BOMPOCaM
OAO «AmTen-®pegelTanH», Poccus

Cepren boxaHoB*

[vpeKkTop no npofaxam v MapKeTUHry
OAO «AmTen-®pegeliTanH», Poccus

AHppen MakoB

[upekTop no topranyeckm Bonpocam
OAO «AmTen-®pegeliTanH», Poccus

Mapwun->Xo3e HioanaHgT

[npekTop no nepcoHany 1 KagpoBoWn NOANTUKE
OAO «AmTen-®pegelwTanH», Poccus

AHppen 3bipsHOB

[npekTop no obecneyeHmio Cblipbem
OAO «AmTen-®pegeliTanH», Poccus

Masen CMupHOB
[upekTop no mapketnHry OAO «AmTten-®pepelutanH», Poccms

Oner BuHorpagos

PykoBoauTeEnb ANPEKLMN KOPNOPATUBHOIO (PrHAHCMPOBaHMA
1 cTpaTern4eckoro nnaHunposaHms OAO «AmTen-dDpegeLltanH»,
Poccna

Bnagnmmp KOpk
PykoBoauTenb genaptameHTa no obecneyeHmto Cbipbem
OAO «AmTen-®pegeliTanH», Poccus

AHaTonum BonbHoB

PykoBoauTens AenaptaMeHTa no UCCNefOBaHWUAM 1 KOHTPOSIO
kadectBa OAO «AmTen-®pepeltanH», Poccma

KopHenuc XeTTtema
Ynpasnsiowmn aupektop Vredestein Consulting

WNenne Kpamep

[npekTop no Npoun3BOACTBY U TexHonorusam Vredestein
Banden B.V.

Mapk JlionTteH

[npekTop No KOPrnopaTMBHOMY MapKETUHIY 1 NPOLaXam
Vredestein Banden B.V.

AH Moc

[npekTop No nepcoHany 1 opraHmn3aLoHHom paboTe
Vredestein Banden B.V.

MuTtep CHan

[upekTop no nccnefoBaHnam, paspaboTkam, KayecTsy m
sKoJflornyeckon besonacHocTn Vredestein Banden B.V.

* B aHBape 2006 roga KapeH Ton4msaH cMeHnn Buktopa HekpacoBa Ha nocty
uHaHcoBoro aunpektopa OAO "AmTten-MpepelutaiH”, Poccus. Torpa xe Cepren
BoxaHOB Ha3Ha4YeH AMPEKTOPOM MO OMNePaLMOHHBIM 1 MPOV3BOACTBEHHbLIM
Bonpocam OAO "AmTten-®pepewtariH”, Poccus.
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bunsHec MaKpOBKOHOMVI‘-IeCKVIe TPpeH] bl

bnsHec

MaKpO3KOHOMI/I‘-IeCKVIe TpeEHAbI

Poccusa

3HaunTenbHas YacTb busHeca Amtel-Vredestein cocpenoToyeHa NHbnsums (%)
B Poccum, NO3TOMY MakpO3KOHOMUYECKAs CUTYaLMs B CTPaHe
OKa3bIBaeT BANSHVE Ha AeaTenbHOCTb [pynnbl. B 2004 rogy u

16.00
nepsou nososnHe 2005 roga cUTyaLma B pOCCUUCKOM 3KOHO-
MUKe OCTaBanach B LIeloM 61aronpusTHOWM, 4To CnocobcTBoBa- 15.10%
o ycnewHoMmy passutuio 6usHeca Amtel-Vredestein N.V. Temnbl 14.00 \
poCTa BHYTpeHHero BafioBoro npodykta (BBI) 1 npoMbilneH-
HOro NPOW3BOACTBA B Poccum onepexani aHanornyHble nokasa- e
. 0
Tenu ctpaH Esponbl 1 CeBepHor Ameprki. OCHOBHbIM ApanBe- 12.00
POM POCCUICKOM SKOHOMUKM OCTaBaNNCh BbICOKME LieHbl Ha -
11.70%
YyrneBoLOPOAHOE Cbipbe, MeTaIbl M MUHepalbHble pecypchbl Ha
MeXAYHaPOAHbIX PbIHKaX. 10.00
Poct BBI1 ctMmynupoBan yBenuyeHne peanbHbiX JOXOO0B Hace-
8.00
neHus 1 obecneynsan NO3UTUBHYIO AMHAMUKY NOTPEOUTENbCKO-
ro cnpoca, B TOM 4ncne Ha npofykumio Amtel-Vredestein. Ynyy- 2002 2003 2004
LeHWe BnarococTosHUS POCCUINCKOTO HaceneHns N3MeHmNo
noTpeduTenbCkme NPeanoYTeEHNs B CTOPOHY Dornee KadyecTBeH-
HbIX 1 LOPOTVIX LWH, YTO MOSIHOCTBIO COOTBETCTBYET CTPaTernn
PeanbHble goxoabl HaceneHus (%)
pa3suTus BrusHeca Mpynnbi.
16.00
14.70%
PocT BB (%) 14.00 /\
8.00 12.00
7.30%
7.00
10.00
o~ 4
6.90% 9.90%
6.00 8.00
\
7.80%
5.00 6.00
/ 2002 2003 2004
0,
4.00 4.30%
2002 2003 2004 NcTouHnk: TockomcTat PO
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EBpona

CyLlecTBeHHOE BNUsiHME Ha br3Hec Amtel-Vredestein oka3biBaeT He ABMSETCs NPEensTCTBUEM K Pa3BUTUIO eBpomnenckoro brsHeca
MaKpO3KOHOMMYeCKas cutyaums B fonnaHamm 1 frepMaHnm — Mpynnbl — ee AMHaMKMKa onepexaeT TeMbl SKOHOMUYECKOro
OCHOBHbIX EBPOMeNCKMX pblHKax cObITa Npoaykumu Mpynnbl. Mo- pocTa DOMbLIMHCTBA CTpaH EBporbl. YpOBeHb [OXOL0B eBponen-
cnefHVe HeCKosbKo NleT pocT BBI akoHOMMK cTpaH 3anagHon CKUX noTpebutenen 1 CTpykTypa 1x cnpoca obecnedmsatot 36%
EBpOMbI COXPaHAETCA Ha CPAaBHUTENIbHO HEBBLICOKOM YPOBHE 1 BbIpy4kn Amtel-Vredestein.

CyLIECTBEHHO OTCTAEeT OT POCCUMCKIMX Noka3zaTenen. OfHAKo 3To

Makpo3skoHoMMYeckume nokasatenu Nrepmanum (%) Makpo3koHomMuyeckme nokasatenu FfronnaHgmm (%)
10.00 10.00
9.60%
9.20%
9.00 — 9.00
8.00 8.70% 8.00
7.00 7.00
6.00 6.00
5.00 5.00
4.60%
4.00 4.00 3.90%

3.80%
3.00 3.00
~
5 70% 2.20%
2.00 1.80% 2.00
309 1.30%
1.30% 1.00% ’
1.00 — 1.70% 1.00
0.60%
0.00 0.10% / 0.00 N /
-0.10% -0.90%
-1.00 -1.00

2002 2003 2004 2002 2003 2004

BBI BBI

NHbnauns

NHpnsauna

YpoBeHb 6e3paboTuLbl YpoBeHb 6e3paboTuLbl

VctouHuk: MBD

18



ELKEI OTpacneBble TpeHAIb

OTpacnesble TpeHAbl

MunpOBOI PbIHOK LWIKNH

MpOW3BOACTBO LUMH — OAHA U3 Havbornee AMHAMUYHO Pa3Bu-
BalOLLMXCA OTpac/ie MMPOBOW 3KOHOMVIKW. B TedeHme nocnes-
HUX NATW NIeT TeMMbl o PocTa COCTaBASIOT OT 2% [0 3% B rof,
a COBOKYMHbIV 06beM npeBbiwaeT $80 mnpa. Kaxabin rog B
MMPeE BbINyCKaeTcs cBbile 1 MApa NOKpPbILLEK, MPY 3TOM 3Ha4M-
TenbHas YacTb BbiNyLleHHON NpodyKumn (bonee 51% B OeHex-
HOM BbIPaXXeHUIN) MPUXOLUTCS Ha NErkoBble 1 Nerkorpy3osble
LUMHBI. PBIHOK XapaKTepm3yeTcs BbICOKOW CTEMeHbIO KOHLEHTPa-
umm. CornacHo AaHHbIM XypHana Tire Business, Ha oo
KpynNHenLwmx MMpoBbIX MrpokoB — Bridgestone, Continental,
Goodyear 1 Michelin — npuxoantcs 6onee 55% pbiHKa B
[LEHEXHOM BblpaxeHnn. eorpadus LUMHHOW MHAYCTPUM TakxKe
OT/IN4AETCH BbICOKMM YPOBHEM KOHLIeHTpaLum — 3anagHas Es-
pona, CeBepHas AMepuka 1 A3ns COCpeoTo4Mn Ha CBOEN
TeppuTtopum okono 90% MUpPOBOro NPON3BOACTBA MOKPbILLEK.

B 2004 roay Ha OMHaMKKY OTpaCun CAepXmnBatoLLee BIUSAHWE

OKa3all HTEHCWBHBIN POCT LieH Ha HedTb 1 3HeproHocuTenn. C of-

HOW CTOPOHbI, 3TO NMPVBENO K YA0POXXaHMIO NPON3BOACTBA CUHTe-
TUYECKOro Kay4yKa, CJly>alLlero OCHOBOW /151 M3roTOBEHWIS LLIVIH,
C AAPYromn — PoCT LieH Ha MOTOPHOE TOMMMBO CHUXKAET CMPOC Ha aB-
TOMOOUIIN 1 aBTOTPAHCMOPTHbIE YCIYTW U, CNIefloBaTeNlbHO, Ha BCe
KOMMMeKTytoLLMe AN aBTOMODUIBbHOM TEXHUKI. TeM He MeHee,
Kak CBWOETENbCTBYET CTATUCTMKA, NMAEpPaM OTpac/Iv YAaeTcs 10-
OrBaTbCS MO3UTMBHbBIX (UHAHCOBBIX Pe3ybTatoB. O6beMbl MPo-
[laX LWMH pacTyT BO MHOrom bnarofaps AMHaMUYHO pa3BuBato-
LLLEVCSA SKOHOMUYIKe KuTas, yBeIMYEHMIO CNPOCa B HEKOTOPbIX
a3naTckmx cTpaHax u IHamu, a Takxxke eMKOMY LWMHHOMY PbIHKY
Poccnn.

o NporHo3am CneuranmcToB, HECMOTPA Ha 3HaYNTENIbHOE YA0-
pOXaHue yrneBofoPOA0B, TeMMbI POCTa LWMHHOW OTpacv B
2005-2010 rr. ocTaHyTCA Ha NpexHeM ypoBHe. OCHOBY 3TOr0O
3aKnafblBaloT NMPOLLECChl aBTOMOOMM3aLMM B TEX CTpaHax, Ko-
TOpble NoKa OTCTaloT OT MUPOBBIX NMOKa3aTenen KonM4ecTsa aB-
TOMOOWIEN Ha LlyLLly HaceneHus, a Takxke rnobasnbHbI 3KOHO-
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MUYECKMNIA POCT, COMPOBOXAAIOLLMINCS YBENNYeHeM rpy30060-
pOTa aBTOTPaHCMopTa. 10 HEKOTOPbIM OLLEHKaM, MMPOBOE MPo-
3BOLCTBO aBTOMODOUNIEN BCEX BULOB B TeYeHMe OnuvKanLLmx
NATW NeT OyAeT MHTEHCUBHO PAcTX, YTO rapaHTUpyeT CTabub-
HbIV CMPOC Ha WWHbI.

EBponenckui pbIHOK LWKH

EBpONencKmnin pbIHOK LUMH ABAAETCA OOHUM U3 KPYMHENLLVIX B
Mupe. Mo cobcTBeHHbIM oLieHkam Amtel-Vredestein, B 2004 roay
ero obbem coctaBun u18,2 Mnpa. B npolwiom rogy B cTpaHax
EBponbl ObINO pean3oBaHoO 252 MIH NOKPbILWEK BCEX KIacCoB U
KoHdUrypaumn. CpefHerofoBble TEMMblI POCTa EBPOMNEMNCKON
LUMHHOW OTpac/v 3a nocneHue nate net coctaBnanu 3%. Cylle-
cTBEHHas fons pbiHka (80 90%) NpUXOAMTCS Ha NerkoBble U
Nerkorpy3oBble Nokpbillky — B 2004 rofy eBponenckue noTpe-
butenu nprobpen oKono 225 MiH NOKPbILLIEK 3TOrO TUMa.

Yucno aBTomobunen B pacyete Ha 1000 xutenen B 2004 ropgy (wT.)

Poccnncknii pbiHOK

POCCUICKMI PbIHOK aBTOMOOWITbHBIX WWH AEMOHCTPUPYET CTa-
O1NbHO BbICOKME TeMMbI POCTa. 3a neprof ¢ 1999-ro no 2004 .
PbIHOK eXerofHo yBenum4mBancs Ha 5%. Ha cerogHaWHNM aexHb
€MKOCTb pblHKa cocTarnfeT 60,9 MIH LWVH, YTO 3KBMBAJIEHTHO
112 mnpa pyonen. Ha nerkosble WWHbI B HaTypasibHOM Bblpa-
XeHun npuxoantcs okono 70% pbiHka. DTOT cerMeHT obecne-
ymBaloT 60% exerogHOro pocta WWHHOW OTPaC/IN.

Poccumckimm, Kak 1 MUPOBOW, PbIHOK LLUVH [1M15t NErKOBbIX aBTO-
MOOUIer MOXHO pa3aennTb Ha TPY CerMeHTa, KaxKablin 13 KOTo-
PbIX XapakTepn3yeTcs CBOEN LeneBon rpynmnom notpedutenen,
BIIafeioLLMX aBTOMOOUNAMY OnpeaenieHHbIX Mapok 1 CoBep-
LUAIOLLMX MOKYMKY MO onpefeneHHbIM KpUTepUsM:

A-Kknacc. NpemMuymM-cermeHT WrH. Kak 1 Bo Bcem mupe, B Poc-
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ELKESE OTpacneBble TpeHAIb

CUW NPefCTaB/eH B OCHOBHOM LWHamMu Goodyear, Michelin,
Bridgestone. Mo ntoram 2004 ropa B Poccun Obino npogaHo
OKOJI0 5,7 MIH WKWH NpemMunyM-kniacca.

B-knacc. CpefHuin cerMeHT WKH. NpeacTasneH WuHamu, no Ka-
4yecTBY BMM3KMMM K A-Knaccy, HO UMetoLLIMMYU Bonee HI3KYIo
CTOMMOCTb B CUITy MeHee y3HaBaeMoro bpeHpa. O6bem npoaax
MOKpPbILLEK cpeaHeroqoBoro cermeHta B 2004 rofy coctaBun
9,9 MAH WTYyK.

C-knacc. CambIV MaCcCOBbIN CEMMEHT WWH. NpeacTaBneH HNU3KO-
KayeCTBEHHbIMU U AeLLeBbIMY MOKPbLILLKAMM, MMNOPTUPYEMbI-
MU 13 Kntas nnm nponssoanmbiMu B Poccunm 1 ctpanax CHI mo

yCTapeBLWNM TEXHONOTMAM. OLEeHOYHbIN 0O6beM npofax WnH

HM3LWwewn LeHoBow kaTeropun B 2004 rogy coctaBun
25,8 MIH WTYyK.

HecmoTps Ha HekoTopoe ycuneHme KOHKYPEHTHOro AaBneHns co
CTOPOHbI BEAYLLMX MUPOBbIX MPON3BOAUTENEN, POCCUNCKME
npeanpusTUs LUMHHOW NPOMBbILLIEHHOCT MOTYT PacCiMTbIBaTh
Ha NpoJoIXeHne AMHAMUYHOIO POCTa OCHOBHbIX MPOW3BOA -
CTBEHHbIX 1 DMHAHCOBbIX NoKasaTtenen. [InHamumka pbiHKa ner-
KOBBbIX LLIVH MOBTOPSIET POCT aBTonapka Poccum, KoTopblin obna-
[laeT 3Ha4YUTeNbHbIM NOTeHLManoM pocTa. Napk aBToMobunen
B Poccrn no ntoram 2004 roga Hac4uTbiBan okosio 30 MAH
TPaHCMOPTHbIX CPeAcTB. 1o oLeHKaM 3KCMNepToB, CPeOHUN exe-
rofHbIV POCT pblHKa NerkoBbIX aBToMobunern B Poccmm 3a ne-
pvog ¢ 2001-ro no 2004 r. coctaBnsn okoso 8,2%.

MokasaTenb obecneveHHOCTU aBTOMOBUNAMM 3a NocneaHme

10 net yBenu4uncs 6onee 4em B 2 pa3a u coctasnset 176 aB-
ToMobuner Ha 1000 xuTenen. Mo 3ToMy nokasaTenio Poccus
CyLLLECTBEHHO OTCTaeT OT CcTpaH BoctoyHom EBponbl. OgHako fo-
CTaTO4HO ObICTPbIN POCT peanbHbIX AOXOA0B HaceneHns oyaet
CNocobCTBOBATL COKPALLEHMIO 3TOro pa3pbiBa. COrnacHo onTm-
MUCTUYHBIM NporHosam, kK 2010 rogy Konm4ecTso aBToMoOuIen
B pacyeTe Ha TbICaYy XUTener yaBonTCs U AOCTUMHET YPOBHS
350-400 eanHuL, 4To ByOeT ConocTaBUMO C Yexmen unm
MonbLuen.

HanbonbLimnm noTeHUmanomM pocta B Poccum obnafatoT cermeH-
Tbl «A» 1 «B», pacTyLme B OCHOBHOM 3a CHET U3MEHEHWS CTPYK-
Typbl aBTOMapKa, pocTa JOXOA0B HAaCeNeHNs 1 COKpaLLEHWS 0-
nu cermenTa «C». Tak, 3a nepropg 2003-2004 rr. pbIHOK LWKH
«A» 1 «B» knaccos BblpoC Ha 30% 1 9,9% cooTBeTCTBEHHO,
TOrAa Kak B cektope «C» NPom30LWo CHUXeHme 06beMOB Npo-
13BOACTBA Ha 0,7%. I'pynna paccynTbIBaET, HYTO AaHHAN PbIHOY-
Hasl TeHAEHLMS COXPaHUTCA Brarofaps yBenmM4eHuIo peanbHbIX
[OXO[0B HaceNeHUs, a TakxKe POCTy CNPOCa Ha KavyeCTBEHHble
aBTOMODOWIV 3apyBeXHbIX MapoK.
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Amtel-Vredestein N.V. ceropgHasa

Amtel-Vredestein cerogHs

Amtel-Vredestein — MexxayHapoaHasi KOMMNaHus, SBASOWANACS
OLIHUM M3 KPYMHenLInX B EBpone Npou3BoAMTENeN LWNH U pac-
nonaraoLlas COBPEMEHHbIMM MOLLHOCTAMU B Poccum 1 FonnaH-
ann. OCHOBHbIM HanpaBneHveM OesTenbHOCTH [ pynnbl ABseTcs
NPOM3BOACTBO LUMH A71S Pa3NNYHbIX BUAOB TPAHCMOPTa, a Takxe
Cblpbs A8 XMMNYECKON NPOMbILLIEHHOCTH.

Amtel-Vredestein nmeeT NATHaALATUNETHUIN OMNbIT PabOThI
B Poccuun. I'pynna BXOAWUT B TPOWKY KPYNHEWLINX UTPOKOB
POCCUMNCKOrO pblHKa C pblHOYHOW Aonen B 2004 roay Ha
ypoBHe 13,5%. 3a nocnegHun rog KOMMNaHUmM yaanoch cy-
LLeCTBEHHO YBENMYNTb CBOE MPUCYTCTBME Ha POCCUNCKOM
LWUMHHOM pbIHKE.

B Poccum Haxoaatcs NaTb NPOM3BOACTBEHHbIX NPEANPUATIN
Cpynnbl: TPY WUHHbBIX KoMnnekca («AMTEST-Mosonxkbe», r. Ku-
poB; «<AMTEJ1-YepHo3emMbe», . BopoHex; «KAMTE/-Crburpb»,
r. KpacHoapck) v asa xuMmudeckmnx npegnpuatia (<AMTEN-
Kysbacc», r. KemepoBo, 1 «<AMTEJ1-KapboH», r. Bonrorpag)*.
3a nepuog ¢ 2003 roga no nepsoe nonyroguve 2005 roga Kom-
naHus MHBEeCTMPOBana okono 3 899 MnH pybnen B MoaepHm3a-
LMI0 1 pacluVipeHme NPOM3BOACTBEHHbIX BO3MOXHOCTEN CBOVIX
NPeanpUATAN, B pe3ynbTaTe Yero OHM CTanu caMbiMU COBpe-
MeHHbIMW B Poccun. Mo ycTaHoBReHHOW MolHoCT Amtel-
Vredestein N.V. cerofHs ABASETCA KPYNHeNLWEN WNHHOW KOM-
naHven B Poccum.

B anpene 2005 roga Mpynna 3aBeplunna npuobpeteHme ros-
naHackon komnaHum Vredestein Banden B.V., nponssogntens
WWH NpemMuanbHoro cermenTa. CyMmma CAeNnkn coctaBmna
u199,9 mnH. CpefcTBa Ha NOKYMKy Obiny NprBneYeHb Amtel-
Vredestein N.V. B paMkax nporpamMmbl AONTOBOro hUHaHCMpo-
BaHMA. Ha cerogHAWHMN geHb Vredestein Banden B.V. 3aHuMaeT
1,9% eBponenckoro WMHHOMO pbiHka. CAenka no NoKymnke rof-
NaHACKOro NPOU3BOACTBa NO3BONMSA [Pynne Nony4uTb 4OCTYN K
nepenoBbIM MPOM3BOACTBEHHBIM TEXHONOMMAM U BbINTI Ha
MeXAayHapoaHble pbiHkK. CeroaHa KOMNaHusa akTUBHO BeeT
NHTErpaLuio POCCUMCKNX U FONNaHACKMX akTUBOB ANs YHNUDU-

Kaunm nporsBoaCTBEHHbIX MPoLEeCCoB, Ka4eCTBa CblpbAa M NNOrMNcC-

TUKM, a Takxe AN1a BHedpeHuns TexHonornin Vredestein Banden B
Poccunn.

Amtel-Vredestein pacnonaraeT COBpeMEHHbIMW LIEHTPaMM Hayu-
HbIX MCCNeA0BaHNM 1N KOHCTPYKTOPCKMX pa3paboTok B Poccum u
FonnaHauu. B bnvixaniien nepcnekTnee KOMNaHWs nnaHvpyet
KOHCONMMAMPOBATbL UCCNE0BATENbCKIMI NMOTEHUMAN ABYX LIeHT-
POB B €[IMHbIN HAay4HbIN KOMTIEKC, KOTOpbIn OyaeT pacnosa-
ratecs B SHcxene (FTonnaHons).

MOMMMO MOCTOSIHHOWM PabOTbI Haf, MOBbILLEHNEM 3KCMITyaTaLMOH-
HbIX XapaKTepUCTVIK 1 KavecTBa Npoaykumm, Mpynna yaensert cepb-
€3HOoe BH/MaHVe AV3alHy U CTUNIEBbIM PELLEHMSIM MPOTEKTOPOB
nokpbitek. Vredestein Banden TecHo coTpyAHWUYaET C BeLyLLMM
NTanbsHCKMM An3anHepckiim Btopo Giugiaro Design, nonyymBLIMM
LLIMPOKYIO M3BECTHOCTb Briarofaps pa3paboTke CTUNEBLIX PELLeHWIA
Ans Alfa Romeo, Bugatti, Corvette, Maserati, Volkswagen, Fiat 1
LLPYrvIX BCEMUPHO NMPU3HAHHbBIX aBTOMOOMIBbHBIX MapOK.

* B pekabpe 2005 rofa KomnaHus npogana npov3BoanTeNns TeXHNYeckoro yriepoga, npeanpustvie "AMTES-KapboH", Bonrorpaa. B svBape 2006 roga Amtel-Vredestein

3aBepLmnna Caesiky no npohaxe WWHHOro Kommnekca "AMTEST-Crbupb". KpacHospck.
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Fpynna sBNSETCS OAHMM U3 Havbonee AUHAMWYHO Pa3Bu-
BaIOLLMXCA WMHHbIX Npomn3BoguTenen B mupe. o ntoram
2004 ropa ero Bbipyyka coctaBuna 18 437 mnH pybnen, a
noka3satens EBITDA yBennynnca go 2 675 mnH pybnen. Mpu-
OblINb NocCe HanoroobnoxeHms cocTaBuna 288 MH pyodnen.
CoBOKyMHbIN 06bem npoaax B 2004 roay noctir 21,8 MiH no-
KpblLUEeK BCEX KJTaCCOB W TUMOpa3mMepoB. [1pn 3TOM flerkoBsble
NOKPbILKN MPEMUYM-CErMEHTA 3aHaNn 29,2% B CTpyKType
BbIpy4YkW Ipynnbl. Ha WWHbI «B»-Knacca no ntoram

2004 ropa npuwnocb 10,7 % BbIpYYKUM, a Ha NOKPLILWKM HN3-

lwero cermeHTa — 9,4%.

B nepeon nonosunHe 2005 roga Amtel-Vredestein npogonxmn
OMHaMUYHOe OBVXKeHue Brepel. KOHConManpoBaHHasa Bbipy4dka
Mpynnbl 3a 3TOT Nepuof yBenudunacb Ao 10 459 mnH pyonen.
Moka3zatenb EBITDA Bbipoc fo 1 598 mnH pybnen. Mprbbinb
nocne HanoroodnoXeHWs No UToram Nofyrofams CoctTaBmnna

84 MnH pybnen.

[rHamuKa BbIpyYKM KPYMHENLWNX NPON3BOANUTENEN LUNH B
2001-2004 rr. (%)

YposeHb EBITDA margin B 2004 roay (%)
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McTouHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

CtpykTypa Bbipy4ykn Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
(6 mec. 2005 r.)

Cbipbe 13%

WnHbI 87 %

WcTodHuk: Amtel-Vredestein



Amtel-Vredestein N.V. ceropgHasa

CtpykTypa Bblpydkn Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
(6 mec. 2005 r.)

Jlerkosble WHbI 52.3% Jlerkorpy3osble WuHbl 8.4%

CenbCKOXO3AMCTBEHHbIE WKHbI 13.5%

I'py3oBble WnHbI 10.2%

BenowwuHsbl 2.3%

AsualwmHbl 0.4%
Cbipbe n ycnyru 12.8%

NcTtoynuk: Amtel-Vredestein

CtpykTypa Bblpy4kn Amtel-Vredestein N.V. B cermeHTe WnH
(6 mec. 2005 r.)

Beno- u moTowmnHbl 3%

CenbCKOX03ANCTBEHHbIE LWUHbI 15"/0’

l'py3oBble WuHbl 12% /‘
Jlerkorpy3oBsbie WnHbl 10% ”

JlerkoBble WnHbI 60%

NcTtoynuk: Amtel-Vredestein

CTpyKTypa Npofax WMHHOW NPoayKLUnn
Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (6 mec. 2005 T.)

ABWaUMOHHbIE WKHbI 0.1% NerkoBble WKWHbI 54.8%

Beno- n motowuHel 25.1%

JlerkorpysoBble WHHbI 8.8%

CenbCKOXO35IMCTBEHHbIE WWHbI 7.2%

lpy3oBble wWiHbI 4.0%

McTodHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

CTpykTypa Bblpy4kn Amtel-Vredestein N.V. B cermeHTe
nerkosbix WuH (6 mec. 2005 r.)

CermeHT B 39.5%

CermeHT C 17.6% CermeHT A42.9%

WcTodHuk: Amtel-Vredestein
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2005

CtpykTypa Bblpydkn Amtel-Vredestein N.V. no kaHanam
anctpubyumm (6 mec. 2005 r.)

Astonpounssoantenn18.3%

PO3HWYHbBIV pbIHOK 81.7 %

leorpadus npogax Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (6 mec. 2005 r.)

[pyrune ctpaHbl 41.6%

NcTtoynuk: Amtel-Vredestein

Amtel-Vredestein Ha poccMnckom pbiHKe

LWlnHHOEe npon3BoacTBo

Poccuirckoe LMHHOEe Npoun3BoacTBo Amtel-Vredestein cocpepo-
TOYEHO Ha Tpex npeanpuatuax — «KAMTEST-Mosomkbe» (r. Ku-
poB), <AMTEJI-YepHozembe» (r. BopoHex), «AMTEN-Crnbupb»
(r. KpacHosipck)*. Tpynna BefieT Npov3BoACTBO NMOKPbILLIEK Ca-
MOTO LIMPOKOrO acCOPTUMEHTA, B TOM HMUCIIE:

LLNs NerkoBbIx aBToMobunei
LISl FPY30BbIX aBTOMOOUIIEN

[
[ J
® 0119 CeNTbCKOX03AMCTBEHHOW TEXHWNKM
e [1/19 aBUALMIOHHOW NMPOMbILWNTIEHHOCTA
[ J

anga CI'IeLI,I/IaJ'IbHOI;I TeXHUKN, MOTOLMKITOB 1 BeJmioc1negos.

ACCOPTUMEHTHbIN paa Mpynnbl BKlodaeT bonee 420 Momenen
WWH N5 EerkoBbix aBToMobunert, 120 Mofenewn WnH ons rpy-

* LLnHHbIN Komnnekc "AMTES-Crnbups” npoaaH B sHeape 2006 roga.

CHI 58.4%

WcTovHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

30BOV TeXHUKM 1 aBTOOYCoB, 240 Moaenen WnH Ans pasnud-
HbIX BUOOB CeNbXO3TeXHVKM, 25 Mogenen asmaluvH n 50 moge-
Ner MOTO- U BenownH. Ha cerogHawwHMM aeHb Amtel-Vredestein
ABNAETCA eAMHCTBEHHbIM B POCcy npomssoamnTenem ceepx-
KpynHorabapuTHbIX LWWH.

Ha csovx npennpusatusax B Poccum Mpynna co3gana coBpeMeHHoe
NPOW3BOACTBO MO BbIMYCKY LLUVH, TEXHOMOM KOTOPOrO COOTBET-
CTBYIOT MVIPOBbIM CTaHAapTaM. B pa3BuTve Npeanpusatmm 3a

2,5 roga (2003-ro — 6 mec. 2005 r.) Oblfno MHBECTMPOBaHO 3899
MITH pybner. MopgepHm13aLms Npon3BOACTBEHHBIX MOLLHOCTEN U
nepeBoa 1X Ha eAuHYIo TeXHoMoryeckyto 6asy No3BonunM Hana-
[OVTb BbINYCK COBPEMEHHOW U Ka4eCTBEHHOW NMPOAYKLUMM, COOTBET-
CTBYIOLLIEV MeXAyHAPOAHbIM CTaHaapTamM. B 2004 rogy MNpynna



Amtel-Vredestein N.V. ceropgHa

BblBEMNa Ha PbIHOK HOBblE CEPUM BbICOKOCKOPOCTHbIX JIETHMX LLWH
AMTEL PLANET 1 cepuito 3MHMX LWiH AMTEL NORDMASTER. B
2005 rogy Ha 3aBofe «AMTEJ1-Tlososmkbe» Mpynna Hanaauna npo-
M3BOACTBO LMH Knacca «A» nop 6peHpom Vredestein.

COBOKYMHbIM BbIMYCK LLWMH POCCUMCKMM NpeanpustuamMmn Amtel-
Vredestein N.V. B 2004 rogy coctaBun 15,2 MiH WTyk®. KomnaHus
rOTOBa OMepaTVIBHO PearMpoBaTh Ha POCT NOTPEOUTENBCKOrO Crpo-
ca. O6LLas ycTaHOBMEHHAs MOLLIHOCTb MpeanpUsTAn Mpynnbl Ha ce-
FOLHSLIHMI [IeHb COCTaBMseT 26,9 MIH WTYK B rof, U3 KOTopbIX 60-
nee 10,1 MIH NPUXOAMTCSH HA MOKPbILLKM «A»- 11 «B»-KI1accoB.

Cnepys n3bpaHHOW CTpaTernv passutus, Mpynna cTpemmTcs Ha-
paLlMBaThb B NepByio o4epeb BbiNyCK WWH ANs NacCaXkMpPCKmX u
Nerkorpy3oBbix aBTOMoOUNEeN. IMEHHO 3TOT CErMEHT POCCUN-
CKOTO LUMHHOMO PbIHKa MMEET B HacTosLL,ee Bpems Hamny4Lume
nepcnekTMBbI NS POCTa.

* C y4eTOM Befo- 1 MOTOLUMH.
* C y4eTOM Befio- 1 MOTOLLMH.

Ha pbiHKe WWH ANs nerkosbix aBTOMOOUNEN NPOAyKLMS
Amtel-Vredestein npucyTCTBYeT BO BCEX LLeHOBbLIX CErMeHTax. 1o
mtoram 2004 rofia pblIHOYHasA JoAA [pynnbl B CErMEHTE LWNH
«B»-knacca coctasuna 19%, a B HM3LWEM LLEHOBOM CermMeHTe —
okono 14%. C nokynkow ronnaHackoro NPomM3BOANTENS NOKPbI-
ek NpemMuyM-Knacca lpynna HamepeHa yBenn41BaTb NpucyT-
CTBUE B 3TOM CermeHTe pbiHKa. CerofHa Ha OO0 KOMMNaHUU
npuxoamtcs 45,5% Bcex poCCUMNCKMX MPOU3BOACTBEHHbBIX MOLLL-
HOCTEW MO BbIMYCKY LUWH KNacCoB «A» 1 «B».

2004 rop 6bl1 03HaMeHOBaH PacLLMPEHMEM PernoHasbHbIX
PbIHKOB CObITa NpofyKuum Ipynnbl. OCeHbO MPOLLIOro rofa Ha-
4anoCh akTMBHOE NPOLABYXeHVe ToBapoB B CMOMPCKOM pervo-
He, roe TPaLMUMOHHO CUMbHbI No3nummn «Crubypa». 3akpenne-
HMe Ha 3TOM CTpaTern4eckyt BaXKHOM HanpaBfieHVV MO3BONUT
pynne He TOMbKO YBENMYUTL CYMMapHble 00beMbl peanmnsaumm,
HO 1 ONTUMM3MPOBATL NTOTUCTUKY C YH4ETOM MOBbILLEHNA SPdeK-
TVIBHOCTU peanu3sauym toBapos Ha JanoHem Boctoke.

Amtel-Vredestein N.V.Ha pPOCCUUNUCKOM pPblHKE
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XumMmmnyeckoe Cbipbe

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. ABN4€TCA OOHNM U3 KPYMHENLWUX POCCUIA-
CKMX MPOW3BOAMTENEN CbIPbs ANS LWMHHOW NPOMBbILLAEHHOCTU.
B cocTaB I'pynnbl BXOAAT ABa XMMUYECKUX NPeanpuaTns —
«AMTEN-Ky36acc» (r. Kemeposo) 1 «AMTES-KapboH» (r. Bon-
rorpan)*. Okono 35% BbiNyckaeMoro 3aBofaMm TEXHNHECKOro
yrnepoga 1 50% nonvaMuaHbIX HATEW NOCTaBAAETCS Ha LUMH-
Hble npeanpusaTa Mpynnel. OcTanbHas YacTb peanusyeTcs poc-
CUMCKMM NOTPeOUTENAM 1 SKCNOPTUPYETCA B CTPaHbl EBponb,
A3um 1 bnnxHero Boctoka. Cpeam nokynatenen coipbs — Pirelli
1 Goodyear, a Takxke poccumnckas komnaHus «Cnbyp».

B 2004 roay peanu3aumsa pasnmyHbIX MapoK TEXHNYECKOrO yr-
nepopa, Bbinyckaembix «AMTEST-KapboH», coctaBuna 4% coBo-
KynHoro obbema npofax rpynnbl, nnn 787 MnH pybnen. Mo
nToram nepsoro nonyrogms 2005 roga Aons Nnpogax TexHu4ec-
KOro yrnepopa B CTpykType obulen Boipydkn Amtel-Vredestein
N.V. cHm3nnacb Ha 1% — 1o 318 MnH pybnen.

«AMTEJ1-Ky3bacc» sBnsieTcs BeAyLLIMM POCCUNCKMM MPOW3BOAN-
TenemM NOAMaMUOHbIX HATEN, UCMOMb3YyeMbIX HE TOMBKO B LLIMHHOM
MPOMBILLNIEHHOCTU, HO U B PbIOONOBCTBE, MPOM3BOACTBE PE3NHOTEX-
HUYeCKMX V34NV 1 CUHTETUYeCKIX TKaHel. B 2004 rogy npoaa-
KN 3TOV NPOAYKLMM COCTaBMM 968 MnH pyonen nnm okono 5%
CcyMMapHoro obbema peanmsaumm [pynnbl. B nepsow nonosuHe

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. Ha pbiHKe TEXHUYECKOro yriepoaa
Poccuun B 2004 T.

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. 78.5%

Opyrve 21.5%

* « AMTEJT-KapboH» npogaH B fekabpe 2005 roaa.

2005 ropa gons npopykummn «AMTEST-Ky3bacc» B CTpyKType BbI-
py4KM Fpynnbl CHX3MNACh Ha OAMH NPOLEHTHbIN MYHKT U COCTaBU-
na 416 mMnH pyonen.

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. Ha pbIHKe NonnaMUaHbIX HATEN
Poccun B 2004 rogy

Opyrne 72%

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. 28%

WcTodHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

CebecTonMoCTb, ANCTPUDYLIMS 1 LLeHOBasi MONUTUKA

Amtel-Vredestein noctosHHO 3a60TUTCS O CHWXeHWN cebecTou-
MOCTW NMPOM3BOACTBA U MOBbILIEHUW peHTabenbHoCcTU. Cneum-
drKa NPOM3BOACTBA LWVH NpeAnofiaraeT BbICOKYIO CTeNeHb 3a-
BNCMMOCTIN CeBeCTOMMOCTU NPOAYKLMN OT LieH Ha Cbipbe 1
SHEpProHoCUTeNn. YO0poxXaHme Cblpot HedTn 1 Kaydyka (kak
HaTypasibHOro, Tak 1 CUHTETUYECKOrO) Ha MUPOBOM PbIHKE, a
TakxKe onepexalowmin MHMAALMIO POCT LLeH Ha SHepropecypcbl B
Poccum HEraTMBHO CKa3bIBAIOTCS Ha NMPOU3BOLACTBEHHOM Cebe-
ctommocTtu. B 2004 roay, HecMoTpst Ha NpYHMMaeMble Mpynnou
Mepbl, YAENbHbIN BEC PaCXOA0B Ha OMnaTy Cblpba Y SHEPTOHO-
CUTENeN BbIPOC Ha OOMH NMPOLIEHTHBIV MYHKT.

B Poccnmn Amtel-Vredestein akTMBHO MCNONb3yeT BCe KaHanbl pe-
anm3aumm nokpslwek. OQHaKo OCHOBHbIE ycunus Fpynnbl No Au-
CTPUBYLMU WINH COCPeaoTOYEeHbl Ha BTOPUYHOM pbiHKe. B
2004 ropay Ha Hero npuwnoce 84% npofax B CTOMMOCTHOM
BblpaxeHun. OcTanbHyto Y4acTb npoaykumm Amtel-Vredestein
peanusyeT KpynHenLWMM POCCUNCKMM aBTOMPOV3BOANTENAM.



Amtel-Vredestein N.V. ceropgHa

[pynna NocTaBnseT WWHbI 4715 IerKOBbIX aBTOMODUMEN Ha 3aBof
«ABTOBA3» 1 Ha npeanpuaTMa xonauHra «PyclIpoMABTO», B TOM
yumcne Ha FopbKOBCKMIM aBTOMODUNbHbIN 3aBof, (TA3). Amtel-
Vredestein obecneynBaeT NOKpbILWKAaMM POCCUNCKOE NPON3BOA-
CTBO aBTOMOOWNen Kia 1 coBmMecTHoro npeanpusTus General
Motors 1 «ABTOBA3» no Bbinycky mogenen «LLiespone-Huea».

Mpynna nnaHupyeT paclumpsaTb NPOAAXM NPOAYKLMN Ha PO3HUY-
HOM pbIHKe, MOCKOMbKY BUANT B HeM 6onee CTabusibHbIN U Npu-
ObINbHBIN KaHan AUCTpUbyuMmn. Amtel-Vredestein paccmatpuBa-
€T BO3MOXHOCTb MOKYMKM AeNCTBYIOLLIMX PO3HNYHBIX CeTen 1
peanv3aumm Yepes HUX CODCTBEHHOM NPOAYKLMN.

Amtel-Vredestein npoBoanT rmbKyio LIEHOBYIO NMONNTUKY, OpU-
EHTMPYSCh Ha 334341 pacLIMpeHns PbIHOYHOM 0K B HaMbo-
nee npuvBneKaTesnbHbIX CErMeHTaxX POCCUINCKOrO PbiHKa LWWH.
Bnarogaps aToMy HabnogaeTcs CTabunbHbIN POCT 06bLEMOB
Npofax B HaTypanbHOM BbIPaXeHWN 1 BbIPYHKM OT peanu3aumm
KaK Mo pbIHKY B LLeJIOM, TakK 1 MO OCHOBHbIM NOTPeOuTeNnsMm.

CooTHoLLeHMe LeH Ha WwinHbl Amtel-Vredestein N.V. 1 KoHKypeH-
TOB Ha POCCUMCKOM LUMHHOM pbiHKe NPefAcTaBneHo Creayiowmm
obpa3om: bpeHn AMTEL NO3MUMOHMPYETCS MO LIEHE HUXE VM-
NOPTUPYEMbIX LLVH «B»-cerMeHTa — OpeH0B BTOPOro LeoHa
(Ton-5), a Takxke MapoK KOPemcKmnx 1 SnoHCKMX Npoun3BoauTe-
new, HO BbllLe poccUnckmnx bperpos «C»-cermerTa (Matagop,
Kama, TaraHka, Meneo). Mokpsbilwky Vredestein nnaHvpyeTcs
NO3NUMOHMPOBAaTL B POCCKMY B BEPXHEW HaCTV cerMeHTa «Av.

MHBeCcTnummn n 3aMMCTBOBaHUS

B 2004 rogy — nepsowu nonosuHe 2005 roga Amtel-Vredestein
NPOAOIKMNA Peanm3aLLMio MHBECTULIMIOHHOW NPOrpaMMbl, Ha-
MpaBfieHHOW Ha COBEPLLEHCTBOBAHME MPOV3BOACTBEHHDBIX akT/BOB.
3a nepwuog ¢ 2003 roga no nepsoe nonyrogme 2005 ropa Mpynna
nHBecTpoBana 3899 MnH pybnen B MoAepHW3aLMIO MOAKOHT-
PONbHbIX 33BOAOB, B TOM YUMCIe 1 B CepTUdMKaLMIO MPOM3BOACTBA
B COOTBETCTBUM C MEXAYHAPOAHbIMY CTaHA3PTaMV Ka4eCTBa.

B nione 2004 roga Mpynna npuctynuna K peannsaumm npo-
ekTa «BopoHex |I» — cTponTenbCTBY NPOM3BOACTBEHHbIX

MoulHocTelr Ha ba3e Greenfield, ¢ Lenbio Bbinycka WWH Nof,

cobCTBEHHbIM OpeHAOM. B paMkax gaHHoro npoekta 6bino
HayaTo CTPOUTeNbCTBO 3aBoa B BopoHexe c obuien nno-

LWafblo OKOMo 25 ThiC. KB. METPOB. JaHHbI NPOeKT NO3BO-
nnT Fpynne co3gath NPOM3BOACTBEHHbBIVM KOMMAIEKC MO Bbl-
nycKy WWH NpeMnym-knacca C roLoBOM MOLHOCTbIO 3 MJTH
LITYK.

CTpaTern4eckon Lenblo peanmsalmm JaHHOro npoekTa ABAseTcs
co3faHue MatepuanbHOM 1 TexHNYeckoln 6a3bl NS NPOM3BOA-
cTBa Hanbosee poporoctoalmx wH (HP n UHP) ¢ onametpom
oT 16 0o 18 alorMoB. B HacTosLLee BpeMs H OAVIH 3aBO[, B
Poccum He pacnonaraeT Npou3BOACTBEHHBIMY MOLLIHOCTAMM A5
BbINycka NogobHOro T1Ma LWKH Takoro AMaMeTpa.

3a nepuropn 2002-2004 rr. gonrosas Harpyska Amtel-
Vredestein nocteneHHo pocna, 4To ObINO CBSA3aHO C yBENUYEHW-
eM [0nv CODCTBEHHOCTM B YCTaBHbIX KanuTanax 3aBofoB pyn-
nbl, a TakXXe NpviBneYeHnemM CpefcTs Nof UHaHCMPOBaHMe
KPYMHbIX MPOEKTOB MO MOAEPHM3aLMKM 3aBOAOB. B nepBom no-
nyrogumn 2005 roga oTMeyeH NoYTU TPOEKPaTHbIV POCT COBO-
KYMHOW 33,0NKEHHOCTU, H4TO 0DYCIIOBIEHO, B NMEPBYIO 04epeap,
3aBepLIeHVeM CAESIKM Mo NPUOBPETEHNIO FONNaHACKOM KOoMMa-
Hun Vredestein Banden B.V. CoBoKymnHble 3aTpaTbl Ha Hee cocTa-
BUNM U199,9 MnH.

Amtel-Vredestein N.V.Ha pPoCCUMMUCKOM pPblHKE
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IOuvHamuka ponra Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
B 2003-m-1-1 non. 2005 r. (Tbic USD)

700 000
600523
600 000 R
500 000
400 000
300 000
200 000
139587
190215
100 000 Sl
-
0
2003 1-e n/r 2004 2004 1-e n/r 2005
MpoLeHTHbIe CTaBKM MO JONTY
B 2003-m-1-11 non. 2005 r. (%)
16.00
15.00%
14.00 \
13.20%
13.86%
12.00
10.00
9.32%
8.00
2003 1-e n/r 2004 2004 1-e n/r 2005

VcTtouHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

B T0 e BpeMs CTpyKTypa 3aeMHoro kanutana Amtel-Vredestein
N.V. agnsetca cbanaHcmpoBaHHoM — 13 18 060 MnH pybnen
($597 mnH) nprBReYeHHbIX KPEAMTOB 1 3aMMOB Ha KOHeL| nep-
Boro nonyroams 2005 rofa no4tv OBe TpeTV NPUXOONTCA Ha
LLONITOCPOYHbIE pecypchbl. HeKoTopbIN POCT Ao KPaTKOCPOYHO-
ro 3aeMHoro kanmtana 8 2004 r. cBfi3aH C COKpaLLeHVeM CpoKa
[l0 MoralueHus o nepBoMy Bbinycky obnuraumn AMTES Ha 600
MIH pybnei 1 ero nepeBoioM B pa3psf KPaTKOCPOUHbIX
0053aTenbCTB.

npOM3BO,£I,CTBeHHbIe adKTUBbI

«AMTEN-TMoBomkbe». LUnHHbIN komnnekc «AMTEJT-TMoBomKbe»
SBNAETCA OAHUM 13 Hanbonee AMHAMWNYHO PA3BMBAIOLMXCA
npeanpusTUii POCCUMCKOWN LUMHHOW NPOMbILLNEHHOCTU. KoMm-
nnekc npownssoaunTt 118 TMNOB CoBPeMeHHbIX beckaMepHbIX LWH
anametpom 10-12 gomnmoB, BKtoYas Takme Mapku, kak AMTEL
PLANET n AMTEL NORDMASTER.

3Ha4uTenbHaa 4ONS BbIMNyCcKaeMow NpoaykKLMm KoMmnekca nc-
nosb3yeTcs Ans KOMMNekTaumm asToMobunen FropbkoBckoro,
Bomxckoro v YnbaHOBCKOro aBto3asooB. Ka4ecTso npou3Bo-
OVMOW NPOAYKLMM NOATBEPXAAETCA CepTUdMKaTaMM COOTBET-
CTBUSA MexayHapoaHoMy ctangapty ISO-9001, koTopble
«AMTEJT-ToBOMKbE» MNOMYHMN NEPBLIM CPean POCCUNCKIAX
npeanpuaTUIA LWHHOW MHAYCTpUK. Kpome Toro, KOMMIeKC He-
O[HOKPATHO 3aBOEBbIBas HarpaAbl PasfMYHbIX KOHKYPCOB U
nporpamm, B TOM YMCIe Ha KOHKypce «Jlyylias aBTOMOOUIIb-
Has WK1Ha Ha goporax Poccnm» nony4van 3010Tble Medanu C
2001-rono 2005 rop.

LLUnHHBIN Komnnekc «AMTEJST-IMoBomkbe» akTMBHO peanunsyeT
nporpaMMy MOAEpPHM3aLUN 1 PacLLIMPEeHs MPON3BOACTBEHHbIX
MOLLIHOCTEN. 3aBepLUEH NPOLECC PEKOHCTPYKLMM 1 BBEOEH B IKC-
nnyaTaumio npoekT «Knpos-1», Npom3BoaCTBEHHAA MOLLHOCTb
KOTOpPOro K KoHuy 2004 roga focturna 2,3 MIH WYH CerMeHTOB
«A» 1 «B». B koHLe 2004 rofa BBefeH B KCMIyaTaLMiO MPOeKT
«Knpos-I1», KOTopbIM NO3BONSET MPOM3BOANTL LUMHBI €BPOMei -
CKOro Ka4ecCTBa a/1g peanusaumm B Poccumn n ctpaHax CHI. Mo
1TOram nepBbix Wwectu Mecsues 2005 roaa npov3BOACTBEHHASNA
MOLLHOCTb NPOeKTa JOCTUMIa Noka3aTtensa 2,3 MAH LWWH.



Amtel-Vredestein N.V. cerogHs NuRE-EERASCK RN - R X /N N e G

B 2004 rogy «<AMTEJI-MNoBonxbe» npownssesn okono 25% coBo-
KynHoro obbema nokpsitlek, BbinyleHHbIXx Amtel-Vredestein.
Mo nToram nepsou nonoBurHbl 2005 rofa Aons KOMMAIeKca Bbl-
pocna Ha 3 NPOLEHTHbIX MyHKTa.

Mpowuseoacteo «AMTEJI-MoBonxbe» (TbIC. WT.)

[1ns nerkosbix aBTOMoOMNENn 3,219
[Ins nerkorpy3oBbix aBTOMOOUMeNn 1,243
[ins rpy3oBbix aBToMOOUEN 290
[ns cenbXxo3TeXHWKMN 10
[na MOTOLIMKNOB M BENOCKNen0B 83
Bcero, 6e3 y4eTa MOTO- U BeJIOLIMH 4,762

NcTtovHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

«AMTEJ1-YepHo3emMbe». B 2004 rogy Ha «AMTEJ1-HepHo3embe»
NpPOV3BOAMIACh PEKOHCTPYKLMA MPOV3BOACTBA C Liefbio ONTH-
MM3aLMK BbINyCKAaeMOro acCOPTUMEHTA C YHETOM TeHOEHLMIN
Pa3BUTUSA aBTOMOBUNECTPOEHNS U pbiHKA aBTOMOOMIBHOM NPOo-
MbILLUNEHHOCTU. VIHBeCTULMM Tpynnbl B LWWHHBIM KOMMEKC 3a
nepwopg c 2003 roga no 1-e nonyrogmne 2005 roga coctaBunm
bonee 1674 MnH pybnen.

B Havyane 2004 ropa Ha «AMTEJ1-HYepHo3embe» BBeAEHO B
3KCnyaTaunio HoBOe NPOM3BOACTBO «BopoHex-1», Bbinycka-
ljoLLlee BblCOKOKavecTBeHHble WwnHbl AMTEL PLANET n AMTEL
NORDMASTER. B 2004 rofy cpeHAs MOLLHOCTb NPOU3BO/A -
CTBa COCTaBMNA 2,2 MIH. WNH «A»- 1 «B»-knaccos. 3aBepLueH
BTOPOW 3Tan PeKOHCTPYKLMM NpeanpusaTus: co3faHbl HOBble
NPOV3BOACTBEHHbIE MOLLHOCTYM MO BbINYCKY LWWH ANA Nerko-
BbIX aBTOMODMMEN, Nerknx rpy30BMKOB 1 CEMbCKOXO3ANCTBEH-
HOW TeXHUKW.

B 2004 rogy KOMMNaHWsA NPUCTYNMNA K peannsaLnm npoekTa
«BopoHex-11» — cTponTenbCTBY HOBOTO LLUMHHOMO MPOV3BOA -
CTBa MOLHOCTbIO 3 MIH WWH B rod. Ha npeanpusTtum dynet
OpraHM30BaH BbiMyck beckamepHbIX WKH Anametpom 13-18
nonmos nop 6peHgamu VREDESTEIN n MALOYA npefHasHa-

YeHHbIX ANs peanvsaunm B POCCUN 1 Ha eBPOMENCKOM pPhIHKE.
HoBbI KoMMnekc bynet 06opynoBaH ceMbio COOPOUHbLIMM
CTaHKamu 1 36 ruapaBnMyeckMMm npeccaMmu fins BynkaHm3a-
UMW LWAH,

Mo pesynbtatam 2004 roga ponsg «AMTEJ1-HepHo3emMbe» B CO-
BOKYMHOM 00beMe BbInyLeHHOM [pynnon LWNMHHOW NpoayKLumn
cocTtasuna 46% v cHM3Mnacb Ha 1% no ntoram NepBom Nono-
BUHbI 2005 roaa.

Mpoussoacteo «AMTEJl-HepHo3eMbe» (TbIC. LWIT.)

[Ina nerkosbix aBToMobOWMNEN 1,361
[lns nerkorpy3oBbix aBToMoOMen 392
[lns rpy3oBbix aBTOMOOMIIEN 409
[na cenbXo3TexHuKm 251
[na MOTOLIMKNOB M BENOCKNEN0B 6,609
Bcero, 6e3 y4eTa MOTO- U BENOLLIMH 2,414

VctouHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

«AMTEJT-Cnbnpb»*. LLIMHHBIN komnnekc «AMTEST-Cnbupb» —
€AMHCTBEeHHbIN B BocTouHon CbMpK Npomn3BoauTeNlb aBTOMO-
OUNbHBIX 1 aBUALMOHHbIX LWH, a TakKe eAnHCTBEeHHbIV B Poc-
CUW LWMHHBIV KOMMEKC, BbIMyCKaloLWMIM KpynHorabapuTHble

LUWNHbI.

Mocne npoenerHorn B 2001 rogy peopraHm3aumm 1 BHeApeHns
nporpamMmbl Pa3BUTUS MPOM3BOACTBA Ha NPeANpPULTAM CTabunb-
HO PacTeT BbIMYCK NErkoBbIX U NIErkorpy3osbix wWiH. B 2004 ro-
Lly 3aBepLUeHa MofepHM3aLMs NPOM3BOACTBA KpynHorabapumr-
HbIX CeIbCKOXO3MCTBEHHbIX 1 aBMALLNH, KOTOPas NO3BONAUT
CYLLLECTBEHHO PaCWMPUTL aCCOPTUMEHT BbIMyCKaeMou npo-
AyKUuMnW. B pamkax nporpammbl peKoHCTpyKLUnm « AMTEJT-
Crbnpb» Ha 49% CoKpaTWl MPOV3BOACTBO NIErKOBbIX MOKPbILLEK
knacca «C» B Mofib3y npomykumm ¢ bonbluen fobasBneHHoN
CTOUMOCTbIO.

* LWnHHbIN Komnneke «AMTEST-Cnburpb» npoaaH B sHBape 2006 rofa.

31



AMTen-®pepgpewTanH

32

®MHaAaHCOBBLMW oTYyeT 2004 / 6 Mec.

2005

Mo ntoram 2004 ropa pons «<AMTEST-Cnbupb» B 0bLLen CTpyk-
Type npousBoacTBa Amtel-Vredestein N.V. coctaBuna 7%. B nep-
BoM nonyroaum 2005 roga fona kKomnnekca CHM3Mnach oo 6%.

Mpounseoacteo «AMTEJT-Cbupb» (TbIC. WT.)

[na nerkosbix aBTOMOOMNEN 1,086
[1ns nerkorpy3oBbix aBTOMObUMeNn 10
[ins rpy30Bbix aBTOMOOWMIEN 139
[na cenbXxo3TexHuK 64
ABVALUNOHHbIE LLIVHBbI 27
Bcero 1,325

NcTtouHuk: Amtel-Vredestein

«AMTEJT-KapboH»*, «<AMTEJ1-KapboH» — aBTOMaT13NPO-
BaHHOe NnpeanpudaTre no Npom3BoOLCTBY TEXHUYECKOro yrne-
pPOAa, OCHALLEHHOE COBPEMEHHbIM TEXHOMOrM4yeckmM 060-
pyLoBaHMEM.

B HacToslLee BpeMs «AMTEST-KapOoH» Npor3BoanT TeXHMYeC-
K yrnepon 19 mapok. O6wmin 06bem Bbinycka B 2004 roay
coctaBun 94 TbIC. TOHH. KayecTBO 1 OQHOPOAHOCTb MPON3BOAM -
MOrO yrnepofa, a TakxXe HeBbICOKMe TPaHCMOPTHbIE pacxogbl
NPV NONYyYeHUY Cbipba ONPeeNnioT BbICOKYIO KOHKYPEHTOCMO-
COBHOCTb NpeanpuaTAs.

«AMTEJ1-KapboH» cepTudrumMpoBaH Ha cooTBeTCTBMe TpeboBa-
HNSM MeXAyHapOoAHbIx ctaHaapToB CO 9002 1 9001:2000 n
HemeLKoro ctanfapTa kadecrtsa «TUV». 1o 3ak/Iio4eHmIo MexXay -
HapO4HOrO TEXHWNYECKOro ayamTa, NPOBeAeHHOro KOMMNaHVAMM
Goodyear, Pirelli n Bridgestone, ypoBeHb NpeanpusTs NofHo-
CTblo OTBEYAET TpeOOoBaHMAM, NpeabABIfeMbIM K MOCTaBLLMKaM
CbIpbst ANA BblLLEHa3BaHHbIX MeXAYyHapO4HbIX MPOV3BOAMTENEN.
Ha npowvsBoacTBe yaensercs Oonblloe BHAMAHME MPOMbILLIEH-
HOW 1 3KoMornyeckor 6e30nacHOCT MPON3BOACTBA — Ha NPOTS-
>KEHWW BCeW TEXHONOMMYeCKoW Lenoykmn NpefyCMOTPeHb! cucTe-

* «(AMTEJ1-KapboH» npoaaH B fekabpe 2005 roga.

Mbl OHNCTKN N YTUNN3aUNK MPOMBbILWNEHHBIX OTXO40B, a TakXe
CNCTEMbI 3Heproc6e|oe>KeHMﬂ.

«AMTEJ-Ky36acc». «<AMTEJ-Ky3bacc» — npeanpustie-niaep
B Poccunm no npon3BoACTBY NOAMAMUMAHBIX BOIOKOH, MONMaMum-
[a U KOPOHOW TKaHW, NMPUMEHSEMOW B LUWMHHOW NMPOMbILLSIEHHO-
CTV B Ka4eCTBe KapKaca Mpy M3roToBAeHNI MoKpbILLeK. TexHu-
Yyeckmne HUTW, BblNyCcKaeMble Ha NPeanpUaTUn, CNONb3yIoTCA
LN NONyYeHUs TKaHen TEXHNYeCKOro Ha3HayeHus, a TeKCTUIb-
Hble HUTW — AN1S MPOW3BOACTBA NOTPEOUTENBCKIX TOBAPOB.
«AMTEJT-Ky36acc» nonHocTbio obecneyrBaeT NoTpebHoCTH
lpynnbl B KaMNPOHOBbIX KOPLAHbIX TKaHSIX.

Mmetolmecs Npor3BoACTBEHHbIE MOLLHOCTM NO3BONSIOT Bblpa-
GaTbiBaTh A0 31,6 ThIC. TOHH XMMMUYECKNX BOMOKOH €XXEerofiHo.
MpeanpuvATHe NOCTaBAAET LWMPOKUIA CNEKTP KOPAHOM TKaHW B
Poccuto, ctpaHbl CHI v pbiHOK KuTas.

B nekabpe 2001 roga npeanpusTvie nepsbiM B Poccum 13 npo-
n3soguTener NOANaMUOHbIX BONOKOH MNOMy4Mno cepTndurkat
COOTBETCTBUSA CUCTEMBI YNIPaBEHWs KayeCcTBOM TpeOoBaHNAM
mMexayHapogHbix ctaHgapTos MCO 9001:2000. 3a Bbicokoe Ka-
4eCTBO NPOAYKLUMN AMeprKaHo-EBpasunnckas Toprosas nanata
Harpaguna AMTEJT meganbio 1 AMNaIoMOM «3a BbICOKOe KayecT-
BO NMPOAYKLMMY.

Mpowuseoacteo «AMTEJI-Ky3bacc» B 2004 rogy

KanpoHoBbI KopA, ThIC. M 26413
Hutn TOHH 19315
[Tonnamuabl TOHH 6 136

WcTodHuk: Amtel-Vredestein
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Amtel-Vredestein Ha eBponenckom pbiHKe

C MOMeHTa OCHOBaHMA 1 [0 cepefuHbl 2004 rofa Kno4eBbIM
pbiHKOM Anst Amtel-Vredestein Obina Poccus, roe pacnonaranvch
€e OCHOBHbIe NMPOV3BOACTBEHHbIE MOLLHOCTH, a Tak>Xe CTpaHbl
CHI. Nnwwb cpaBHUTENBHO HebOMbLUME 0OBEMBI MPOAYKLIN, Kak
LUWMH, TaK ¥ CbIpbs AN UX MPOM3BOACTBA, SKCMOPTMPOBAUCH 3a
npenens Cogpyxectsa (0,8% coBokynHOro obbema npogax
Fpynnbl no pesynstatam 2004 roga). C nprobpeTeHnem B anpene
2005 roga ronnaHAcKoro Npov3BoanTeNns WMH — KOMMaHuu
Vredestein Banden B.V. — lpynna TpaHcopMmnpoBanach B Mex-
OYHapOLHYI0 KOMMaHWMIo, KOTOpasi MMeeT NPON3BOACTBEHHbIE aK-
TVBbI B EBpoMe v WMPOKyYIo CeTb AUCTPUOYLMM MO BCEMY MUPY.

Fof0BOM 0ObEeM NMPON3BOACTBA NErKOBbIX M NErkorpy30BbIX LWH
Vredestein Banden B 2004 roay coctaBmn 4,5 MiH WnH. Komna-
HWs Basupyetca B DHcxede (HuagepnaHabl) v pacnonaraeT npo-

N3BOACTBEHHBIMY MOLLHOCTAMM B TONNAHAMM, @ TakxKe Ha MpUH-

unnax «off-take» BegeT Npon3BOACTBO WNH B Manansunu,
NHownwn, Tannange v IHooHesnmn. Npor3soacTBeHHble MOLLHOC-

" Vredestein Banden paccymTaHbl Ha BbINyck 4,7 MIH NErkoBbIx Nokian, Goodyear, Bridgestone 1 Heckonbko feluesne, Yem

LUMH eXerogHo. Michelin. Komnanus cozfnana obLienprsHaHHble OpeHabl NeTHNX
M 3UMHIX LWnH Knacca «A» (Ultrac Hi-Trac, T-Trac, Sportrac,

Vredestein Banden no3nuymoHnpyeTca Kak Npon3BoaUTENb WIWH B Wintrac, Icetrac). PeanusyeT npofyKumio nog CobCTBEHHbIMN

CErMeHTe «MpeMmnym», B LLEHOBOW KaTeropmm, COnocTaB1MMowu C Mapkamu Vredestein 1 Vredestein Giugiaro.
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NHTerpauns busHeca Amtel-Vredestein

Crpaterus busHeca Amtel-Vredestein npegycmaTtprBaeT KOM-
MNEKCHYI0 MHTErpaLmMio ronfnaHACKMX U POCCUNCKMX akTUBOB.
CraBsi CBOeW Lenblo MakCMManbHO peanv3oBaTh CUHEpreTuYec-
Kunia 3bekT oT nprobpeteHus Viedestein Banden ons Hapalim-
BaHWs CBOEro NpUCYTCTBUS B BbICOKOLOXOAHbBIX CerMeHTax Kak
POCCUICKOTrO, Tak Y MeXAYHAPOAHOMO WMHHOMO PbIHKOB, PYKO-
BOACTBO [pynmbl BbIpabOoTano HanpsxXeHHbI, HO PeanUCTUYHbIN
nnaH MHTerpaumm.

Ha ceHTs0pb 2005 rofa HameyeH 3amnyck CepunHoro nNpoms-
BOLCTBA LUMH rofNaHACkoro bpeHaa «npeMmymM»-knacca
Vredestein Ha WWHHOM KoMmmnnekce «AMTEJST-TMosomxbe». o

KoHua 2005 roga nnaHvpyetca npomssect B Knpose 14 TbiC.

wnH Vredestein oByx TMNOB, NpefHa3HaYeHHbIX 418 UCNOMb-
30BaHNA Ha aBTOMODMNAX BM3HeC-K1acca 1 Knacca «Joke». B

2006 rofly KOMMaHWa HamepeHa NPUCTYMAUTL B BbIMYCKY eLle

10 HOBbIX WKWH nof, 6peHaamu Vredestein 1 Maloya Ha 3aBofe
B Knpose obuMM 06beMOM OKOMO 855 ThIC. LITYK.

B 2004 rofy 6bin0 Ha4aTo CTPOUTENBCTBO HOBOMO KOpryca Ha
LWMHHOM Komnnekce «AMTEJT-HepHozembe» nnowansio 25 Tbic.
KB. M. [1poeKkT ¢ paboymm HazBaHMeM «BopoHex-II» npeanona-
raeT ocHalleHVe KOMMeKca HOBEMLLIMM eBponenckiim obopy-
[OBaHVEM 1 BHELPEHME EBPOMNENCKMX TEXHONOMIN NPOV3BOA-
cTBa WnH Vredestein.

Oba npoekTa yHVKanbHbl AN Poccun. Bnepsble Ha pOCCUCKIX
NpeanpusTUAX peanusyeTcs MoMHbIN LK NPOM3BOACTBA WUH
«MpemMmnyM»-Kacca — OT 3arOTOBKM Pe3VHOBbIX CMecel [0 BY/-
KaHn3aummn. TexHonorns Npomn3BoACTBa U cneumdmKaums LWnH
Oy ayT NOHOCTbIO COOTBETCTBOBATb FOMNIAHACKUM OpUrMHanam.
KoHTporb 3a NPOM3BOACTBEHHBLIM MPOLIECCOM Ha 000MX 3aBOfax —
B KnpoBe 1 BopoHexe — OyayT Bectn TexHonoru Vredestein
Banden. 310 no3sonut obecneunTs BbiMyck B Poccnm «npemma-
NbHOWMY» MPOAYKLUMU HACTOSLLEro eBPONercKoro KadecTsa.

YacTb NPOM3BOAMMbIX Ha POCCUICKMX 3aBOAAX LUNH CErMeHTa
«npemMmnym» ByLeT NocTaBnATbCA B 3anagHyio EBpony. Takas
CTpaTeruisi No3BossieT Peann3oBaTh OAHO U3 CYLLECTBEHHbIX KOH-
KYPEHTHbIX MpenmMyLLecTs Mpynmbl, KOTOPOe 3aKTio4aeTcs B BO3-
MO>HOCTU CEPbE3HOrO CHUXEHIS MPON3BOLACTBEHHbIX 3aTpaT 3a
CYeT NepeHoca NPOM3BOACTBA B CTPaHbI CO CPAaBHUTENbHO HEAOo-
porow paboyen c1moin.

OpHoBpemMeHHO B ceHTAOpe 2005 rofa AonxKeH ObiTb OCYLLIECTB-
NeH 3anyck Ha POCCUICKOM PbIHKE «MpemMuanbHbIX» OpeHaoB
aBTOMOOUITbHBIX WKH Vredestein knacca UHP (ultra high perfor-
mance) — VREDESTEIN n VREDESTEIN BY GIUGIARO. 37a npo-
OYKUWS — pe3ynbTaT COTPYAHMYECTBA KOMMAAHWM C BeOyLLM
NTaNbsHCKUM AM3anHepckim Blopo Giugiaro Design, nony4ms-
UMM LUMPOKYIO N3BECTHOCTb Onarofaps pa3paboTke CTUNEeBbIX
peleHn ans Alfa Romeo, Bugatti, Corvette, Maserati, Aston
Martin v Apyrux n3BecTHbix Mapok. HadumHas ¢ 1968 ropa B
cTeHax Giugiaro Design 6bino cozgaHo tonee 160 13bICKaHHbIX
KOHLLENTOB 1 MPOTOTUMOB CEPUHBIX NIErKOBbIX MaLLUVH, He pa3
YAOCTOEHHbIX 3BaHMs «ABTOMODUITL rofa». JIMHUM npoTekTopa
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WWH Vredestein co3gaBanmch Taknm 0b6pa3om, 4Tobbl yooBneT-
BOPSTb CaMbIM BbICOKMM (DYHKLMOHAMNbHBIM W 3CTETUYECKUM
TpeboBaHuMaM. Vredestein oT Giugiaro — eAUHCTBEHHbIE B MNPO-
BOV MHAYCTPUM WIWHBI, HeCyLLMe HacTosLee An3anHepckoe
Knermo.

B nocnepytollem pynna nnaHnpyeT pa3sBrnBaTb MHTErpaLmio
POCCUINCKOrO W rofnaHackoro OM3HecoB no crefyiowmm Ha-
NpaBneHNsM:

® [IponssoacTeo. CTaHAapTU3aLNA NMPON3BOAUMbIX LNH,
ONTUMM3ALMA PasMeLLeHNs NPON3BOACTB, COBMeCTHas
pa3paboTka HOBbIX MPOEKTOB, YHUMUKALMSA TEXHONOMMN
cOopKM NOKpbILLeK 1 KOHTPONS KavyecTBa — BCe 3TW Me-
PONPUATUS MIAHUPYETCsH peann3oBaTb 40 KOHUa 2006
roga. Momumo atoro, B 2006-2008 rr. OyaeT passep-
HYTO Npoun3BoAcTBO 10 TMNOPa3MepoB WWH Nof bpeH-
namu VREDESTEIN n MALOYA Ha 3aBoge B Kupose n
136 tvnopasmepos winH VREDESTEIN n MALOYA B Bo-
poHexe.

®  DUHaHCbI 1 MHDOPMaLMOHHbIe TexHonornn. Ha 2006 rog
HameyeHa YHNMDUKaLUMA OTYETHOCTU, C1UCTEM DIOAXKeTUPO-
BaHWs, y4eTa 3aTpaT, BHYTPUIPYNnoBOro LieHoobpa3osa-
HWa 1 IT-cucTem. PesynbTaToM AOMKHA CTaThb CyLLlecTBeHHan
3KOHOMMSA Ha yNpaBleH4Yecknx pacxoLax ¢ O4HOBPEMEH-
HbIM MNOBbILLEHWEM TPAHCMAPEHTHOCTV MPOM3BOACTBEHHO-
(P1HAHCOBOW eATeNIbHOCTM.

® MapKeTVHroBble UCCNef0BaHNS M NoALepXKKa NPo4ax.
[o koHua 2006 roga nnaHupyeTcs obbeanNHNTL BCe He-
OpeHONPOBaHHbIe WKHbI «C»-Knacca Ans NerkoBblX aB-
TomMobunen nog mapkon NEK n HebpeHAMPOBaHHbIe
LUMH TaKOro Xe Knacca Ans nerkux rpy3oBMKOB Nof Map-
ko COBRA. LUMHbI yKa3aHHbIX OpeHgos 6ynyT peanu-
30BbIBATHCA NCKIIOYUTENBHO Ha TeppuTopmn cTpaH CHI.
Tak>Xe 0o KOHLA c/lefyloLero roga npeanonaraercs
OCYLLECTBUTb KOOPAMHALMIO POCCUMCKMX N €BPOMENCKINX
MO[eJIbHbIX PAA0B, a TakXe pa3paboTaTb eAMHYIO LIEHO-
BYIO MONUTUKY.

[ ] ccnenoBaHms v pa3pa60TKV|. anD,FIOJ'IaI'aETCﬂ co30aTb ean-

HbI LleHTp MccneqoBaHmin 1 paspaboTok B DHcxede (Mon-
nangms). Kpome Toro, HameveHo yHUbUUMPOBaTh Am3an-
Hepckme NoAxXoAb! K pa3paboTKe LWWH U TEXHOMOrUK 1X
MCMbITaHNKW. PykoBoACTBO [Pynnbl YyBEPEHO, HTO Takoro po-
[la VIHTerpaums no3BoUT CO34aTb MOLLHbIN Hay4HO-UCCne-
[lOBaTENbCKMM N AN3aNHEPCKUI LEeHTP, CNocobHbIM obec-
neynTb BCe NoTpebHOCTM 3aBOA0B — MNPOU3BOAUTENEN LINH
Kak B [onnaHamm, Tak 1 B Poccun.

o Cbipbe 1 MaTepuanbl. B pamkax npouecca MHTerpaumm Ka-
4ecTBa Cbipbs 1 MaTepuanoB Ans NPoOW3BOACTBA WWH byaeT
NpVBELEHO B COOTBETCTBME TpeboBaHMaM Vredestein. Kpo-
Me TOro, NNaHNPYeTcs YHUPULMPOBATb MOCTABLLMKOB U J10-
FUCTIKY, @ TakXKe MepenTn K MPOU3BOACTBY MCXOLHbBIX KOM-
noHeHToB WKH VREDESTEIN Ha poCCUMCKMX MOLLHOCTSIX

Pe3ynbTaToM peanu3aumm MHTErpaLMoOHHOM NPOrpaMmbl CTaHeT
CyLLLeCTBEHHOE yBennyeHre pbiHoYHOM fonn Amtel-Vredestein
Ha eBPOMNEeNCcKOM U POCCUNCKOM LUMHHbIX PbIHKaX, 3aBOEBaHMe
KIIOYeBbIX MO3MLMIN B CEMMEHTE «MPeMmnanbHom» NpoayKLmm, a
Takxxe obecneveHme cTabnNbHOro pocTa OXOL0B aKLMOHEepPOB 1
MNHBECTOPOB.

MHTerpauumsag 6nusHeca Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
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CrtpaTerus pa3sutus

Crpaterudeckon Lenblo Amtel-Vredestein asnsetcs obbemHe-
HMe NperMyLLecTB eBPONeNCKUX TEXHOMNOMMIA U POCCUMCKIMX
NPOW3BOACTBEHHbIX BO3MOXHOCTEM A1 3aHATUSA NTUAUPYIOLLMX
NO3VLMIA B MPOM3BOACTBE LUMH «MPEMMANbHOro» U CpeHero
LLeHOBbIX CerMeHTOB Ha npocTpaHcTee EBponbl 1 CHI. Komna-
HWen pa3paboTaHa cTpaTerns, peannsaLms KOTOPOW NO3BONNT
LOCTNYb NOCTAaBNEHHOM LIENIN.

MNoBbiweHne poxogHoctn Amtel-Vredestein N.V. nytem co-
CpenoTOYEeHNN YCUITUM Ha BbiNyCKe NerkoBbIX LWUH «A»- U
«B»-knaccos Ha 3aBogax B Poccun. «[1pemMuanbHbIn» 1 cpef-
HUI CerMeHTbl SBNAOTCA Hanbonee BbICTPO PACTYLLMMU Ha POC-
CUICKOM LWVHHOM pblHKe. B 0603prmom ByayLiem notpebu-
TenbCKne npennodTeHns byayT cMeLlaTbCs B HanpaBneHun
BbICOKOKa4eCTBEHHbIX 1 LOPOroCTOALLMX NPOAYKTOB. [To3TOMY
Mpynna nnaHupyeT HapalMBaTb 06beMbl MPON3BOACTBA U pea-
nn3aumm B Poccmm WnH «A»- 1 «B»-KnaccoB ans nerkoBbIx
aBTOMODOUNEN, B TOM YICTe 33 CHET COKPALLIEHNS BbiMycka no-

Kpblwek «C»-knacca. KnoyeBbiMy B JaHHOM HanpaBleHnn AB-

nATCA NprobpeTeHne kKoMnaHum Vredestein Banden B.V., koTo-
pas No3MLMOHNPYETCA KaK MPOV3BOANTESNb WINH B CErMeHTe
«npemMmnymM», N UHTerpaums ee B busHec Mpynnbi.

MNpopBukeHne GpeHAOB «NpemMuanbHOro» cermeHTa B Poc-
cun. [ins storo Amtel-Vredestein nnaHvpyeT MapKeTUHIoBYIO
KaMMaHWio, TPaHCIMpYIOLLYIO NOTpebuTeNsM NpeBOCXOACTBO
HaOeXHOCTU 1 Ka4eCTBa «MpeMmasbHbIX» WKH. [pynna Hamepe-
BaeTCsl MIHTEHCMBHO peknamupoBath WrHbl VREDESTEIN, pa3pa-
©oTaHHble AM3anHepcknm Hropo Giugiaro, MOCKOSBbKY Ha POCCUI-
CKOM pPbIHKE 3TO NEPBbIV M eAUHCTBEHHbIV AN3aNHEPCKINI
npoekT. Llenblo kKaMnaHum aBnseTcs yBenu4eHmne y3HaBaeMocTu
OpeHoa VREDESTEIN B Poccun. Amtel-Vredestein N.V. 3agencrsy-
€T BCe KaHarnbl KOMMYHMKaLLMKM C NOTPeOUTENSIMM, B TOM YKCTIe
Tenesuaenue, nedatHble CMIW, Hapy>XHyto peknamy 1 HTepHeT.

NHTeHC(MBHOE 1Cnosib3oBaHMe PoCCUNCKON NPOU3BOL-
cTBeHHOM Gazbl. Amtel-Vredestein nnaHupyeT yBenuints 00b-
eMbl MPon3BOACTBA WKH noa 6peHaamu VREDESTEIN n

CTpaTerMﬂ pa3BUNTUNA
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MALOYA, BbINyCKaeMblX CErOAHSA UCKIIOYMUTENBbHO B HaepnaH-

4ax, NyTeM 3anycka 1x NPOM3BOACTBA Ha MOOEPHN3NPOBAHHbIX
nMHNAX «Knpos-I1» n «BopoHex-I1». CpaBHNTENbHO HMU3Kas ce-
©ecToMMOCTb MPOV3BOACTBA B POCCUMM CyLLLIECTBEHHO YBEIUYUT
KOHKYPEHTOCMOCOBHOCTb «npeMuyM» NpoayKumm Ipynnbl Ha
eBponenckom pbiHke. B 2006 rogy 'pynna npegnonaraeT npo-
[aBaTb B Poccuun 2% OT Npov3BefeHHbIX Ha POCCUMCKMX MOLL-
HOCTsX WWH nog 6peHgamu VREDESTEIN 1 MALOYA 1 nocTas-
NATb Ha 3KCnopT B EBpony 98% nokpblillek yKa3aHHbIX MapoK
POCCUIMCKOro NPOM3BOACTBA.

MNepeHoc B Poccrio eBponenckmnx NponsBoACTBEHHbIX M OM3-
Hec-TexHonorum. Amtel-Vredestein HamepeBaeTcst NPOAONXNUTbL
BHepeH/e Ha POCCUMCKMX 3aBOAAaX NepeioBbIX TEXHONOMN,
JIYHLWIMX YNPaBReHYecknX 1 NPOU3BOACTBEHHbIX MPOLLECCOB, Npu-
HATbIX B €BPOMENCKON LUMHHOW NPOMBILLIEHHOCTW. B YacTHOCTH,
Mpynna nnaHmpyeT obbeanHUTL LIeHTp nccnegoBaHnin n paspa-
OoTok Vredestein Banden B.V. 1 cOOTBETCTBYIOWME POCCUICKIME
nofpasaeneHns. Kpome Toro, KomnaHus byaet paboTaTb Hag, no-
BbILLEHMEM TEXHONOMMYHOCTU NMPOU3BOACTBEHHbIX MPOLLECCOB Ha
POCCUMCKMX WNHHBIX MPeAnpUsATUSX, B TOM Y1Cie Had rnybokom
aBTOMaTM3aLMeln NOTOYHbIX NMMHWIA. B 0BnacT BrsHec-npoLieccos
[pynna HamepeHa COBepLUEHCTBOBATL yrpaBlieHue NocTaBkaMu,
000POTHBLIM KanunTanom 1 TPYLOBbIMWU pecypcami. 30eck KoMna-
HMs OyaeT akTMBHO MCMonb3oBaThb onbIT Vredestein Banden B.V.

BbiBOA NPOM3BOACTBA OTAENbHbIX BUAOB LUIMHHOW Mpo-
aykumm 3a npepensl Poccun. Amtel-Vredestein nnanmpyet
CYLLECTBEHHO COKPATUTb NPUCYTCTBME B OOMbLUMHCTBE Cer-
MEHTOB LUMHHOMO PbiHKa, 3@ UCKTIOYEHNEM OCHOBHOMO — PbIH-
Ka Mokpblllek Ans erkoBbiXx aBTOMOOMen. Takas cTpaterus
HeobXxoAMMa NS yKpenneHus penytauum Fpynnbl Kak Hagex-
HOro nocTaBLKKa U obecneveHms YyCTOMUYNBOrO JEeHEeXHOro
NMoToKa B paMKax MHAHCUPOBAHWNS JONTOCPOYHOM MPOrpam-
Mbl pacLUVPEHNS MPUCYTCTBMSA B INaBHOM CErMEHTe pbiHKa.
lpynna npegnonaraeT nepefats CTOPOHHKM Npou3BoaunTe-
nsIM, TNaBHbIM 0bpa3om B Oro-BoctouHom Asum 1 Kutae,
NPOM3BOACTBO LWWH A5 FPY30BUKOB 1 aBTOOYCOB, CeIbCKOXO-
3ANCTBEHHOW TeXHUKM U Benocunenos Ha ocHose «off-take»
cornawenunn. Vredestein Banden B.V. yxxe nepeHec Nnpov3BoA-
CTBO CENbCKOX035MCTBEHHbIX U BENOCUMNEOHbIX WWH B VIHAMIO,

NHaoHe3no n TannaHa.




OnNTUMU3aLUS CTPYKTYPbI U3aepikek. B cBoem cTpeMneHnn
CTaTb MakCcMManbHO 3hMEKTUBHOM KOMMaHWen 1 CooTBeT-
CTBOBATb COBPEMeHHbIM OM3Hec-cTaHaapTam, Amtel-Vredestein
aKTUBHO ONTUMM3MPYET CTPYKTYpPY 3aTpaT. B HacTosLlee Bpe-
ms Fpynna BedeT akTMBHYO paboTy Hag pedhopMMpPOBaHMEM
CTPYKTYPbI Y YNCNIEHHOCTI NepcoHana, YTo Bbipaxaercs,
npexne BCero, B ynpasfiseMoM COKpaleHUn paboTHNKOB Ha
POCCUMCKMX NPeanpUATUaX, Nepeaaye BHEWHUM UCNONHUTE-
NAM YaCTX HEMPOU3BOACTBEHHbIX (DYHKLMIA N YMEHbLIEHUM
WwTata aAMUHNCTPATUBHbLIX COTPYAHNKOB. ONTUMMU3aL NS
TPYOOBbIX PECYPCOB CAEPXMUBAETCH POCCUNCKUM TPYLOBbIM
3aKOHOAATENbCTBOM, @ TakXe APYrMMU NMONUTUYECKUMM U
coumanbHbIMKU acnekTaMm POCCUICKOM AeNCTBUTENBHOCTN.
Mo 3TuM NpuymHam Fpynna NpoBOAUT yKa3aHHble Meponpu-

ATUA NO3TaNHO.

PaclumpeHne po3HNYHbIX KaHaNoB AUcTpubyumun. uctpm-
OyumMs — OAHO M3 NepPCneKTUBHbBIX HanpaBneHnin busHeca Amtel-
Vredestein. IMes XOpoLlo pa3BUTYiO ONTOBYIO KOMMEPYeCKyio
ceTb B Poccum v EBpone, Ipynna HamepeBaeTcs co3naTb cobCT-
BEHHYIO CeTb ANCTPUBYLMI Ha BCen TeppuTopun Poccumn. Beixos
B PO3HUYHbIA OU3HEC MO3BOMUT YCMELLIHee NPOLABUraTh «rpe-
MUasbHble» BpeH bl WWH YacTHbIM NOTPeOUTENSM, HTO NO3K-
TUBHO CKaXXeTCs Ha YPOBHe NPOAaxK 1 AOXOLHOCTU [pynnbl.
Amtel-Vredestein rotoBa MHBECTUPOBATb B MPOEKT CyLLECTBEH-
Hble (hMHaHCOBbIE PeCcypCbl ANs TOro, YTOObI ObITh IMAEPOM B
3TOM 0BNacT 1 No Yncy NofoBHbIX TOYeK Ha TeppuTopUn Poc-
N, 1 No obbeMy Npomax.

CTpaTerms pas3BUTUS
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NccnepoBaHus v paspaboTtku

MocTosiHHas paboTa Haf HOBbIMW NMPOAYKTAMU U TEXHONOT s -
MW NPON3BOACTBA LUMH ABAAETCA KNOYEeBbIM (PAKTOPOM ycneLl-
Horo pa3Buts Amtel-Vredestein. IHTEHCMBHbIE UCCeO0BaHNS
1 NepcneKkTUBHbIE Pa3paboTKM MNO3BOMAIOT KOMMAAHUW LOCTON-
HO KOHKYPMPOBAaTb C TPAHCHALMOHabHbIMK NPOM3BOANTENS -
MW LWVH W Npefarate NoTpebuTenio NnpoayKLUmMio OTAUYHOro
Ka4eCTBa W C BbICOKMMU 3KCMyaTaLMOHHbIMW CBOMCTBaMU. B
2002 rogy Mpynna obbeanHUIa LEHTPbI MCCNefoBaHU N pas-

pabOTOK BCEX POCCUMCKIMX MOAPa3aeNieHNin B eAuHbIn LieHTp
R&D, pacnonoxeHHbi B MockBe. KoMnaHum yaanocs coeam-
HNTb B OIHOM MecCTe BeCb CBOW HAY4YHO-TEXHUYECKUI MOTEH-
Uman 1 co3naTb BCce HROOXOAMMbIE YCIIOBUS A1 ero NHTEH-
CMBHOrO pocTa.

C npunobpeTeHnem Vredestein Banden pynna nonyyvna B cBoe
pacrnopsi>xeHye He TONIbKO NPOU3BOACTBEHHYIO Ba3y, AncTprnby-

NccnepoBaHus 1 paspaboTkum Vredestein Banden B.V.

MeHep)xemeHT

AvzanH
TectnpoBaHue n
pa3pabortka
MHXeHepHble ncnbiTaHns PaspaboTka
TecTbl WWH OuzanH

TecTbl Ha pa3pyLueHne Pa3paboTka obopynoBaHusi

VDABA

KauectBo n
3Konornyeckas
6e30nacHOCTb

Matepuanbi n
NPou3BOACTBEHHbIE
TeXHonorum

PaspaboTka cucremsl
KOHTpONs KayecTBa

KomnayHabl

Ycunusatowme matepuansl
AHanus 1 KOHTPosb
JNabopaTtopus KayecTBa
MogpenvpoBaHune

PaspaboTka TexHonorum
MaTepuanos

MccnepoBaHUus U pas3paboTkmu
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®MHaAaHCOBBLMW oTYyeT 2004 / 6 Mec.

2005

LMIO U [IeN10Bble CBA3M HUAEPNAHACKON KOMMAHWUM, HO 1 BeNn-
KOMEMHbIN Hay4YHO-UCCNef0BaTeNbCKMI LIEHTP, HaXOAALMIACA B
SHcxepe (TonnaHoua).

LleHTp oCyLLecTBASET NOMHbIA KOMMANEKC dyHAaMeHTalbHbIX
Hay4HbIX 1 NPUKNagHbIX MCCnenoBaTenbckmx pabot. OH
BKJloYaeT B cebs AM3alH 1N KOHCTPYMPOBAHME WKWH, NpoBe-
LeHne nccienoBaHnin B 061acTy TeXHONOrMn 1 MaTepua-
NoB, TeCTUPOBaHMeE HOBbIX pa3paboTok, paboTsl B 06nactu
MOBbILLIEHWS KaYecTBa M 3KONOrMYeCckmX CTaHAAPTOB Npo-

AYKUNN.

CoBpeMeHHoe 000pya0BaHMe rofNaHaCKoro UCCeoBaTebCkoro
LieHTpa No3BOJISET BECTM Pa3pabOoTKy KOMMOHEHTOB LWWH, BKITOHas
MaTepuarbl, Pe3VHOBbIE COCTaBbl 1 Ap., @ TAKXKE UCTIbITaHWe LWLWH 1
KOMMOHEHTOB. OMbITHblE CNeUManiCTbl BEQyT COXHeNLLe pabo-
Tbl MO COBEPLUEHCTBOBAHMIO TEXHOMOMM MPOM3BOACTBA, YIly4Lle-
HUIIO KITIOYEBbIX KCMITyaTaLMOHHbBIX XapakKTePUCTUK LWH, TaKMX
KaK CLeneHme C Joporow, LyMOBbIE NMapameTpbl, YCTanocTb U 13-
HOCOCTOMKOCTb. LleHTp Vredestein Banden nmeeT cobcTBeHHbIe 1C-
MblTaTeNbHble CTeHAbI, YCTaHOBKM BbICOKOCKOPOCTHOIO MHMpa-
KPacHOro aHanv3a, fia3epHoro CKaHMPOBaHWS, OMHAMNYECKOro
aHanvsa ciefia v 3MepeHus AMHaMNYeckX paaMepoB WiHbI. OH
TakXXe pacnosaraer COBpeMeHHON h3NYeCcKom U XMMUYECKOM Na-
BopaTtopnsMm A8 MaTepUasnbHOro UCCIeO0BaHNS U STalloHHOMO
TEeCTMPOBaHWS NMPOAYKUMN. Hay4HO-MCCNeaoBaTeNbCKUN LEHTP
obnaaaeT NporpaMMHbIM obecrneveHneM A1 TPeXMePHOro Npoek-
TMPOBAHNS Y MOLENNPOBAHWS LLUNHBI.

B HacTosLLee Bpems pynna HaxoOUTCA B NMpoLecce MHTerpaumm
LleHTpa R&D Vredestein Banden B.V. ¢ aHanor4HbIM LIEHTPOM B
Poccuu. K 2006 rofny obbeduHeHMe npefnonaraeTcs 3aBep-
WnTb. OBbbeAMHEHHDBIV LeHTp ByaeT obecneyrBaThb BCe Hay4HO-
TEXHWYECKMe NOTPeOHOCTM NMPOM3BOACTBEHHbIX MOLLHOCTEN
[pynnbl.



MccnepoBaHugd U paspaboTku

il

i

43






KopnopaTtusHoe ynpaBneHune

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. 4eTko cnefyeT BbICOKMM CTaHAapTaM Kop-
NOpaTMBHOIO yNpaBeHUs 1 3aLMTbl NPaB akLMoHepoB.. [lose-
pve MHBECTOPOB M COTPYAHMKOB pynna paccMaTpmBaeT Kak
OOVH 13 BaXKHeNLMX (haKTOPOB NMOBbILLEHWA 3PPEKTUBHOCTU
Ou3Heca, 3anor ycnewHom paboTbl Ha (PUHAHCOBOM PbIHKE

1 POCTa KanuTanmsaumm KoMnaHum. JHaMmU4HO pa3BuBato-
wnincs drsHec Amtel-Vredestein N.V. npenbssnseT Bce 6onee
BblCOKMeE TpeOOBaHWS K Ka4eCTBY M NPO3pa“HOCTM KOpnopaTuB-
HbIX MpoLenyp. besycnoBHoe COOTBETCTBME UM ABNAETCA Npes-
METOM MOCTOSIHHOM 3ab0Tbl CO CTOPOHbI PYKOBOACTBA [PyMmbl.

DYHKLMS CTpaTeErMyeckoro ynpaeneHus KOMAaHWe BO3NoXeHa
Ha HabniopatensHbiv coBeT (Supervisory Board). B cchepy ero
OTBETCTBEHHOCTW BXOAUT ONpefenieHne cTpaTermm passumtmns
[pynnbl, PyKOBOACTBO AEATENbHOCTBIO UCMONHUTENBHBIX OPraHoB,
obecneyeHue NpaB 1 COONIOAEHNE MHTEPECOB aKLIMOHEPOB U MH-
BeCTOpoB. bonbLUMHCTBO MecT B HabniogatensHoM coeTe (cemb
13 AEeBATU) NPUHAANEXUT HE3aBUCUMbIM AMpekTopam. MpucyT-
CTBME HE3ABUCUMBbIX BbICOKOMPOMECCMOHAbHBIX 1 OMbITHBIX Y-
paBneHLeB B HabniogaTenbHOM coBeTe NMO3BONSET HAUMYYLLNM
0bpa3omM nogaep>MBaTh banaHc Mexay MHTepecamm akLoHe-
POB 1 CTpaTermyecknMm Lensmu Ipynnbi.

B cTpykType HabnogaTensHoro coBeta yHKLUMOHUPYET Komn-
TeT no ayamnTy. OH OKa3bIBaeT COAENCTBME ANPEKTOPAM B paMm-
Kax MX PYHKLMN N0 KOHTPOSIO 338 (PUHAHCOBO-X03AMCTBEHHOM
LeAaTenbHOCTbIO MPynMbl 1 ee COOTBETCTBMA HOPMATVBHO-MNPAaBO-
BbIM AOKYMeHTaM. Takxe npu HabnonatensHOM CoBeTe yypex-
fleH KoMmnTeT no Bo3HarpakaeHusm, KoTopbivi pa3pabaTtbiBaeT
NPenoXeHus No MaTepranbHOMY MOOLLPEHMIO HNIEHOB VCMON-
HWTENbHbIX OPraHOB KOMMaHMN.

OnepaTnBHOe ynpaBneHue aeatenbHocTbio Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
ocyuiectensetcs MpasneHunem (Executive Board). Mpynnown pyko-
BOAMT NpoheccroHarnbHas KOMaHaa MeHekepoB, 6ONbLUNH-
CTBO M3 KOTOPbIX MMEIOT Hay4Hble CTeMNeHN B 00nacTn hmHaH-
COB, a TakXXe AuNIoMbl 06 0Opa3oBaHMM B YHMBEPCUTETAX
CWA, AHrnnm, @paHumm. Knoyesble No3unLMM 3aHUMAIOT Cre-
LManucTbl, MMetoLLe 60MbLLIOK OMbIT PaboThl Kak B pOCCUM-
CKMX, TaK 1 TPAaHCHALMOHASbHBIX KOMMaHUSX.

Amtel-Vredestein npupaaet Oonbloe 3Ha4eHne PackpbITMIO NH-
opmaumm. IHPopMaLmMoHHas OTKPbITOCTb KOMMaHWUK B MO-
CNeaHuI rof 3Ha4NTeNIbHO BO3pOCSa, YeMy CrocobCTayeT oT-
KpbITas NO3MUMS PYKOBOACTBA U FOTOBHOCTb TOM-MeHeIKMeHTa
y4acTBOBaTb B OOLLECTBEHHOW XW3HM OTPACM 1 CTPpaHbl. [pynna
NPUHUMAET aKTUBHOE y4acTMe B KPYMHEMLLIMX OTPACieBbIX Me-
pPONpPUATUSIX, BbICTaBKaX, KOH(MEPEHLMsX, CUMMo3Mymax B Poc-
N 1 3a pyBexkom.

SddekTBHO paboTaeT cucTeMa MHHOPMUPOBAHNS NHBECTULM-
OHHOro COOOLLECTBA O 3HAYMMbBIX KOPMOPATUBHBIX COOBITUSAX.
KomMnaHus nopaep>XunBaeT perynspHo 0OHOBMSEMbIN Kopriopa-
TUBHbIV VIHTEpHET-CanT Ha PyCCKOM W aHMIMNCKOM A3blKax, rae
eCTb BCA MHMOPMaLMA O ee AeaTenbHOCTW. B YacTHocTH, npes-
CTaBfeHbl flaHHble 0 cocTaBe HabnoaaTensHoro coBeta

1 TOM-MeHeLKepax, a Takxke Oyxrantepckas v prHaHCoBas oT-
4eTHOCTb Pynnbl U ee foYepHUX KOMNaHW. OBHapoAoBaHbl
HeKoTopble BHYTPeHHMe OKYMEHTbI, Takue Kak YcTaB, [onoxe-
HWe o MpaBneHun, Monoxerne o HabniogatensHOM coBeTe.

B cTporom cooTBeTCTBMN C 3aKoHOAATeNbCTBOM Amtel-
Vredestein N.V. onepaTnBHO packpbiBaeT MHMDOPMALIMIO O Cy-
LLLeCTBEHHbIX PaKTax Kak Ha KOpNopaTMBHOM VHTepHeT-cam-
Te, TaK U Ha NeHTax akkpeaMUTOBAHHbIX PErynpyoLMm
opraHaMy MHMOPMALLMOHHbIX areHTCTB.

HaunHasa ¢ 2002 roga MNpynna roToBUT KOHCONVAMPOBAHHYIO
(pVHAHCOBYIO OTHETHOCTb MO MeXAYHaPOLHbIM CTaHAapTaM
(IFRS), a c 2005 roga nnaHupyeT perynspHO packpbiBaTb e NH-
BECTMLIMOHHOMY COODLLIECTBY.

CoBepLUeHCTBOBaHYE KOPIOPATVUBHOMO YNPaBeHNs 1 CUCTEMbI
packpbITa nHhopMaLmm Amtel-Vredestein paccmaTpuBaeT kak
cTpaTern4eckmin NnpropuTeT. Ipynna CTpPeMUTCS Co3aaThb Takyto
CTPYKTYpPY ynpaBneHus, KoTopas cnocobcTBoBasna Obl MOBbILLEHMIO
ee NpUBLINBHOCTY 1 HBECTULIMOHHOW NMPMBNEKaTenbHOCTU. VH-
opMaLMoHHasn oTkpbiTocTb Amtel-Vredestein N.V. aBnsetcs pe-
3yNbTAaTOM He TObKO COBMIOAEHMS HOPM KOPMOpPaTVBHOIO NpaBa,
HO 1 cTpemMneHms Fpynnbl CPOPMMPOBATL aTMOCHEPY NMPO3Pa4HO-
CTV 1 LOBEPWSH B OTHOLLEHUSAX C MHBECTULIMOHHbBIM COODLLECTBOM.
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CoumanbHaa OTBETCTBEHHOCTb

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. HeykoCHNTeNbHO ClieayeT NpUHLMNaM co-
LManbHO OTBETCTBEHHOIO BefeHWs O13Heca. OCHOBHOW 3afadelt
KoMMaHum sBnsetcs obecrneyeHne noTpebuTenen HagexHom 1
Ka4ecTBeHHOW NPOAYKLMeN, oTBeYaloLLel CaMbIM COBPEMEHHbIM
TpeboBaHWAM 1 BOOpaBLLen B cebs nepefoBble TEXHONOTMM U
pa3paboTKu.

CtpaTtermyeckve NpUHLMMBI COLMANbHOM OTBETCTBEH-
HocTw Mpynnbi:

® [locTosiHHOe COBepLUEHCTBOBAHME BbINMyCKaeMoW NpoaykK-
LMW, UCMOSMb30BaHMe NOCNEAHNX HaYYHbIX JOCTUXEHMI C
Lefiblo MOBbILLEHNSA ee KadecTBa U obecnedeHuns besonac-
HOCTU nsi NoTpeduTenen.

o CobniofeHne poCCUMCKNX U MeXOYHAPOAHbIX CTaHAapPTOB
B 001aCTV 3KONOMMM, COBEPLIEHCTBOBAHME TEXHOMOIMI
MPOM3BOACTBA C LieNblo YMEHbLIEHNS HeraTMBHOIO BO3Aen-
CTBUS Ha OKPY>KaloLLLyto cpefy.

e 3abota o nogaepxKaHuM GNaronpUATHOroO CoLManbHOro
KN1MaTa Ha NpeanpusTUm, NHBECTULMI B YeNTOBEYeCKUIA
KanuTan.

ObecneyeHue KavyecTBa TOBaApoOB N UX Oe3onacHoCTU

Amtel-Vredestein npeanprH1MMaeT Bce HEOOXOAMMbIE Mepbl 415
COOTBETCTBMA MEXAYHAPOAHbIM CTaHAAPTaM kadecTsa. [poayk-
umsa Mpynnbl cepTUdUUMPOBaHa Ha COOTBETCTBME MeXAYHaposa -
HoMy cTaHzapTy I1SO 9001:2000. Ero 0ocobeHHOCTb 3akJItoHaeTcs
B TOM, 4TO OH NpebsBAseT TpeOoBaHWs He K Ka4yecTBy NMPoayK-
LMW HaNPAMYIO, a K CUCTeMe OpraHv3aumm ynpasneHus npouns-
BOZCTBOM, KOTOPOE Mpu3BaHo obecneynsaTb NpefckasyemMbii 1
CTabuUIIbHbIV YPOBEHb Ka4YeCTBa BbIMyCKaeMblX TOBAPOB.

Fpynna rapaHTMpyeT BbICOKOE Ka4ecTBO NpoayKLUmu bnarogaps
NPON3BOACTBEHHOMY KOHTPOJIIO, OCYLLIECTBASEMOMY Ha KaX oM
CTaamm TEXHONOMYEeCKoro npoLecca, HaumMHas ¢ KOHTPOIs
BbIMOJIHEH WS NOCTaBLUMKAMM 0COObIX TpeboBaHWI MO KayecTBy
NOCTaBMSeMbIX MAaTEPUANIOB 1 3aKaHUMBash UCMbITAHUSAMM 1 OLEH-
KOW Ka4ecTBa KOHeYHoro npoaykTa. MonuTiika B 0bnactu ka4ecT-
Ba NpefycMaTpyBaET, B YaCTHOCTM, OTBETCTBEHHOCTb KaX4oro
paboTHMKa 3a pe3ybTaT CBOero TpyAaa.

MeponpusiTus No oxpaHe OKpyXatoLlern cpebl

Mpou3BoACTBEeHHbIE akTBLI Amtel-Vredestein cooTBeTCTBYIOT
HaLMOHaNbHbIM TPeOOBaHMAM OXPaHbl OKPYXKatoLLen cpenbl,
TpyZda 1 CTaHAapTaMm NMpoMbILLIeHHON Oe3onacHoCcTH. Ha kax-
[lOM 3aBofe (hyHKUMOHMPYET CaHWUTapHas nabopaTopus, KoTopas
CNefinT 3a COCTOsIHVEM aTMOCdepb! B paroHe Npomn3BOACTBa, BO3-
Lyxa B paboyem NMomMeLLeHNM, FPYHTOBbIX BOL, OTC/IEXMBAET
pasfuyHble hr3mYeckme nokasatenu (ypoBeHs LymMa, BUbpa-
UM, TEMMOBOE U3NydeHue, ocBelLeHre U T.4.).

MOHUTOPWHT OKpYy>KatoLen cpefbl OCYLEeCTBASETCS Ha perynsp-
HOW OCHOBE B COOTBETCTBMM C PACNNCaHUEM, YTBEPXKAEHHbIM
PYKOBOZCTBOM KOMMaHWUM. Pe3ynbTaTbl MHOMOUYMCIEHHbIX NPOBe-
pOK Mokasanu, 4To CUcTeMa OXpaHbl Tpyaa, TeXHUKN besonacHo-
CTV W 3aLLMTbI OKPY>KaloLLEe Cpefbl COOTBETCTBYET HOPMaM 3a-
KOHOMAATENbCTBA.

Komnanuen Amtel-Vredestein pazpaboTtaHbl MnaHbl Npyupoao-
OXPaHHbIX MEPOMPUATUIA, BKIIOYAIOLLME NPUHATME LONONHU-
TenbHbIX Mep B 001acTh noxapHon 6e3onacHoCTK, NoBbIWeHne
CTaHOapTOB rUrneHbl 1 HesonacHocTn Tpyaa. Peanusauns
NNaHOB HaMpaB/ieHa Ha peLleHKe WMPOKOro CNeKTPa 3KONoru-
YeCKMX BOMPOCOB B Liensx NpMBefAeHMs NPON3BOACTBEHHbIX
npoLeccoB NpeanpuaTnin Mpynnel B COOTBETCTBYME C 3KOSOrNYe-
KM HopMaTmBamm Poccum n EC (Takmumu kak 1ISO 14001

CoyumanbHasa OTBETCTBEHHOCTDb
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«Cncrtema ynpasneHus okpyxatouler cpefon», CtaHaapTbl Mo

npegoTspalleHnto N TNKBAOALMN KOMMITEKCHOIO 3arpa3sHeHna,
CXeMbl 3KO1I0rn4eCckoro MmeHeg>XxXMmeHTa n T.JJ,.).

MWH1MU3aUMS HEraTUBHOMO BO3AENCTBUA Npeanpusatui Amtel-
Vredestein Ha oKpy>KatoLLylo Cpefly OCyLLECTBNSAETCS NyTeM BHe-
LPEHNsI COBPEMEHHbIX MPUPOA0OXPAHHbIX 060PYA0BaAHUS 1
TEXHOSMOMMIM — MblerasoyNaBAMBaloLWMX YCTAHOBOK (LMKIIOHOB
1 hUNBbTPOB), CUCTEM BOLOOHNCTKM, 0OOPOTHOrO BOLOCHa0Xe-
HWS 1 YyTUAM3aLUMM OTXOA0B.

OpFaHVI3aLI,VIFI TPyAa U npomn3BoaCcTBEHHOrIO rnpouecca

KomnaHus Amtel-Vredestein N.V. yoenseT cepbe3Hoe BHMMa-
HKe BOMpPOCy NPohecCUOHanbHOM rUreHsl 1 6e30MnacHOCTU
Tpyda. [pynnow ycTaHOBEH PAL BHYTPEHHVX HOPMATUBOB U
npaBus, HeOOXOAMMbIX NS PabOTbl COOTBETCTBYIOLMX (DYHK-
LMOHanNbHbIX NoApa3aeneHunit, ynpasBaeH4eckoro nepcoHana 1
CMeLnanmcToB-Npor3BOACTBEHHWKOB. ExerogHo Amtel-
Vredestein NpoBOAUT KOMMINEKCHYIO OLEHKY YCIOBUI Tpyaa

CBOWX COTPYAHMKOB W NpeAnprH1MaeT HeoOXo4MMble Mepbl Mo
NX ynyYLIeHuIo.

Bce Npon3BOACTBEHHbIE MOLLHOCTA NPEANPUATIN KOMIaHUK
Amtel-Vredestein N.V. 00opynoBaHbl B COOTBETCTBUM CO
cTaHaapTamm 6esonacHocTM TpyAaa. Kaxabiz 3aBoa Ipynnbl
nMeeT HeoDXOoAMMbIE NINLEH3MM Ha OCYLLEeCTBIIEHUE NPOn3-
BOACTBEHHOW LeATENIbHOCTU B LieXax C MOBbILEHHbIM PUCKOM
YyTEYKN XMMMNYECKMX peareHToB, BO3HMKHOBEHMS Noxapa Unm
B3pblBa. [1PON3BOACTBEHHbIE MOLLHOCT OCHALLIEHbI 3BYKOBOW
CUCTEMOW rPOMKOrO OMOBELLEHWS O MoXape, aBToMaTn4ec-
KOW CMCTEMOW MOXAaPOTYLLIEHUS U MOPTAaTUBHBIMU OTHETYLLIM -
TenamMu.

MoarotoBka KBaJ'II/Iq)VI LMPOBaHHbIX KagpoB

OCHOBHbIM MPWHLMNOM KafpoBou nonutnkn Amtel-Vredestein
SBNSETCS YBEPEHHOCTb B TOM, YTO 3 (heKTUBHOCTb OM3Heca on-
pefensaeTca MMYHbIMU Ka4ecTBaMu COTPYOHMKOB. VIMeHHO fioan
ABNAIOTCA [NaBHOW LeHHOCTbIO [pynnbl. MHTennekTyanbHbIN No-
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TEeHUMan 1 NpoeccnoHanaMm CoTpyAHMKOB BbICTYMNaloT OCHO-
BOW Pa3BUTUS KOMMaHWK, OnpeaensioT yCnewHocTb ee cTpaTe-
U 1 ON3HeC-pe3ynbTaT.

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. npugepxnsaeTcs coumanbHO OTBET-
CTBEHHOro Nofxofa K nepcoHany. Ha 3aBogax pynnbl obecne-
YeH AOCTOMHbIN YPOBEHb OMNMaThl TPYAa U CyLLECTBYIOT pa3nmy-
Hble MexXaHW3Mbl MOTUBALLUN COTPYAHMKOB. BHeipeHa cucTemMa
MOBbILIEeHMS KBaNUdUKaLMKM NepcoHana, No3Bossiollas pa3Bm-
BaTb 1 COBEPLUEHCTBOBATL MOTEHLMaN COTPYAHVKOB. MMonnTmka
Amtel-Vredestein B 06nacTn pa3BuTMs NnepcoHana HanpasneHa
Ha co3flaHue yCIoBUM, CMOCODCTBYIOLWMX FAPMOHUYHOMY CoYe-
TaHWIO MHTepecoB [Pynnbl U ero COTPYAHUKOB.

B pamkax nporpamMmbl MOArOTOBKM BbICOKONMPOQECCHNOHANbHbIX
kagpoB Amtel-Vredestein BbinnaynsaeT ctmnenamm 350 ny4iwmm
CTYAEHTaM, NoJy4aloLLM NpoduibHOe 00pa3oBaHMe B BbICLIMX
y4ebHbIX 3aBefeHusx Mocksbl, Knposa, Kemeposo, Bonrorpa-
na, KpacHosipcka 1 BopoHexa.

OOHWM 13 NPUOPUTETOB KaAPOBOW NONNTLKM [pynnbl ABNdeTcs
MOCTOSHHBIN NMOUCK M Noabop NyHLINX CNeumanmncToB B obnac-
TAX, COOTBETCTBYIOLLMX €r0 NMPOM3BOACTBEHHOW Y KOMMepYecC-
Kow peatenbHocT. Tak, B 2005 rogy Ha kIo4eBble NO3ULUN B
Amtel-Vredestein N.V. Obinn npurnatleHbl U3BeCTHbIE POCCUM-
CKVe Ton-MeHe[Kepbl, B TOM YMCIe He CBA3aHHble C MPOU3BOL-
CTBOM LLIVIH.

YKpenneHue ynpasneHveckor koMaHabl Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
CBSI3aHO C NpPUOBpPEeTEHNEM [PyNnov ronnaHACckoro NPon3Boam-
Tens wuH Vredestein Banden B.V. 1 ero TpaHchopmaumen B
MeXAyHapPOAHYI0 NaHbeBPOMENCKyIo KoMnaHuio. Nepes 06HOB-
NeHHOW ynpaBneH4eckon KOMaHAoM NoCTaBeHa 3a4a4a BbIBeC-
TV KOMMaHWIO Ha Ka4eCTBEHHO HOBbIN YPOBEHb, COOTBETCTBYIO-
LM MeXAYHAPOAHbIM CTaHZAPTaM BO BCEX aCMeKTax ee
LLesTenbHOCTY.

49

CoyumanbHasa OTBETCTBEHHOCTDb



AvMTtTen-®pepgewTainnH EONGELEXEER,

50

otTyeT 2004 / 6 mec.

2005

KoHTakTHasa nHpopmauus

XonauHroBasa komnaHug Amtel-Vredestein N.V.

Huaepnangbl, r. Amcreppam, 1017 BS
XepeHrpaxT, 469

«AmTen-OpepewtanH», Poccus

Poccus, r. MockBa, 121170

KyTy3oBckui npocnekT, 4. 45, «AmTen Xay3»
Ten.: (495) 981-98-18 (MHOrokaHasnbHbIN)
@akc: (495) 148-27-10, 142-09-79
E-mail: investorrelations@amteltyre.com



O®UNHAHCOBbLIN BIONNETEHD

3a 12 mecaues 2004 r. (nepuog no 31 gekabpa) —

6 mecAauyes 2005 r. (nepunog no 30 nioHA)

I, ([ 4
y/J 4

AMTELVREDESTEIN



52

Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2004



Consolidated Financial Statements

Contents

Independent AUAITOrS' REPOIT . . ... e e e e e 54
Consolidated Statement Of INCOMIE . . . ... 55
Consolidated Balance Sheet . . ... 56
Consolidated Statement of Cash FIOWS . . ... oo 57
Consolidated Statement of Changes in EQUITY . .. ... oo oo e 59
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements . . . ... o 61

53



U ERASCCCERICE Financial Report 2004 / 6 months 2005

Independent Auditors' Report

enac

To the Management Board of Amtel Holdings Holland N.V.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
of Amtel Holdings Holland N.V. and its subsidiaries (the "Group”)
as of 31st December 2004 and the related consolidated state-
ments of income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year
then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the res-
ponsibility of the Group's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Stan-
dards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and per-
form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am-
ounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provi-
des a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fair-
ly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Group as
of 31 December 2004, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Internatio-
nal Financial Reporting Standards.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the fact
that we have not audited the US dollar amounts in the accompa-
nying consolidated financial statements, which have been pres-
ented solely for the convenience of users as described in note
2(d) to the consolidated financial statements.

KPMG Limited August 26™, 2005

KPMG Limited, a company incorporated under the Guernsey Companies Act, is a member firm of KPMG International, a Swiss cooperative.



Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Income

2004 200.3.
RUR million | RUR Million 1,6, million |usDx million
Restated

Revenues 9 13,850 11,281 499 407
Cost of sales excluding depreciation charge (11,126) (9,203) (400) (333)
Gross profit before depreciation 2,724 2,078 99 74
Depreciation charge related to cost of sales (739) (742) (27) (27)
Gross profit 1,985 1,336 72 47
Other operating income 4 166 - 6 -
Distribution expenses (450) (303) (16) (11)
Administrative expenses 10 (972) (530) (34) (19)
Taxes, other than on profit (78) (112) 3) (4)
Impairment losses and reversal of impairment losses, net 11 60 (1,026) 2 (37)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (42) (64) 2) 2)
Gains and losses related to acquisitions, restructuring

and disposals of subsidiaries 12 63 1,042 2 38
Other operating expenses (125) (284) (5) (10)
Profit from operations 607 59 22 2
Net financing expenses 14 (631) (283) (23) (10)
(Loss) / income from investments in joint venture (11) 20 - 1
Loss before tax (35) (204) (1) 7)
Income tax benefit 15 2 192 - 7
Loss after tax (33) (12) (1) =
Minority interest 162 268 6 10
Net profit for the year 129 256 5 10
Basic and diluted earnings per share, RUR / USD" 27 30 61 1 2

The consolidated statement of income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial
statements set out on pages 61 to 103.

The consolidated financial statements were approved on August 26th, 2005:

Alexei Gurin Victor Nekrassov o
Chief Executive Officer %«_‘ Chief Financial Officer

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)

55



U ERASCCCERICE Financial Report 2004 / 6 months 2005

Consolidated Balance Sheet

2004 200.3.
RUR million RSN USD* million [USD* million
Restated
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 16 7,750 7,514 279 271
Intangible assets 17 2,403 2,332 87 84
Long-term financial assets 18 230 52 8 2
Deferred tax assets 19 68 64 2 2
10,451 9,962 376 359
Current assets
Short-term financial assets 96 155 3 6
Inventories 20 1,909 1,588 69 57
Trade and other receivables 21 2,124 2,269 77 82
Cash and cash equivalents 22 195 326 7 12
4,324 4,338 156 157
Total assets 14,775 14,300 532 516
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 23
Share capital 2 1 - -
Share premium 272 - 10 -
Additional paid in capital 5,888 5,888 212 212
Retained earnings 117 (12) 5 -
6,279 5,877 227 212
Minority interest 302 1,562 10 56
Non-current liabilities
Finance lease liabilities 25 822 35 30 1
Deferred tax liability 19 755 1,224 27 44
Long-term loans and borrowings 24 2,019 2,242 73 81
3,596 3,501 130 126
Current liabilities
Bank overdraft 22 - 10 - -
Trade and other payables 26 1,785 2,009 64 74
Short-term loans and borrowings 24 2,813 1,341 101 438
4,598 3,360 165 122
Total equity, minority interest and liabilities 14,775 14,300 532 516

The consolidated statement of income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial
statements set out on pages 61 to 103.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

2004 200.3.
RUR million | RUR Million 1,6y, million |USDx million
Restated

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit for the year 129 256 5 10
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense 752 758 27 27
Interest expense 691 241 25 8
Interest income (76) - (3) -
Impairment losses/ (reversal of impairment losses) (60) 1,026 (2) 37
Result of disposal of investments 17 - 1 -
(Gain)/loss on disposal of subsidiaries (63) 236 (2) 7
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 42 64 2 2
Share of (income) / loss in joint venture 1 (20) - (1)
Income tax benefit 2) (192) - 7)
Minority interest (162) (268) (6) (10)
Gain on derecognition of liabilities - (761) - (26)
Excess of acquirer's share in net assets of the acquiree over cost of investment - (517) - (19)
Operating profit before changes in working capital and provisions 1,279 823 47 28
Increase in inventories (862) (375) 31) (14)
Increase in trade and other receivables (763) (789) (27) (29)
Increase in trade and other payables 977 173 35 6
Cash flows from / (used in) operations before income taxes and interest paid 631 (168) 24 9)
Income tax paid (278) (122) (10) (4)
Cash flows from / (used in) operating activities 353 (290) 14 (13)

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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2004 200.3.
RUR million | RUR Million 1,6y, million |USDx million
Restated

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (1,414) (961) (51) (36)
Acquisition of intangible assets (6) - - -
Acquisition of shares in subsidiaries (432) (909) (16) (34)
Disposal / (acquisition) of investments 120 (160) 4 (6)
Interest received 15 - 1 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 10 17 - 1
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries, net of cash disposed of - 343 - 12
Cash flows used in investing activities (1,707) (1,670) (62) (63)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of preferred shares 139 306 5 1
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares, net of issue costs 273 - 10 -
Proceeds from borrowings 10,029 5,100 361 184
Repayment of borrowings (8,546) (2,566) (309) (92)
Withdrawals by controlling shareholder (209) (616) (8) (17)
Contribution by controlling shareholder 209 - 8 -
Interest paid (662) (241) (24) (9)
Cash flows from financing activities 1,233 1,983 43 77
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (121) 23 (5) 1
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 316 293 12 11
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (note 22) 195 316 7 12

The consolidated statement of income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial
statements set out on pages 61 to 103.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Additional Foreign

Share Share currency

palq - translation AEESINEE
capital

reserve

capital premium

Balance for January 1st, 2003 as

. 1 - 5,883 - - 5,884
previously reported
Restatement 5 - - 5 - - 5
Balance for January 1st, 2003 as
1 - 5,888 - - 5,889
restated
Writing off negative goodwill 3(a) - - - - 193 193
Realized foreign exchange
_ ) £) 5 - - - (83) - (83)
differences
Net profit for the year - - - 83 256 339
Withdrawals by the ultimate
v 23(e) ; ; : ; (461) (461)
shareholder
Balance for December 31st, 2003
1 - 5,888 - (12) 5,877
as restated
Share issue 23 1 272 - - - 273
Net profit for the year - - - - 129 129
Contribution from the ultimate
23(e) - - - - 209 209
shareholder
Withdrawals by the ultimate
v 23(e) ; ; : ; (209) (209)
shareholder
Balance for December 31st, 2004 2 272 5,888 - 117 6,279

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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o Foreign
Additional 9
Share Share o currency :
: : paid in : Retained
capital premium : conversion
capital
reserve

Balance for January 1st, 2003 as

i - - 212 - - 212
previously reported
Restatement 5 - - - - - -
Balance for January 1st, 2003 as
- - 212 - - 212
restated
Writing off negative goodwill 3(a) - - - - 7 7
Realized foreign exchange
. g g 5 : . - @) : @
differences
Net profit for the year - - - 3 10 13
Withdrawals by the ultimate
Yy 23(e) _ - - > (17) 17)
shareholder
Balance for December 31st, 2003
- - 212 - - 212
as restated
Share issue 23 - 10 - - - 10
Net profit for the year - - - - 5 5
Contribution from the ultimate
23(e) - - - - 8 8
shareholder
Withdrawals by the ultimate
Y 23(e) : . - - ® ®
shareholder
Balance for December 31st, 2004 - 10 212 - 5 227

The consolidated statement of income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the consolidated financial
statements set out on pages 61 to 103.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Background

(a) Organisation

Amtel Holdings Holland N.V. ("the Parent Company", "the Com-
pany") was incorporated by Amtel Luxemburg S.A as a private
company with limited liability (Besloten Vennootschap) on July
30th, 2002 in accordance with the Civil Law of the Netherlands.
In August 2004 the Company was reorganized to a public limi-
ted liability company (Naamloze Vennootschap). The Company
has been operating under the laws of the Netherlands, with its
registered office at 469 Herengracht, 1017 BS Amsterdam, the
Netherlands.

In December 2002, the Parent Company issued 1 ordinary share
to a company controlled by its ultimate shareholder in exchange
for the controlling interest in subsidiaries representing the sha-
reholder's tyre manufacturing business. This transaction repres-
ented a business combination under common control. Manage-
ment elected to account for the acquisition at fair value. This
transaction is further referred to as the "Acquisition Transaction”.

These consolidated financial statements comprise the Parent
Company, its subsidiaries (further referred to as "the Group" or
"Amtel Group”), and the Group's interest in a jointly controlled
entity.

(b) Operations

The Group operates in the tyre manufacturing and distribution
business. The Group includes a number of tyre production facilit-
ies located in Russia and the Ukraine. The plants produce a wide

range of tyres for a variety of vehicles, including passenger cars,
trucks, aircrafts, agricultural and military vehicles and bicycles.
The Group companies also include facilities for the production of
chemical fibers, cords and black carbon, which provide raw ma-
terials in the production of tyres. The products of the Group are
distributed in Russia and abroad.

(c) Related party transactions

The Group is ultimately controlled by a single individual, Mr.
Sudhir Gupta, who has the power to direct the transactions of the
Group at his discretion and for his own benefit. He also has a
number of other business interests outside of the Group. Con-
sequently there are a number of related party transactions - refer
notes 8, 23(e), 30(c) and 31 - many involving the Group's inte-
rests in subsidiaries.

(d) Russian and Ukrainian business environment

The Russian Federation and the Ukraine have been experiencing
political and economic change that has affected, and may conti-
nue to affect, the activities of the enterprises operating in this en-
vironment. Consequently, operations in the Russian Federation
and the Ukraine involve risks that typically do not exist in other
markets. The accompanying consolidated financial statements re-
flect management's assessment of the impact of the Russian and
the Ukrainian business environments on the operations and the
financial position of the Group. The future business environment
may differ from management's assessment.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRS") and related interpretations adopted by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("IASB").

(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the histori-
cal cost basis, except that financial instruments available for sale
are stated at fair value.

(c) Measurement and presentation currency

The national currency of the Russian Federation is the Russian
Rouble ("RUR"), which is the Parent Company's measurement
currency and the currency in which these consolidated financial
statements are presented. All financial information presented in
RUR has been rounded to the nearest million.

(d) Convenience translation

The Parent Company's measurement currency is RUR because it
reflects the economic substance of the underlying events and cir-
cumstances of the company. In addition to presenting the conso-
lidated IFRS financial statements in RUR, supplementary informa-
tion in USD has been prepared for the convenience of users of
the financial statements.

All amounts presented in USD have been translated from the
RUR amounts at the Central Bank of the Russian Federation
("CBR") exchange rate of 27.7487 RUR to one USD at the close
of business on December 31, 2004. All financial information
presented in USD is unaudited and has been rounded to the nea-
rest million.

(e) Going concern

As of December 31st, 2004 the Group's current liabilities excee-
ded its current assets by RUR 274 million / USD* 9 million
(2003: positive net current assets of RUR 978 million / USD* 35
million).

Subsequent to the year end, management implemented certain
actions in order to improve the current liquidity of the Group,
including the issue of new shares and long-term borrowings - re-
fer note 34.

(f) Use of estimates

Management has made a number of estimates and assumptions
relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclos-
ure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare these financial
statements in conformity with IFRS. Actual results could differ
from those estimated.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



3. Significant accounting policies

The following significant accounting policies have been applied in
the preparation of the consolidated financial statements. These
accounting policies have been consistently applied, except for as
disclosed in note 5(b).

(a) Early adoption

Management elected to apply the requirements of IFRS 3 Busi-
ness Combinations to goodwill existing at or acquired after, and
to business combinations occurring from, January 1st, 2003. As
a consequence, the Group also applied the following revised
standards before their effective dates: IAS 36 Impairment of As-
sets, IAS 38 Intangible Assets. Management also elected to early
adopt IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estima-
tes and Errors.

As a result of the early adoption of IFRS 3 and related standards:

e the carrying amount of negative goodwill as of January 1st,
2003 amounting to RUR 193 million / USD* 7 million, which
arose on the Acquisition transaction (refer note 1(a)) was cre-
dited to the opening retained earnings as of January 1st, 2003;

e the carrying amount of goodwill as of January 1st, amoun-
ting to RUR 2,430 million / USD* 88 million, which arose on
the Acquisition transaction (refer note 1(a)), was not amor-
tised, but is tested annually for impairment.

(b) Basis of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those enterprises controlled by the Group. Con-
trol exists when the Group has the power, directly or indirectly, to
govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise so as
to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial statements of
subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements
from the date that control effectively commences until the date
that control effectively ceases.

(ii) Jointly controlled entities
Jointly controlled enterprises are those enterprises over whose

activities the Group has joint control, established by contractual
agreement. The consolidated financial statements include the
Group's share of the total recognized gains and losses of a joint
venture on an equity accounted basis, from the date that joint
control effectively commences until the date that joint control ef-
fectively ceases.

(iii) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intragroup balances and transactions, and any unrealised gains
arising from intragroup transactions, are eliminated in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised gains arising
from transactions with jointly controlled enterprises are elimina-
ted to the extent of the Group's interest in the enterprise. Unrea-
lised gains resulting from transactions with jointly controlled en-
tities are eliminated against the investment in the jointly
controlled entity. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains except that they are only eliminated to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

(c) Business combinations

(i) Acquisitions of controlling interests

Acquisitions of controlling interests in businesses are accounted
for by recognizing the difference between the consideration paid
and the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contin-
gent liabilities acquired at the date of acquisition as goodwill or
negative goodwill. Acquisitions from related parties are accoun-
ted for in the same way.

(i) Acquisitions of minority interests

Acquisitions of minority interests in Group subsidiaries are ac-
counted for based on existing carrying amounts. The difference
between the consideration paid and the carrying amount of the
minority interest acquired is accounted for as goodwill or negati-
ve goodwill. Acquisitions of minority interests from related parties
are accounted for in the same way.

(iii) Disposal of minority interests
The gain or loss on disposal of minority interests where the

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)

Consolidated Financial Statements

63



U ERASCCCERICE Financial Report 2004 / 6 months 2005

Group retains control over the subsidiary after the disposal,
representing the difference between the consideration recei-
ved and the decrease in the carrying amount of the Group's
share in the net assets of the subsidiary including attributable
goodwill, is recognized in the income statement. Disposal of
minority interests to related parties are accounted for in the
same way.

(iv) Sales of controlling interests

The gain or loss on the sale of a subsidiary, representing the dif-
ference between the consideration received and the net assets of
the subsidiary including attributable goodwill, is recognized in
the income statement. Disposals to related parties are accounted
for in the same way.

(d) Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective
measurement currency of each enterprise in the Group at the
foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at the balance sheet date are translated to the measurement
currency at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at historical cost are translated to the measure-
ment currency at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of
the transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denomina-
ted in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are transla-
ted to the measurement currency at the foreign exchange rate
ruling at the dates the fair values were determined. Foreign
exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the
income statement.

The assets and liabilities of foreign entities are translated into
RUR at the exchange rate at the end of the year. Revenues and
expenses are translated into RUR using rates approximating
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. The resulting
exchange difference is recorded directly in equity in the foreign
currency translation reserve.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Owned assets

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accu-
mulated depreciation (refer below) and impairment losses. The
cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of production overheads.

Cost of property, plant and equipment acquired as part of the
business combination (refer 1(a)) was determined by reference
to its fair value at the date of the business combination, which
was determined by American Appraisal (AAR), Inc., an indepen-
dent valuer.

When an item of property, plant and equipment comprise major
components having different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

(ii) Leased assets

Leases under which the Group assumes substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leas-
es. Plant and equipment acquired by way of finance lease is
stated at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and
the present value of the minimum lease payments at incep-
tion of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impair-
ment losses.

(iii) Subsequent expenditure

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of
property, plant and equipment that is accounted for separate-
ly, is capitalised with the carrying amount of the component
being written off. Other subsequent expenditure is capitali-
sed only when it increases the future economic benefits em-
bodied in the item of property, plant and equipment. All
other expenditure is recognized in the income statement as
an expense incurred.

(iv) Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a straight-li-

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



ne basis over the estimated useful lives of the individual assets.
Depreciation commences on the date of acquisition or, in respect
of internally constructed assets, from the time an asset is com-
pleted and ready for use.

The estimated average remaining useful lives are as follows:

e Buildings 810 20 years
e Plant and equipment 3to 10 years

e Fixtures and fittings 3 to 7 years.

(f) Intangible assets and negative goodwill

(i) Goodwill and negative goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions represents the excess of the cost
of the acquisition over the fair value of the net identifiable assets.
Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions represents the excess of
the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired over the cost
of acquisition. Negative goodwill is recognized immediately in
the income statement.

(i) Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets, which are acquired by the Group and
which have finite useful lives, are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses.

Amortisation is charged to the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets. Intangible
assets are amortised from the date the asset is available for use.

The estimated remaining useful lives are as follows:

e land lease right
e Other

43 years
3to 5 years

(g) Investments

Investments are recognized (derecognized) when the Group ob-
tains (loses) control over the contractual rights inherent in that
asset.

Investments available for sale are stated at fair value, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognized in the income statement.
The fair value of investments available for sale is their quoted bid
price at the balance sheet date. Investments in equity securities
that are not quoted on a stock exchange, and where fair value
cannot be estimated on a reasonable basis by other means, are
stated at cost less impairment losses.

(h) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable va-
lue. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordi-
nary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion
and selling expenses.

The cost of inventories is based on the weighted average principle
and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and
bringing them to their existing location and condition. In the case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost includes an
appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity.

(i) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are stated at cost less impairment
losses.

(j) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call de-
posits. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management are included as
a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
statement of cash flows.

(k) Impairment

The carrying amount of goodwill is tested for impairment an-
nually. The carrying amounts of the Group's assets, other than
inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impa-
irment. If any such indication exists, the assets' recoverable am-
ounts are estimated.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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An impairment loss is recognized when the carrying amount of
an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable am-
ount. Impairment losses are recognized in the income statement.

(i) Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of the Group's loans and receivables
is calculated as the present value of expected future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate inhe-
rent in the asset. Receivables with a short duration are not
discounted.

The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of their net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estima-
ted future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an
asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

(i) Reversals of impairment

An impairment loss in respect of loans or receivables is reversed if
the subsequent increase in recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

In respect of other assets, an impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the reco-
verable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisa-
tion, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

() Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are recognized initially at cost. Subsequent

to initial recognition, loans and borrowings are stated at amortis-
ed cost with any difference between cost and redemption value
being recognized in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings on an effective interest basis.

(m) Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect is material, provi-
sions are determined by discounting the expected future cash
flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks speci-
fic to the liability.

(n) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated at cost.

(o) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current and deferred tax. In-
come tax is recognized in the income statement except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity, in
which case it is recognized in equity.

Current tax expense is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively en-
acted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax pay-
able in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability
method, providing for temporary differences between the car-
rying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The fol-
lowing temporary differences are not provided for: goodwill;
initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither ac-
counting nor taxable profit; and investments in subsidiaries
where the Parent Company is able to control the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probab-
le that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

(p) Revenues

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized in the income sta-
tement when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer.

(g) Financial income and expenses

Financial income and expenses comprise interest expense on
borrowings, the accumulation of interest on provisions, interest
income on funds invested, dividend income, foreign exchange
gains and losses, and gains and losses on the revaluation and dis-
posal of investments available for sale.

Borrowing costs are expended in the period when incurred ex-
cept for those, which are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of the qualifying asset. Such bor-
rowing costs are capitalized as part of the costs of the asset
when it is probable that they will result in future economic ben-
efits to the company and the costs can be measured reliably.

(r) Other expenses

(i) Operating leases
Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the in-

come statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the le-
ase. Lease incentives received are recognized in the income sta-
tement as an integral part of the total lease payments made.

(ii) Social expenditure

To the extent that the Group's contributions to social programs
benefit the community at large and are not restricted to the
Group's employees, they are recognized in the income statement
as incurred.

(s) Employee benefits

The Group makes contributions for the benefit of employees to
Russia’'s and the Ukrainian State pension funds. The contributions
are expended as incurred.

Equity benefits awarded to employees are recognized as a capital
contribution in the year of issue based on the amount paid by the
employee. Cash awarded in lieu of equity benefits is recognized
as an expense when paid.

(t) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is
engaged either in providing products or services (business seg-
ment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is a sub-
ject of risks and rewards that are different from those of other
segments.

(u) Discontinuing operation

A discontinuing operation is a clearly distinguishable component
of the Group's business that is abandoned or terminated pur-
suant to a single plan, and which represents a major separate li-
ne of business or geographical area of operations.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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4. Consolidation of CJSC Rosava

In December 2003 the Group entered into an agreement to sell
its 51% shareholding in CJSC SP Rosava (subsequently renamed
to CJSC Rosava). The loss on disposal of the shares of RUR 165
million / USD* 6 million was recognized in 2003 as a part of the
gains and losses related to acquisitions, restructuring and dispo-
sals of subsidiaries.

In addition to the agreement to sell the shares, the Group conclu-
ded call option agreements with the purchasing parties (the
"Acquirer”) to buy back the shares by December 31st, 2004 for a
fixed amount. Management believed that the option agreements
empowered the Group to govern the financial and operating po-
licies of CJSC Rosava and ownership benefits were received via a
fee arrangement. Consequently, CJSC Rosava was consolidated as
of December 31st, 2003 and continued as part of the Group
throughout 2004, with a minority interest of 100% recorded
against the net assets and the net result of the Company.

During 2004 the following major transactions took place:
e (JSC Rosava issued additional shares to the Acquirer. As a res-

ult, the Acquirer's interest in CJSC Rosava increased from
51% to 76%.

e The Group received RUR 166 million / USD* 6 million of fees
from the Acquirer as compensation for the use of the subsidi-
ary's resources. The fees were recorded as other operating in-
come.

e (JSCRosava accrued a liability of RUR 332 million / USD* 12
million to its legal shareholders. The reduction in the net as-
sets of the subsidiary, net of the tax effect of RUR 83 million
/ USD* 3 million, was recorded as an equity distribution to
minority shareholders in these consolidated financial state-
ments.

In December 2004 the above options lapsed, although the parti-
es continued discussions about the sale of the share in CJSC Ro-
sava to the Group. In June 2005 the Group announced that it no
longer intended to pursue the acquisition of the minority interest
in CJSC Rosava. CJSC Rosava was deconsolidated as of December
31st, 2004 and is presented as a discontinuing operation in
these consolidated financial statements - refer to note 7.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



5. Restatements

(a) Errors

During the current period management discovered the following
errors in the consolidated financial statements as of and for the
year ended December 31st, 2003 issued on August 2nd, 2004:

Oversight of payables elimination to special purpose entities

Oversight of unrealized foreign currency translation difference that was realized

upon disposal of interest in CJSC Rosava (refer note 4)

Oversight of vacation leave accrual

Oversight of inventory provision

Net deferred tax effect
Total (gain) / loss

These errors have been corrected retrospectively by restating the
opening balance of inventory, trade and other payables, deferred
taxes, net profit for the year ended December 31st, 2003, and
equity for the earliest period presented.

(b) Reclassifications

During the current year the Group elected under IAS 7 Cash Flow
Statements to change the classification of interest paid in the sta-
tement of cash flows. Comparatives were reclassified for consis-
tency, which resulted in RUR 241 million / USD* 9 million being
reclassified from cash flows used in operating activities to cash

flows from financing activities. Management believes that this
change provides a better distinction between the financing of its
operations, and the operations themselves.

Eﬂject o Effect on Eff.ect o Effect on
equity as of | . equity as of | .
1 Janua income of 1 Janua income of
Y PIVE b 2003
goe RUR million gt USD+* million
RUR million USD#* million
(40) = (1) =
- 83 - 3
22 - 1 -
10 - - -
(8) 83 - 3
3 - - -
(5) 83 = 3

In addition, the Group modified its calculation of the earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization to exclude
taxes, other than on profits as well (refer note 33).

Consequently, the modification resulted in the increase of the
indicator for the 2003 by RUR 112 million / USD* 4 million.
Management believes that the exclusion of all taxes, rather than
just income taxes, from the calculation of EBITDA is more
appropriate for the definition of EBITDA adopted by the Group.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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6. Segment reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's
geographical and business segments. The primary format,
geographical segments, is based on the Group's management
and internal reporting structure.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attri-
butable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly interest-
bearing loans and related interest expenses, current and deferred
profits tax balances and related expenses, and corporate assets
and expenses.

Segment capital expenditures are the total cost incurred during
the period to acquire segment assets that are expected to be
used for more than one period.

(a) Geographical segments

The Group's activities are managed from Moscow, Russia. The
Group operated in two principal different geographical markets:
Russia and the Ukraine.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments,
segment revenue is based on the geographical location of custo-
mers. Segment assets are based on the geographical location of
the assets, which is the same as the geographical location of
customers.

A decision was made to discontinue the Ukrainian geographical
segment in June 2005 - refer note 7.

(b) Business segments

The Group comprises the following main business segments:
Tyres: The manufacture and sale of tyres for a variety of vehicles,
including passenger cars, trucks, aircrafts, agricultural and
military vehicles and bicycles.

Raw materials: The manufacture and sale of chemical fibers,
cords and black carbon. These materials are both used for tyre
production at the group plants and sold to third parties.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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(i) Geographical segment

Consolldated

2003 2003 2003 2003
Restated Restated Restated Restated

Revenue from external customers 10,525 9,040 3,325 2,241 - 13,850 11,281
Inter-segment revenue - - 2 41 2) (41) - -
Segment revenues 10,525 9,040 3,327 2,282 (2) (41) 13,850 11,281
Segment result 546 911 107 (836) - - 653 75
Unallocated income and expenses, net (46) (16)
Profit from operations 607 59
Segment assets 14,605 11,903 - 2,280 - - 14,605 14,183
Investments in joint venture 39 50 - - - - 39 50
Unallocated assets 131 67
Total assets 14,775 14,300
Segment liabilities 1,644 1,448 - 504 - - 1,644 1,952
Unallocated liabilities 6,550 4,909
Total liabilities 8,194 6,861

Other information

Capital expenditure 2,550 909 171 52 - - 2,721 961
Depreciation / amortisation 605 532 147 226 = = 752 758
Impairment (losses) and reversals 60 (452) - (574) - - 60 (1,026)
Gains and (losses) related to acquisitions,

63 1,278 - (236) - - 63 1,042

restructuring and disposals of subsidiaries

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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" Rusia | Ukaine | Eiminaton | Comoldated |
| wn | reerreeeenees
379 326 120 81 - - 499 407

Revenue from external customers

Inter-segment revenue - - - 1 - (1) - -
Segment revenues 379 326 120 82 - (1) 499 407
Segment result 20 33 4 (30) - - 24 3
Unallocated income and expenses, net 2) (1)
Profit from operations 22 2
Segment assets 526 429 - 82 - - 526 511
Investments in joint venture 1 2 - - - - 1 2
Unallocated assets 5 3
Total assets 532 516
Segment liabilities 59 52 - 18 - - 59 70
Unallocated liabilities 236 178
Total liabilities 295 248
Other information

Capital expenditure 92 33 6 3 - - 98 36
Depreciation / amortisation 22 19 5 8 = = 27 27
Impairment (losses) and reversals 2 (16) - (21) - - 2 (37)

Gains and (losses) related to acquisitions,
) ) L. 2 a7 - 9) - - 2 38
restructuring and disposals of subsidiaries

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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(ii) Business segment

Revenue from external : :
“_ T i
customers

Tyres 11,864 9,362 12,767 12,765 2,230

Raw materials 1,838 1,625 1,438 1,418 61 64

Other operations 148 294 400 - 430 -

Consolidated 13,850 11,281 14,605 14,183 2,721 961

Revenue from external . :
B S
| 2004 | 2003 | 2004 | 2003 | 2004 | 2003 _

Tyres 428 337 460 460 80 33

Raw materials 66 59 52 51 2 2

Other operations 5 1 14 - 16 1

Consolidated 499 407 526 511 98 36

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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7. Discontinuing operation

(a) Description

Discontinuing operations comprise the Group's tyre production
and distribution activities in the Ukraine which were represented
by CJSC Rosava, the Group's subsidiary.

(b) Financial information attributable to the
discontinuing operations

2004
RUR million

Assets -
Liabilities -
Revenues from external customers 3,325
Expenses (3,311)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 14
Income tax benefit 31
Cash flows from operating activities 245
Cash flows from investing activities (7)
Cash flows from financing activities (27)

The discontinuing operations constituted the Ukrainian geogra-
phical segment, being the primary reporting segment - refer to
note 6(a). The subsidiary produced tyres and, consequently, was
included in the Tyres segment, the secondary business segment.

2003

o 2004 2003

RIL::S::lIt"eI:n USD=* million USD* million
2,290 _ 83
ST - @2)
2,241 120 81
(3,120) (119) (112)
(879) 1 1)
201 1 7
(99) 9 @
62) - @
269 (1) 10

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



8. Changes in the composition of the Group

(a) Transactions with related parties

(i) Amtelshinprom Ltd.

In June 2004, the Group sold a 10% interest in Amtelshinprom
Ltd. The sale of shares in Amtelshinprom Ltd. resulted in the
decrease of the Group's effective interest in the following subsidi-
aries: Amtelshinprom-Chernozemye Ltd., Amtelshinprom-Kras-
noyarsk Ltd., Amtelshinprom-Severo-Zapad Ltd., Amtelshin-
prom-Sibir’ Ltd., Amtelshinprom-Yug Ltd.

The shares were sold to companies controlled by the ultimate
shareholder of the Group with the intention that these shares be
held by the acquiring companies on a temporary basis and then
returned to the Group. The management of the acquiring com-
panies had limited ability to control the above shares, and held
the shares on behalf of the Group. The Group re-acquired the
shares in July 2004. For the purpose of these financial state-
ments, the above transactions were not accounted for as a share
disposal and subsequent repurchase.

(i) OJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye

In June 2004, the Group sold a 15% interest in OJSC Shinny
Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye (Kirov tyre plant). The sale of shares
in OJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye resulted also in the
decrease of the Group's effective interest in the following subsidi-
aries: Vyatskaya Shina Ltd. and Kirovsky Shinny Zavod TD Ltd..

The shares were sold to a company controlled by the ultimate
shareholder of the Group.

In addition, the Group entered into an option agreement with the
acquiring company for the re-purchase of shares exercisable at
any time in the future for a negligible price.

The management of the acquiring company has limited ability
to control the above shares, and holds the shares on behalf of
the Group. For the purpose of these financial statements, the
above transaction was not accounted for as a share disposal. Re-
fer to note 30(c) for contingencies related to the antimonopoly
regulations.

(iii) Vyatskaya Shina Ltd.

In June 2004, the Group sold a 54% interest in Vyatskaya Shina
Ltd. from Vorsella Holdings Limited to OJSC Shinny Komplex Am-
tel-Povolzhye. At the time of the transaction, both selling and
acquiring parties were subsidiaries of the Group. This transaction
resulted in the decrease of the effective interest of the Group in
the subsidiary from 71% to 63%. The decrease was accounted
for as a disposal of minority interests.

(b) Acquisition of minority interests

(i) Vyatskaya shina Ltd.

In December 2004 the Group acquired 27% of the shares in Vy-
atskaya shina Ltd., a group subsidiary, from an unrelated party
for RUR 33 million / USD* 1 million. As a result of the transac-
tion, the Group's interest in Vyatskaya shina Ltd. increased to

86 %, which was accounted for as an acquisition of minority in-
terests.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

(i) OJSC Krasnoyarsky Zavod RTI

In June 2004, the Group disposed of its 51% interest in OJSC
Krasnoyarsky Zavod RTI to a company related to the Group as
part of the overall process of liquidating this company. With the
disposal of the shares in OJSC Krasnoyarsky Zavod RTI, the Group
also lost control over Sibelast Ltd., a 100% subsidiary of OJSC
Krasnoyarsky Zavod RTI.

(i) OJSC Supershina

In June 2004, the Group disposed of a 51% interest in OJSC Su-
pershina to a company related to the Group as a part of the ove-
rall process of liquidation of OJSC Supershina.

(iii) Carbon-Trading Ltd.
In December 2004, the Group disposed of its interest in Carbon-
Trading Ltd. to an unrelated party.

(iv) Vorsella Holdings Limited, Soparvi Holdings Limited, Astley
Holdings Limited, Geroc Holdings Limited

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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In December 2004 the Group disposed of 100% of the sha-
res in Vorsella Holdings Ltd, Soparvi Holdings Limited, Astley
Holdings Limited, Geroc Holdings Limited at a negligible pri-
ce to a related party. With the disposal of the above compa-
nies the Group lost control over their subsidiaries, namely:
Krasnoyarsky shinny zavod Ltd. and Volgogradsky Techugle-
rod Ltd.

(d) Acquisition of Amtel Logistics Ltd.

In December 2004 the Group acquired 99.8% shares in OJSC
Chekhovskaya Basa Materialno-Technicheskogo Snabsheniya
(subsequently renamed to Amtel - Logistics Center Ltd.) for RUR
389 million / USD* 14 million from a related party.

The purchase price was allocated to the acquired assets as

follows:
Buildings 332 1
Land lease right 67 3
Liabilities (10) -
Consideration paid 389 14

The price allocation was made by reference to the fair value of
the assets acquired as determined by an independent appraiser.
The assets of the company had no attributable goodwill.

It was not practicable to determine the carrying amount of the
buildings and liabilities on an IFRS basis immediately prior to the
acquisition since the acquiree previously prepared financial state-
ments in accordance with Russian Accounting Principles, which
are significantly different from IFRS. However, in respect of the
land lease right, the carrying amount prior to the acquisition
under IFRS would have been zero.

If the acquisition had occurred on January 1st, 2004, revenue
and net profit for the year would not have been materially
different.

(e) Effect of disposal of subsidiaries on the Group's
assets and liabilities

2003

2004 RUR

RUR

million | ™MON | htion | million
Restated|

Property, plant
and equipment

Other assets (2,104) (157) (76) (7)
Liabilities 3,004 197 108 7
(687) (289) (26) (14)

(1,587) (329) (58) (14)

(Increase) /
decrease in 750 (452) 28 (17)
minority interest

Group's share of
the net assets 63 (741) 2 31)
disposed of

Cumulative
foreign exchange
differences
derecognized on
disposal of
subsidiary

- (83) - @3)

Goodwill

- 90 - 3
derecognized (50)

(Gain) / loss on

. 12 (63) 236 2) 7
disposal
Fair value of
consideration - (678) - (24)
receivable
Bal i

alance settled in i 313 i 0
cash
Receivables
outstanding at - (335) - (12)

December 31st

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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9. Revenues

I B P M e e e
RUR million RUR million USD* million | USD* million
Revenues from sales of tyres 11,606 8,915
Revenues from sales of raw materials 1,838 1,625 66 59
Royalties related to sales of tyres 258 447 9 16
Other revenues 148 294 5 11
6(b) 13,850 11,281 499 407

10. Administrative expenses

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million RUR million USD#* million USD+#* million

Salaries and related expenses (556) (359) (20) (13)
Depreciation (13) (12) - -
Other (403) (159) (14) (6)

(972) (530) (34) (19)

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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11. Impairment losses and reversal of impairment, net

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million RUR million USD#* million | USD* million

Property, plant and equipment
Rosava tyre plant

Krasnoyarsk rubber goods plant
Other sites

Goodwill
Krasnoyarsk rubber goods plant

Impairment losses and reversal of impairment, net

In 2003 the Group has revised its production plans as related to
the operations of Rosava tyre plant and Krasnoyarsk rubber goods
plant. Since the recoverable amounts of the related assets were
lower than their carrying amounts, an impairment loss was
recognized in respect of those assets in the statement of income
for the year ended December 31st, 2003.

- (574) - (21)
. (115) - 4)
60 (60) 2 ®)
60 (749) 2 (27)
- (277) - (10)
60 (1,026) 2 (37)

The reversal of impairment losses in 2004 in the amount of RUR
60 million / USD* 2 million was recognized in respect of the
Group's property, plant and equipment and relates to the opera-
tions of Volgograd black carbon plant and Kemerovo chemical
fiber plant (also refer to notes 16(c)).

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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12. Gains and losses related to acquisitions,
restructuring and disposals of subsidiaries

Gain on derecognition of liabilities

Excess of the acquirer's share in net identifiable assets over the
cost of acquisition

Gain/(loss) on disposal of shares in subsidiaries

The reason for the excess of the acquirer's share in net
identifiable assets over the cost of acquisition amounting to
RUR 517 million / USD* 19 million in 2003 was the strong
bargaining position of the Group in acquiring additional
shares in subsidiaries from a diverse range of minority
shareholders.

13. Staff costs

The average number of employees during 2004 was 23,003
(2003: 24,488). Total staff costs for the year, including social
contributions, amounted to RUR 2,356 million / USD* 85
million (2003: RUR 1,834 million / USD* 66 million). These
costs are included in cost of sales, administrative and
distribution expenses.

14. Net financing expenses

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million RUR million USDx* million USDx* million

Interest expense
Loss on disposal of investments
Interest income

Foreign exchange gains/(losses)

2004 RUFf?r?i?Iion 2004 2003
RUR million USD* million |USD* million
Restated
- 761 - 26
8(e) - 517 - 19
8(e) 63 (236) 2 (7)
63 1,042 2 38

Gain on derecognition of liabilities arose in respect of the
bankruptcy of CJSC Sibirskaya shina and OJSC Krasnoyarsky
zavod RTI, Group subsidiaries. As a result of this process, the
companies' assets have been taken over by subsidiaries of the
Group, and the liabilities of these companies have been
extinguished - refer note 30(b).

In addition to the above the Parent company issued shares to
Mr. Alexei Gurin, its chief financial officer at that time, who
subsequently became director of the Group, and granted
share appreciation rights to a number of the Group executive
officers - refer to Note 31(b).

(691) (241) (25)
(17) - (1) -
76 - 3 -
1 (42) - (2)
(631) (283) (23) (10)

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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15. Income tax (expense) / benefit

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million USD#* million USD#* million

Current tax expense (186) (158)
Origins and reversal of temporary differences, including change in

. 188 293 7 11
valuation allowance
Change in tax rate - 57 - 2
Deferred tax benefit 188 350 7 13
Total income tax benefit 2 192 - 7

The applicable corporate income tax rates for the jurisdictions

where the Group companies operated were as follows:

Current tax Deferred tax Current tax Deferred tax
% % % %
The Netherlands 345 31.5 345 345
Russia 24.0 24.0 24.0 24.0
The Ukraine 25.0 25.0 25.0 25.0
Cyprus 4.25-10.0 4.25-10.0 4.25-10.0 4.25-10.0
British Virgin Islands n/a n/a n/a n/a

Reconciliation of effective tax rate:

2003
Restated

Loss before tax (35) (100) (204) (100)
Income tax benefit at applicable tax rate 12 - 35 70 3 35
Effect of lower rates in different jurisdictions 94 3 269 22 1 11
Change in tax rate - - - 57 2 28
Change in valuation allowance for deferred tax

3 - 8 97 3 48
asset
Non-deductible items, net (107) (3) (306) (54) (2) (28)

2 = (6) 192 7 94

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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16. Property, plant and equipment

o Plant and Fixtures | Construction
Buildings : e : Total
equipment | and fittings | in progress

Cost

At January 1st, 2004 3,365 4,923 45 688 9,021
Additions, including assets of acquired subsidiary 8(d) 363 1,635 42 608 2,648
Disposals 3) (55) (4) (4) (66)
Disposal of subsidiaries 8(e) (1,370) (1,205) (19) (25) (2,619)
Foreign exchange differences (70) (58) (1) - (129)
At December 31st, 2004 2,285 5,240 63 1,267 8,855

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

At January 1st, 2004 (705) (782) (20) - (1,507)
Depreciation charge (170) (571) 9) - (750)
Disposals 1 1 2 - 14
Disposal of subsidiaries 8(e) 578 438 16 - 1,032
Reversal of impairment losses 11 29 31 - - 60
Foreign exchange differences 23 19 4 - 46
At December 31st, 2004 (244) (854) (7) - (1,105)
Net book value at January 1st, 2004 2,660 4,141 25 688 7,514
Net book value at December 31st, 2004 2,041 4,386 56 1,267 7,750

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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o Plant and Fixtures | Construction
Buildings : e : Total
equipment | and fittings | in progress

Cost

At January 1st, 2004 121 177 2 25 325
Additions, including assets of acquired subsidiary 8(d) 13 59 2 22 96
Disposals - (2) - - (2)
Disposal of subsidiaries 8(e) (50) (44) (1) (1) (96)
Foreign exchange differences 3) (2) - - (5)
At December 31st, 2004 81 188 3 46 318

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

At January 1st, 2004 (25) (28) (1) = (54)
Depreciation charge (6) (21) - - (27)
Disposals - - - - -
Disposal of subsidiaries 8(e) 21 16 1 - 38
Reversal of impairment losses 11 1 1 - - 2
Foreign exchange differences 1 1 - - 2
At December 31st, 2004 (8) (31) - - (39)
Net book value at January 1st, 2004 96 149 1 25 271
Net book value at December 31st, 2004 73 157 3 46 279
(a) Security (c) Impairment loss and reversal
Refer to note 24(b) for the value of property, plant and equip- In 2004 the Group recognized reversal of impairment losses,
ment securing obligations of the Group. which were recorded in 2003 in respect of Kemerovo chemical
fiber plant and Volgograd black carbon plant - refer note 11.
(b) Leased plant and machinery For the key assumptions underlying the impairment testing see
The Group leased production equipment under a number of fi- note 17(b).

nance lease agreements. At the end of each of the leases the
Group has the option to purchase the equipment at a beneficial
price. At December 31st, 2004 the net book value of leased
plant and machinery was RUR 1,141 million / USD* 41 million
(2003: RUR 52 million / 2 million). The leased obligations are
secured over the leased equipment - refer note 24(b).

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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17. Intangible assets

L |
right

Cost

At January 1st, 2004 2,332 - - 2,332
Additions, including assets of acquired subsidiaries 8(d) - 67 6 73
At December 31st, 2004 2,332 67 6 2,405

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

At January 1st, 2004 - = 5 -

Amortisation charge for the year - - (2) (2)
At December 31st, 2004 - - (2) 2)
Net book value at January 1st, 2004 2,332 - - 2,332
Net book value at December 31st, 2004 2,332 67 4 2,403

Land lease
right
Cost
At January 1st, 2004 84 - - 84
Additions, including assets of acquired subsidiaries 8(d) - 3 - 3
At December 31st, 2004 84 3 - 87

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses
At January 1st, 2004 = . - -
Amortisation charge for the year - o = -

At December 31st, 2004 = - - -

Net book value at January 1st, 2004 84 - - 84

Net book value at December 31st, 2004 84 3 = 87
(a) Goodwiill was determined by reference to the fair value of the acquired busi-
The balance of goodwill as of December 3 1st, 2004 represents the ness, as determined by American Appraisal (AAR), Inc, an inde-
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair pendent valuer. The residual value of the goodwiill attributable to
value of the net identifiable assets acquired. For the purpose of the the Acquisition Transaction as of December 31st, 2004 amounts to
Acquisition Transaction (refer note 1(a)) the cost of the acquisition RUR 2,063 million / USD* 74 million.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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The remainder of the goodwill amounting to RUR 269 million /
USD* 10 million relates to the acquisition of minority interest of
25% in CJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel - Sibir' from related parties
in 2003.

(b) Impairment

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill was allocated
to the Group's cash generating units, being the production
plants, namely Voronezh tyre plant, Kirov tyre plant, Krasnoyarsk
tyre plant, Volgograd carbon black plant. These units represent
the lowest level within the Group at which the goodwill is moni-
tored for internal management purposes.

The aggregate carrying amounts of goodwill allocated to each
cash generating unit are as follows:

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR RUR USD* USD=

million | million | million | million

Voronezh tyre plant 857 857

Kirov tyre plant 714 714 26 26

Krasnoyarsk tyre plant 636 636 23 23

et e
2,332 2,332 84 84

The recoverable amount represents value in use as determined by
discounting the future cash flows generated from the continuing
use of the plants. The recoverable amounts were determined with
the assistance of American Appraisal (AAR) Inc., independent
valuers.

The following key assumptions were used in determining the
recoverable amount of the plants:

e The cash flows projections were made for the average remaining
useful lives of major production assets - refer note 3(e)(iv);

e The following tyre production volumes were anticipated (in
million tyres):

Prediction of production
volumes as made in the

financial statements for

Year 2004 n/a 7.5
Year 2005 12.1 8.5
Year 2006 12.6 9.6
Year 2007 and further 12.6 10.7

e Adiscount rate of 16% (2003: 16%) was applied in deter-
mining the recoverable amount of the plants;

e The values assigned to the key assumptions represent mana-
gement's assessment of future trends in the tyre production
industry and are based on both external sources and internal
sources (historic data).

As a result of the impairment testing no impairment loss on
goodwill was recognized in 2004 (2003: RUR 277 million /
USD* 10 million).

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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18. Long-term financial assets

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million RUR million USD+* million USD* million

Advances for property, plant and equipment

Investment in joint venture 39 50 1 2
Other long-term receivables from related parties 6 - - -
Other assets 12 2 1 -
230 52 8 2
The investment in the joint venture represents 50% share in the equity method. In 2004 Amtel Holdings Holland N.V. and
Amtel-Nokian Ltd. tyres, a joint venture with Nokian Tyres Plc. Nokian Tyres plc decided to cease operations of the joint venture.

The Group's interest in the joint venture was accounted for using

19. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

(a) Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following

items:
| Assets | Labilties |  Net |
mmmmmm
Property, plant and equipment (1,142) (1,228) (1,096) (1,145)
Other long-term assets 160 10 3) (8) 157 2
Current assets 175 93 (26) (42) 149 51
Liabilities 249 56 (58) (33) 191 23
Valuation allowance (88) 91) - - (88) 91)
Tax assets / (liabilities) 542 151 (1,229) (1,311) (687) (1,160)
Setting off tax (474) (87) 474 87 - -
Net tax assets / (liabilities) 68 64 (755) (1,224) (687) (1.160)

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Assets Liabilities “

| 2004 | 2003 | 2004 | 2003 | 2004 | 2003 |
Property, plant and equipment 2 3 (41) (44) (39) (41)
Other long-term assets 6 - - - 6 -
Current assets 6 3 (1) (2) 5 1
Liabilities 8 2 (2) (1) 6 1
Valuation allowance (3) (3) - - (3) (3)
Tax assets / (liabilities) 19 5 (44) (47) (25) (42)
Setting off tax 17) (3) 17 3 - -
Net tax assets / (liabilities) 2 2 (27) (44) (25) (42)

(b) Movement in temporary differences during the year

Effect of
changes in : Related to :
January forgi b Recognized disbosal of Recognized | December
1st, 2004 9 in income P o in equity | 31st, 2004
exchange subsidiary
rates
Property, plant and equipment (1,145) 23 (221) 164 83 (1,096)
Other long-term assets 2 - 160 (5) - 157
Current assets 51 - 18 80 - 149
Liabilities 23 - 228 (60) - 191
Valuation allowance 91) - 3 - - (88)
Net tax assets / (liabilities) (1,160) 23 188 179 83 (687)
Effect of
changes in : Related to :
January forgi . Recognized disposal of Recognized | December
1st, 2004 9 in income P o in equity | 31st, 2004
exchange subsidiary
rates
Property, plant and equipment (41) 1 (8) 6 3 (39)
Other long-term assets - - 6 - - 6
Current assets 1 - 1 3 - 5
Liabilities 1 - 8 3) - 6
Valuation allowance 3) - - - - 3)
Net tax assets / (liabilities) (42) 1 7 6 3 (25)

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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20. Inventories

2003

2004 RUR million 2004 2003
RUR million USD#* million USD#* million
Restated
Raw materials 952 959 34 35
Work in progress 149 279 5 10
Finished goods 832 495 31 19
Provision for inventory obsolescence (24) (145) (1) (7)
1,909 1,588 69 57

Refer to note 24(b) for the value of inventory securing obligations of the Group.

21. Trade and other receivables

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million RUR million USD* million USD* million

Trade accounts receivable 1,026

VAT receivable 661 447 24 16

Receivables for shares in CJSC Rosava 396 335 14 12

Receivables from related parties 114 99 4 4

Receivable from the joint venture - 53 -

Other taxes receivable 68 41 2 1

Other receivables 172 448 6 16

Provision for doubtful accounts (62) (180) (2) (6)
2,124 2,269 77 82

Refer to note 24(b) for the value of inventory securing obligations of the Group.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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22. Cash and cash equivalents

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million RUR million USD* million USD* million
323 5 12

Cash in bank 153
Other cash balances 42 3 2 -
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 195 326 7 12
Bank overdrafts - (10) - -
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement
of cash flows 195 316 ¢ 12
23. Equity
Authorised shares at December 31st, 2003 8,000 2,000
Par value (Euro) 10 10
Authorised shares at December 31st, 2004 20,500,000 2,000,000
Par value (Euro) 0,01 0,01
On issue on January 1st, 2003 2,001 -
Issued for cash - September 2003 - 80
On issue on December 31st, 2003 2,001 80
On issue after split (1:1,000, EUR 0.01 par value) 2,001,000 80,000
Shares issued to Chief Financial Officer - February 2004 31(b)
40,000 -
Issued for cash - March 2004 - 40,000
Issue of additional shares 23(c)
2,209,116 129,884
Issued for cash - December 2004 128,571 -
On issue at December 31st, 2004 4,378,687 249,884

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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(a) Ordinary shares

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to one vote in the gen-
eral meeting of shareholders for each share held.

All ordinary shareholders participate equally in the distribution of
the assets, remaining after the payment of amounts due to credi-
tors and preferred shareholders upon liquidation.

(b) Preferred shares

The holders of preferred shares are entitled to the number of vo-
tes equal to the number of whole shares of ordinary shares into
which such preferred shares could be converted. The meeting of
the holders of the preferred shares have to approve issues that
influence the interests of preferred shareholders, including legal
mergers, legal splits and amendments to the Articles of the Asso-
ciation or dissolution of the Company.

In case of liquidation, the holders of the paid-up preferred shares
are entitled to receive any cumulative unpaid dividends and the
original issue share price of the preferred shares before any distri-
butions to the holders of the ordinary shares.

The paid preferred shares give to their holders the right to require the
issuer to redeem the shares after a particular date for a fixed amount.
Consequently, this instrument meets the definition of a financial liabi-
lity and was included in non-current loans - refer note 24.

(c) Issue of additional shares

In August 2004, additional shares were issued to all shareholders
on a pro-rata basis so as to increase the number of shares to the
minimum level required for the conversion of the Parent Compa-
ny from private company with limited liability (Besloten Venno-
otschap) to a public limited liability company (Naamloze Venno-
otschap). The conversion ratio was 1:1.082.

(d) Dividends

Holders of the ordinary shares are entitled to dividends upon the
decision of the general shareholders' meeting if the net assets of
the Company exceed the total value of the paid in capital and
reserves, which have to be maintained by law and the Articles of
Association. No dividends to ordinary shareholders were declared
in 2004.

Holders of the cumulative convertible preferred shares are entit-
led to an annual cumulative dividend of 8% per annum of the
original issue price.

Dividends on cumulative convertible preferred shares for the year
amounting to RUR 28 million / USD* 1 million (2003: RUR 6
million / USD* 0 million) were recognized as an interest expense.

(e) Transactions with ultimate shareholder

During the year the Group's controlling shareholder withdrew se-
ries of amounts from the Group (in total RUR 209 million / USD*
8 million (2003: RUR 461 million / USD* 17 million)), and ma-
de series of contributions to the Group (in total RUR 209 million
/ USD* 8 million (2003: NIL)). All transactions comprised mon-
etary assets, and are considered by management and the sha-
reholder to be a net dividend of zero. Accordingly, all movements
have been recognized in retained earnings. As of December 31st,
2004, the amount of RUR 64 million / USD* 2 million in respect
of these transactions is owing to the shareholder (2003: RUR
150 million / USD* 5 million).

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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24. Loans and borrowings

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million | RUR million |USD* million |USD#* million

Non-current
Unsecured bond issue 1,190 1,518 43 55
Secured bank loans 380 424 14 15
Convertible cumulative preferred shares 23(b)
449 300 16 11

2,019 2,242 73 81
Current
Current portion of secured bank loans 1,594 521 56 19
Unsecured bond issue 600 - 22 -
Unsecured bank loans 605 529 22 19
Unsecured loans from related parties 14 291 1 10

2,813 1,341 101 48

(a) Terms and debt repayment schedule

Secured bank loans:

RUR - fixed at 5-15% 1,627 1,493 134

USD*- fixed at 5-10% 100 29 71

EURO - fixed at 10-15% 247 72 175
Unsecured bank loans

RUR-fixed 10-20% 600 600 =
Unsecured bond issues:

Bonds 2005 - fixed at 19% 605 605 -

Bonds 2007 - fixed at 16% 1,190 - 1,190
Unsecured short-term loans from related parties:

RUR- interest free 14 14 -

Unsecured convertible cumulative preferred shares:
USD* - fixed at 8% 449 - 449
4,832 2,813 2,019

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)

90



Consolidated Financial Statements

Secured bank loans:
RUR - fixed at 5-15% 57 52 5
USD*- fixed at 5-10% 4 1 3
EURO - fixed at 10-15% 9 3 6
Unsecured bank loans:
RUR-fixed 10-20% 22 22 =
Unsecured bond issues:
Bonds 2005 - fixed at 19% 22 22 -
Bonds 2007 - fixed at 16% 43 - 43

Unsecured short-term loans from related parties:
RUR- interest free 1 1 -
Unsecured convertible cumulative preferred shares:
USD* - fixed at 8% 16 - 16
174 101 73

(b) Security
The following assets are pledged to secure the bank loans (at carrying amounts):

Note 2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR million | RUR million |USD* million |USD#* million

Owned property, plant and equipment 16(a) 2,189 918

Leased property, plant and equipment 16(b) 1,141 52 41 2
Inventories 20 461 291 17 10
Accounts receivables 21 350 - 13 -

The Group also pledged its shares in OJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Chernozemye and Amtel-Chernozemye Ltd., subsidiaries.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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25. Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:

mmm

Less than one year

Between one and five years 1,005 359 646 29 4 25
More than five years 194 18 176 11 1 10
1,199 377 822 40 5 35
1,480 525 955 48 7 41

mmm

Less than one year

Between one and five years 37 13 24 1 - 1
More than five years 7 1 6 - - =
44 14 30 1 - 1
54 19 35 3 2 1

The interest rates implicit in the leases vary from 10 to 18% per
annum (2003: 10%)

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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26. Trade and other payables

2004 200.3.
RUR million RSN USD* million |USD* million
Restated

Trade accounts payable 738 1,215 27 44
Taxes payable other than VAT 215 200 8 7
VAT payable 200 89 7
Payables to related parties other than ultimate shareholder and joint venture 141 103 5 4
Current portion of finance lease liability 133 6 5 -
Payables to ultimate shareholder 64 150 2 5
Payables to the joint venture 51 101 2 4
Other payables 243 145 8 7

1,785 2,009 64 74

27. Earnings per share

The calculation of earnings per share is a net profit for the year The above computation of the weighted average number of
divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares shares include the effect of share split and bonus issue - refer to
(refer note 23) outstanding during the year, calculated as shown note 23.

below. The Group has no dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 4,166,821 4,166,821
Effect of share award - February 76,354 -
Effect of shares issued for cash - December 10,714 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares at December 31st 4,253,889 4,166,821

Cumulative convertible preference shares had antidilutive effect,
consequently, dilutive earnings per share equalled to basic
earnings per share.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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28. Financial instruments

Exposure to credit, interest rate and currency risk arises in the
normal course of the Group's business.

(a) Credit risk

The Group does not require collateral in respect of financial as-
sets. Credit evaluations are performed on all customers, other
than related parties, requiring credit over a certain amount.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carry-
ing amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

(b) Interest rate risk

Changes in interest rates impact primarily loans and borrowings by
changing either their fair value (fixed rate debt) or their future cash
flows (variable rate debt). Management does not have a formal
policy of determining how much of the Group's exposure should
be to fixed or variable rates. However, at the time of entering into
new loans and borrowings, management uses its judgment to de-
cide whether it believes that a fixed or variable rate would be more
favourable to the Group over the expected period until maturity.

(c) Foreign currency risk

The Group incurs foreign currency risk on sales, purchases and
borrowings that are denominated in a currency other than Russian
Rouble. The currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily USD
and Euro. Management does not hedge the Group's exposure to
foreign currency risk.

29. Commitments

The Group has entered into a contract to purchase plant and
equipment for RUR 268 million / USD* 10 million (2003: RUR
429 million / USD* 15 million).

(d) Fair values

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchan-
ged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a for-
ced sale or liquidation, and is best evidenced by a quoted market price.

Management has concluded that due to the lack of liquidity and

published “indicator interest rates” in the Russian market, and the
fact that certain transactions with related parties are of a speciali-
sed nature, it is not practicable to determine fair values of the re-
lated parties financial instruments detailed in note 31.

The estimated fair values of third party financial instruments have
been determined by the Group using available market informati-
on, where it exists, and appropriate valuation methodologies.
However, judgement is necessarily required to interpret market
data to determine the estimated fair value. As described in more
detail in note 1(d), the Russian Federation and the Ukraine have
shown signs of emerging markets. While management has used
available market information in estimating the fair value of finan-
cial instruments, the market information may not be fully reflecti-
ve of the value that could be realised in the current circumstances.

Fair value has been determined either by reference to the market
value at the balance sheet date or by discounting the relevant
cash flows using current interest rates for similar instruments.
The fair values of the third parties financial instruments as of December
31st, 2004 were not significantly different from their carrying values.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



30. Contingencies

(a) Insurance

The insurance industry in the Russian Federation is in a develo-
ping stage and many forms of insurance protection common in
other parts of the world are not yet generally available. The
Group has insured a significant part of the Group's production fa-
cilities, including Voronezh tyre plant, Kirov tyre plant, Krasoyarsk
tyre plant, Kemerovo Chemical Fiber plant, and Volgograd carbon
black plant against damage arising from accidents or fire. The in-
surer, however, will not reimburse the Group for business inter-
ruption or any environmental damage arising from accidents on
Group property or relating to Group operations. Until the Group
obtains adequate insurance coverage, there is a risk that the loss
or destruction of certain assets could have a material adverse ef-
fect on the Group's operations and financial position.

(b) Bankruptcy law

The bankruptcy law in Russia is relatively new, often unclear and
subject to interpretation. Application of bankruptcy procedures
in practice is often contradictory, and the legality of such proce-
dures is often challenged by different groups of stakeholders,
even after all bankruptcy procedures have been completed.

A significant part of the assets of Amtel Group were acquired as
a result of bankruptcy procedures. Should the former legal
owners of these assets or their shareholders challenge the pro-
cess by which the Group acquired such assets, such transactions
may be declared invalid and fines levied on the Group. The effect
of such potential challenge could be significant, and materially
impact the financial position of the Group. However, the risk of
economic benefit outflow as a result of the above is considered
less than probable.

(c) Corporate law

As disclosed in note 8(a)(ii), the Group sold 15% of its shares
in OJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye (formerly, OJSC Kirov
tyre plant) to a related party.

During 2004 and 2005 - refer to note 34(c), transactions in
0JSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye were made whereby

the company issued guarantees and pledges for other compa-
nies of the Amtel Group for the amount of approximately
RUR 7,500 million / USD* 270 million. Russian legislation
requires that such transactions be approved by minority sha-
reholders at a shareholders’ meeting. In such voting, the maj-
ority shareholder and its "affiliated entities" (as defined in
Russian law) are by law excluded from voting. Management
believes that the acquiring party is not an affiliated entity un-
der Russian law and therefore that the risk of these transac-
tions being challenged, and the likelihood of success by any
such challenger, is remote.

In the event that a challenge were successful, finance lease non-
current liabilities of RUR 646 million / USD* 23 million could be-
come repayable on demand. In such circumstance the Group
may be forced to negotiate new terms of repayment with the
lender, or to forfeit the leased assets - refer note 16(b).

In 2005, the Group, exercised its option and repurchased the
shares from the related party refer note 34(g).

(d) Taxation contingencies

The taxation system in the Russian Federation is relatively new
and is characterised by frequent changes in legislation, official
pronouncements and court decisions, which are often unclear,
contradictory and subject to varying interpretation by different
tax authorities. Taxes are subject to review and investigate by a
number of authorities, which have the authority to impose se-
vere fines, penalties and interest charges. A tax year remains
open for review by the tax authorities during the three sub-
sequent calendar years; however, under certain circumstances
a tax year may remain open longer. Recent events within the
Russian Federation suggest that the tax authorities are taking a
more assertive position in their interpretation and enforcement
of tax legislation.

These circumstances may create tax risks in the Russian Fede-
ration and the Ukraine that are substantially more significant

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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than in other countries. Management believes that it has pro-
vided adequately for tax liabilities based on its interpretations
of applicable Russian and Ukrainian tax legislation, official
pronouncements and court decisions. However, the interpre-
tations of the relevant authorities could differ and the effect
on these consolidated financial statements, if the authorities
were successful in enforcing their interpretations, could be
significant.

In particular, a number of companies of the Amtel Group used
special purpose entities ("SPEs"), mainly in periods before De-
cember 31st, 2002, in which they did not hold any direct or in-
direct equity interest, for tax and customs minimisation purpo-
ses. The methods used by the SPE's to reduce taxation are not
fully compliant with the Russian and the Ukrainian tax legisla-

tion. Management of these SPEs is responsible for the correc-
tness and timeliness of the tax payments by the SPEs; however,
the management of the companies of the Amtel Group may al-
so be held responsible indirectly.

Based on the facts available, the risk of significant economic
benefit outflow as a result of potential claims for additional
tax, customs and other liabilities being ultimately imposed on
the SPEs or the Group is less than probable. However, the
SPEs' lack of full compliance with applicable Russian and the
Ukrainian tax legislation could result in such tax, customs and
other liabilities (and related penalties and interest), which
could materially impact the Group's consolidated financial
statements.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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31. Related party transactions

(a) Control relationships

The Company's Parent Company is Amtel Luxembourg S.A,
which is the ultimate holding company.

Related parties comprise the ultimate controlling shareholder of
the Parent Company and all other companies in which the sha-
reholder has a controlling interest or significant influence. Tran-
sactions with key management personnel and entities, that are
controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by indivi-
duals mentioned, were recognized and disclosed as related party
transactions as well.

(b) Share award and share appreciation rights

Pursuant to the terms of a Share Award Agreement, between the
Company and Alexei Gurin, its Chief Financial Officer at that ti-
me, dated February 4th, 2004, the Company issued 40 ordinary
shares (an equivalent to 40,000 after the split and 83,200 after
bonus issue - refer to note 23), to Mr. Gurin as a reward and
compensation for his services to the Company and the Group.
The shares vested immediately. On the date of issue, the fair va-
lue of the shares was estimated at approximately RUR 151 mil-
lion / USD* 5 million. In accordance with the Group's accounting
policies for such transactions, no expense has been recognized in
these financial statements.

Sales to related parties

Purchases of goods

Rent expenses incurred

Consideration paid to related parties for minority shares in subsidiaries
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Acquisitions of intangible assets

Loans received from related parties

Repayment of loans to related parties

In December 2004 the Company decided to grant to certain mem-
bers of the management the right to acquire up to 10% of all of
the issued shares of the Company at a favourable price or to recei-
ve an equivalent cash alternative. The share appreciation rights are
exercisable if management meets certain individual targets (inclu-
ding achievement of a market capitalisation of RUR 20,811 million
/ USD* 750 million by the Group and certain individual targets
specific for each employee) and expire in 10 years after the grant
date. The aggregate fair value of shares at the grant date to be is-
sued under this share appreciation rights agreement is restricted to
a maximum of RUR 139 million / USD* 5 million.

In accordance with the decision, the Company issued share ap-
preciation rights with cash alternative for 1% of the Company's
shares in 2004. The rights vest in 4 instalments with 63% ves-
ting on the first anniversary after the grant date and the remai-
ning 38% in three equal instalments on the second to fourth an-
niversary after the grant date. The fair value of the share
appreciation rights at the balance sheet date was negligible.

(c) Transactions with related parties

During 2004 the Group performed the following transactions
with related parties:

150 188 5 7
287 175 10 6
52 10 2 =
33 378 1 14
496 = 18 =
67 - 2 -
14 291 1 10
(291) - (10) -

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Included in the above transactions is the acquisition of shares in
Amtel - Logistics Center Ltd. which was accounted for as acquisi-
tion of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets - re-
fer note 8(d).

In addition, the transactions to acquire or sell shares disclosed in
notes 8(a)(i) and (ii), 8(c)(i), (i), and (iv), were with related
parties.

(d) Balances with related parties

As of December 31st, 2004 the Group companies recorded the
following balances with related parties:

2004 2003 2004 2003
RUR RUR USD#* USD#*
million | million | million

million

Short-term interest

free loans issued to 99 - 4 -
related parties
Trad d oth
race and other 120 100 4 4

receivables

Payables to related
parties other than 192 103 7 4
ultimate shareholder

Unsecured short-

14 291 1 10
term loans

Payables to ultimate

shareholder 64 150 2 >

(e) Transactions related to CJSC Rosava

During 2004 76% in CJSC Rosava was legally owned by the
Acquirer - refer to note 4. In addition to transactions disclosed in
note 4, the Group had the following transactions with companies
controlled by the Acquirer:

2004 2004

RUR USD*
million million
Loans received 2,930 106
Loans paid (2,803) (101)
Interest expense recognized 64 221

Receivables for shares in
CJSC Rosava

21 396 14

(f) Pricing policies
Prices for transactions with the related parties are determined as
agreed between the parties.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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32. Significant subsidiaries

Effective Effective
ownership interest | ownership interest
on December 31st, | on December 31st,

2004 2003
%

Country of

incorporation

Holding companies

Amtel Exports PTE Limited Cyprus 100 100
Astley Holding Limited 8(c)(iv) Cyprus - 100
Geroc Holdings Limited 8(c)(iv) Cyprus - 100
Soparvi Holdings Limited 8(c)(iv) Cyprus - 100
Vorsella Holdings Limited 8(c)(iv) Cyprus - 100
Tapistron Limited Cyprus 100 100
Kholdingovaya Kompaniya Amtel Ltd. Russia 100 100

Production companies

Krasnoyarsk tyre plant

Krasnoyarsky Shinny Zavod Ltd. 8(c)(iv) Russia - 100
CJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Sibir Russia 100 100
CJSC Krasny Yar-Shina Russia 100 100
CJSC Sibirskaya Shina 30(b) Russia 100 100
PO Krasnoyarsky Shinny Zavod Ltd. (formerly TD .

Krasnoyarsky Shinny Zavod Ltd.) Russia 100 100
Krasshina Invest Ltd. Russia 100 100
0JSC Supershina 8(c)(ii) Russia - 100
Krasnoyarsk rubber goods plant

TD Amtel-Elast Ltd. Russia 100 100
0JSC Krasnoyarsky Zavod RTI 8(c)(i) Russia - 51
TD Sibelast Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia - 51
Rosava tyre plant

CJSC Rosava (formerly, CJSC SP Rosava) 4,7 The Ukraine - -
Voronezh tyre plant

Amtel Chernozemye Ltd. Russia 100 100
0JSC Shinny Komplex Amtel Chernozemye Russia 100 100

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Effective Effective
] ownership interest | ownership interest
(et ST on December 31st, | on December 31st,
2004 2003
% %

Kirov tyre plant
TD Kirovsky Shinny Zavod Ltd. 8(a)(ii) Russia 86 86
Vyatskaya Shina Ltd. 8(a)(iii),
8(b)(i) Russia 86 71
ettt . .
Volgograd carbon black plant
Amtel-Carbon Ltd. Russia 100 100
Volgogradsky Zavod Ttekhugleroda Ltd. Russia 100 100
Volgokhimpererabotka Ltd. Russia 100 100
Carbon-Trading Ltd. 8(c)(iii) Russia - 100
Volgogradsky Tekhuglerod Ltd. 8(c)(iv) Russia - 100
Kemerovo Chemical Fiber Plant
0JSC Khimvolokno Amtel-Kuzbass Russia 100 100
Khimvolokno Amtel-Kuzbass Ltd. Russia 100 100
Major trading companies
Amtelshintorg Ltd. Russia 100 100
Amtel-shina Kuzbass Ltd. Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia 100 93
Amtelshinprom-Chernozemye Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom-Krasnoyarsk Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom-Severo-Zapad Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom-Sibir Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom-Yug Ltd. 8(a)(i) Russia 100 100
Amtelshinrpom-Povolzhye Ltd. (newly formed) Russia 100 -
Other companies
Melina Investments BVI 100 100
Amtel - Logistics Center Ltd. 8(d) Russia 100 -

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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33. Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation
and amortisation

2004 RU:(r)noi|3|ion 2004 2003
RUR million Restated USD* million | USD* million

Net profit for the year 129 256 5 10
Adjustments:
Interest expense 14 691 241 25 8
Interest income 14 (76) - (3) -
Income tax benefit 15 (2) (192) - (7)
Taxes other than on profits 78 112 3 4
Amortisation and depreciation expense 16, 17 752 758 27 27

1,572 1,175 57 42

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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34. Events subsequent to the balance sheet
date

(a) Share issue

In February 2005 Citicorp International Finance Corporation
acquired 64,286 newly issued ordinary shares in the Parent
Company, which comprises 1.4% of the issued ordinary share
capital. The proceeds from the issue amounted to approximately
RUR 140 million / USD* 5 million.

(b) Acquisition of Vredestein Banden B.V.

In April 2005 the Parent company acquired 100% shares in
Vredestein Banden B.V., a Dutch tyre manufacturer. The cost
of acquisition, including repayment of debt, was approxima-
tely RUR 7,922 million / USD* 285 million satisfied in cash.
The acquisition was financed with bank loans. Approximately
RUR 4,162 million / USD* 150 million of the loans were se-
cured with 51% of shares in the Parent Company. Subsequ-
ently, the security was released pursuant to the issue of credit
linked notes in June 2005 - refer to note 34(c). The remai-
ning part of the loans was secured over the shares in the
acquired company.

The Group initiated valuation of the fair values of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired compa-
ny for the purposes of accounting for the business combination.
The valuation is performed with the assistance of American Ap-
praisal (AAR), Inc., an independent valuer. It is expected that the
results of valuation will be finalized in September 2005. Until the
results of the valuation are available it is not practicable to deter-
mine:

e the amounts that will be recognized at the acquisition date for
each class of the acquiree's assets, liabilities and contingent li-
abilities;

e the amount of a goodwill, if any, and of an excess, if any, to
be recognized in the profit or loss;

e a description of the factors, if any, that may contribute to a
cost that may result in the recognition of goodwill.

Moreover, the acquired company does not prepare its financial state-
ments in accordance with IFRSs. Consequently it was not practicable
to determine the carrying amounts of each of those classes of assets
in accordance with IFRSs, immediately before the combination.

(c) Issue of credit linked notes

In June 2005 the Group issued US dollar denominated credit lin-
ked notes for approximately RUR 4,937 million / USD* 175 mil-
lion. The credit linked notes are repayable in June 2007 and have
an interest rate of 9.25% per annum.

(d) Private placement to institutional investors

In June 2005 the Parent Company issued ordinary shares repres-
enting approximately 12% of the share capital outstanding at
the date of issue. The proceeds from the issue amounted to ap-
proximately RUR 2,003 million / USD* 70 million.

(e) Initial public offering

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the management is plan-
ning to apply for an approval with the Dutch Securities Regulator
(AFM) for a listing on the London Stock exchanges. The initial
public offering is planned for November 2005.

(f) Acquisition of minority shares in OJSC Shinny Kom-
plex Amtel-Povolzhye

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group acquired ap-
proximately 4% of the ordinary shares in OJSC Shinny Komplex
Amtel-Povolzhye. As a result the effective shareholding in OJSC
Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye increased from 86% to 90%.

(9) Acquisition of 15% shares in OJSC Shinny Komplex
Amtel-Povolzhye

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group exercised its
option to purchase 15% of shares in OJSC Shinny Komplex Am-
tel-Povolzhye - refer note 8(a)(ii) and 30(c).

(h) Issue of share appreciation rights

In 2005 the Company issued share appreciation rights with a

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)



cash alternative for 3% of the Company's shares to certain mem-
bers of management. 2% of the share appreciation rights vest at
the moment of a liquidity event, as determined by the share ap-
preciation rights agreement, or when the Group achieves certain
capitalization target which vary from RUR 13,874 million / USD*
500 million to RUR 24,973 million / USD* 900 million. Another
1% of the shares appreciation rights vest in four equal instal-
ments on the first to fourth anniversary following the grant date.
All share option agreements become exercisable only if certain
individual targets are achieved by the management.

(i) Disposal of subsidiaries

Subsequent to the balance sheet date the Group disposed of
100% of its shares in the following subsidiaries: Amtelshin-
prom-Chernozemye Ltd., Amtelshinprom - Krasnoyarsk Ltd.,
Amtelshinprom - Severo-Zapad Ltd., Amtelshinprom - Sibir Ltd.,
Amtelshinprom - Yug Ltd., Amtelshinrpom - Povolzhye Ltd.. The
estimated gain on disposal of these companies is RUR 113 mil-
lion / USD* 4 million.

(j) Restructuring

In summer 2005 management announced that it would cease
production of passenger car tyres in Krasnoyarsk and truck tyres
in Voronezh. This decision may affect the recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment and goodwill in future periods.

In addition, management announced that it would substantially
reduce the number of employees in Voronezh and Krasnoyarsk.
This decision may result in a restructuring provision being
recognized in future periods.

(*) The USD figures are not audited and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the IFRS consolidated financial statements - refer to note 2(d)
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Independent Review Report on Interim Financial Information

Management Board Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
(formerly Amtel Holdings Holland N.V.)

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated condensed
balance sheet of Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (formerly Amtel Holdings
Holland N.V.) and its subsidiaries (the "Group") as of June 30th,
2005, and the related consolidated condensed statements of in-
come, changes in equity and cash flows for the six-month period
then ended (the "interim financial information"). This consolida-
ted interim financial information is a responsibility of the Group's
management. Our responsibility is to issue a report on this inte-
rim financial information based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the International
Standard on Review Engagements 2400. A review is limited pri-
marily to inquiries of the company personnel and analytical pro-
cedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance
than an audit. We have not performed an audit and, accordingly,
we do not express an audit opinion.

epnac

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that
causes us to believe that the accompanying consolidated interim
financial information is not prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting.

Without qualifying our review conclusion, we draw attention to
the fact that we have not reviewed the US dollar amounts in the
accompanying consolidated interim financial information, which
was presented solely for the convenience of users as described
in note 2(d) to the consolidated interim financial information.

KPMG Limited
October 10th, 2005
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Interim Consolidated Condensed Statement of Income for the six-month period
ended 30 June 2005

onth period ended June 30th

2004 2004
Restated** Restated**

mrllon RUR | nmilionUso- |

Revenues 5 7,990 6,382 278

Cost of sales, excluding depreciation (5,920) (4,730) (207) (165)

Gross profit before depreciation 2,070 1,652 71 58

Depreciation charge relating to cost of sales (495) (365) 17) (13)

Gross profit 1,575 1,287 54 45

Other income and expenses, net 6 (1,077) (931) (37)

Profit from operations 498 356 17 13

Net financing expense 8

(402) (251) (14) 9)

Profit before taxation 96 105 3 4

Income tax 9

(71) (79) (2) (3)

Net profit 25 26 1 1

Attributable to:

Loss attributable to minority holders (1) (65) - 2)

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Parent 26 91 1 3
25 26 1 1

Basic and diluted earnings per share, RUR / USD 19 0.6 2.2 -

The interim consolidated condensed statement of income is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the interim
consolidated condensed financial information set out on pages 112 to 135.

The interim consolidated condensed financial information was approved on October 10th, 2005:

Alexei Gurin /ictor Nekrassov

Chief Executive Officer %_\ “hief Financial Officer

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)

(**)  Arising from change in accounting standard — refer to note 2(e)
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Interim Consolidated Condensed Balance Sheet as of 30 June 2005

June 30th,
2005

December 31st,
2004
Restated**

June 30th,
2005

December 31st,
2004 Restated**

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

18,662
14,054
32,716

8,518
15,641
8,557
32,716

10,451
4,324
14,775

6,581
3,596
4,598
14,775

651
490
1,141

297
546
298
1.141

364
151
515

228
125
162
B3

The interim consolidated condensed balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the interim

consolidated condensed financial information set out on pages 112 to 135.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)

(**)  Arising from change in accounting standard — refer to note 2(e)
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Interim Consolidated Condensed Statement of Cash Flows for the six-month period
ended 30 June 2005

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Parent 26 91 1 3
Adjustments for non-cash items 1,182 726 41 25
Operating profit before changes in working capital 1,208 817 42 28
Changes in working capital (2,685) (621) (94) (21)
.Cash flows from / (used in) operations before (1.477) 196 (52) .
income taxes
Income tax paid (337) (280) (12) (10)
Cash flows used in operating activities (1,814) (84) (64) 3)
Cash flows used in investing activities (7,953) (991) (277) (34)
Cash flows from financing activities 12,916 814 450 28
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash

! ( )i 3,149 261) 109 ©)
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning

. 195 316 7 11

of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 3,344 55 116 2

The interim consolidated condensed statement of cash flows is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the interim
consolidated condensed financial information set out on pages 112 to 135.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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Interim Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the six-month period
ended 30 June 2005

Attributable to shareholders of the Parent Company

Foreign

Additional : Minorit
Restated* Share S currency | Retained : .
: paid-in : : interest
capital : translation| earnings
capital
reserve

In million RUR
Balance as of January 1st, 2004 1 5,888 - (12) 5,877 1,562 7,439
Profit / (loss) for the period - - - 91 91 (65) 26
Foreign currency translation difference - - 5 - 5 57 62
Effect of disposal of minority interests in - o
subsidiaries
Withdrawals by the Controllin

Hiba = 15(d) - - - 83) (83) - 83)
Shareholder
Balance as ofJune 30th, 2004 1 5,888 5 4) 5,890 1,566 7,456
Balance as of January 1st, 2005 2 6,160 - 117 6,279 302 6,581
Issue of shares to existing shareholders 15(b) 15 (15) - - - - -
Issue of shares to new shareholders 15(b) 2 2,146 - - 2,148 - 2,148
Profit / (loss) for the period - - - 26 26 (1) 25
Foreign currency translation difference - - (140) - (140) - (140)
Effec.t ?f .acquisition of minority interest in i i ) i i 83) @83)
subsidiaries
Contributions from the Controlling

15(d) - - - 15 15 - 15

Shareholder
Withdrawals by the Controllin

THEIErEB el 15(d)- - - 28) (28) - 28)
Shareholder
Balance as of June 30th, 2005 19 8,291 (140) 130 8,300 218 8,518

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)

(**)  Arising from change in accounting standard — refer to note 2(e)
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Attributable to shareholders of the Parent Company

o Foreign S
Additional Minority Total
Restatedx** i : :
Sh:—fre paid-in currency Retallned interest | equity
capital :
capital
reserve

In million USD*

Balance as of January 1st, 2004 - 204 - - 204 54 258
Profit / (loss) for the period - - - 3 3 2) 1
Foreign currency translation difference - - - - - 2 2

Effect of disposal of minority interests in

subsidiaries
Withdrawals by the Controllin

i g 15(d) - - - 3) 3) - 3)
Shareholder
Balance as of June 30th, 2004 - 204 - - 204 54 258
Balance as of January 1st, 2005 - 213 - 4 217 11 228
Issue of shares to existing shareholders 15(b) 1 (1) - - - - -
Issue of shares to new shareholders 15(b) - 75 - - 75 - 75
Profit / (loss) for the period - - - 1 1 - 1
Foreign currency translation difference - - (4) - (4) - (4)
Effect of acquisition of minority interest in

. = - - - - (3) (3)

subsidiaries
Contributions from the Controlling 15(d) i i i
Shareholder
Withdrawals by the Controllin

y g 15(d) : . . ) ) . )
Shareholder
Balance as of June 30th, 2005 1 287 (4) 5 289 8 297

The interim consolidated condensed statement of changes in equity is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the
interim consolidated condensed financial information set out on pages 112 to 135.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)

(**)  Arising from change in accounting standard — refer to note 2(e)
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Selected explanatory notes to the interim consolidated condensed
financial information for the six-month period ended 30 June 2005

1. Background

(a) Organisation

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (formerly, Amtel Holdings Holland N.V.),
further referred to as "the Parent Company”, "the Company" was
incorporated by Amtel Luxemburg S.A as a private company with
limited liability (Besloten Vennootschap) on July 30th, 2002 in
accordance with the Civil Law of the Netherlands. In August 2004
the Company was reorganized into a public limited liability com-
pany (Naamloze Vennootschap). The Company has been opera-
ting under the laws of the Netherlands, with its registered office
at Herengracht 469, 1017 BS Amsterdam, the Netherlands.

This interim consolidated condensed financial information com-

prises the Parent Company and its subsidiaries (further referred

to as "the Group" or "Amtel Group"). The list of significant subsi-
diaries is disclosed in note 23.

(b) Operations

The Group operates in the tyre manufacturing and distribution bu-
siness. The Group includes a number of tyre production facilities
located in Russia and in the Netherlands. The Group's operations
in the Netherlands are the result of the acquisition of Vredestein
Banden B.V. in April 2005 - refer note 4(a). The plants produce a
wide range of tyres for a variety of vehicles, including passenger
cars, trucks, aircraft, agricultural and military vehicles and bicycles.
The Group companies also include facilities for the production of
chemical fibers, cords and black carbon, which provide raw mate-
rials in the production of tyres. The products of the Group are di-
stributed in Russia, the Netherlands and other countries.

(c) Related party transactions

The Group is ultimately controlled by a single individual, Mr.
Sudhir Gupta (further referred to as the "Controlling Sharehol-
der"), who has the power to direct the transactions of the Group
at his discretion and for his own benefit. He also has a number of
other business interests outside of the Group. Consequently there
is a number of related party transactions - refer notes 4(b), 4(c),
21, 25(b) - many involving the Group's interests in subsidiaries.

(d) Russian business environment

The Russian Federation has been experiencing political and eco-
nomic change that has affected, and may continue to affect, the
activities of the enterprises operating in this environment. Con-
sequently, operations in the Russian Federation involve risks that
typically do not exist in other markets. The accompanying interim
consolidated condensed financial information reflects manage-
ment's assessment of the impact of the Russian business environ-
ment on the operations and the financial position of the Group.
The future business environment may differ from management's
assessment.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)



2. Basis of preparation

(a) Statement of compliance

This interim consolidated condensed financial information has
been prepared in accordance with International Financial Repor-
ting Standard IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting.

This interim consolidated condensed financial information has
been prepared on a condensed basis, and therefore should be re-
ad in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements as of
and for the year ended December 31st, 2004, as this financial
information provides only an update of previously reported finan-
cial information.

All accounting policies described in the consolidated financial sta-
tements as of and for the year ended December 31st, 2004 have
been consistently applied in preparing this interim consolidated

condensed financial information except as described in note 2(e).

(b) Basis of measurement

The interim consolidated condensed financial information is pre-
pared on the historical cost basis.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The national currency of the Russian Federation is the Russian
Rouble ("RUR"), which is the Parent Company's functional
currency and the currency in which this interim consolidated
condensed financial information is presented. All financial in-
formation presented in RUR has been rounded to the nearest
million.

(d) Convenience translation

The Parent Company's functional currency is RUR because it re-
flects the economic substance of the underlying events and cir-
cumstances of the company. In addition to presenting the interim
consolidated condensed financial information in RUR, supple-
mentary information in USD has been prepared for the conveni-
ence of users of this financial information.

All amounts presented in USD have been translated from the
RUR amounts at the Central Bank of the Russian Federation

exchange rate of 28.6721 RUR to one USD at the close of busi-
ness on 30 June 2005. All financial information presented in
USD has been rounded to the nearest million.

(e) Changes in accounting policy

As of January 1st, 2005, the Amtel Group adopted all of the
new and revised Standards and interpretations adopted by the
IASB that are relevant to its operations and effective for accoun-
ting periods beginning on January 1st, 2005.

Significant changes in accounting policies as they relate to the
Amtel Group's financial position, results of its operations and its
cash flows, as presented in these interim consolidated condensed
financial information, are summarised as follows:

Application of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements (revis-

ed 2003) has affected the presentation of minority interest, and
has resulted in increased disclosures, including disclosure of crit-
ical accounting estimates and judgments in applying accounting
policies.

Application of IFRS 2 Share-based payment has resulted in the
assessment of the terms of the share options issued to the senior
management for the purposes of recognition in the financial sta-
tements. The assessment indicated that the grant date in respect
of the share options had not been reached by June 30th, 2005.
Consequently, application of the standard did not effect this fi-
nancial information.

There was no impact on opening retained earnings as at January
1st, 2005 from the adoption of any of the above-mentioned
standards, except for the following resulting from revised 1AS 1:

e Intheincome statement, the minority interest share in the
results of subsidiaries is no longer added or subtracted in
arriving at the Group's net profit or loss for the period. In-
stead it is presented as an allocation of the Group's net pro-
fit loss for the period;

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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e Inthe balance sheet, minority interests are presented as a
separate component of equity rather than being presented
between equity and liabilities. As a result, the statement of
changes in equity shows the movement in minority interests
during the period;

Comparatives were restated to reflect these changes.

(f) Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policies

Amtel Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities. Estimates and judge-
ments are continually evaluated and are based on historic expe-
rience and other factors, including the expected outcome of
past events that are believed to be reasonable under the circum-
stances.

(i) Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

Amtel reviews goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives to assess impairment on an annual ba-
sis. The goodwill acquired before December 31st, 2004 was last
tested when the Group prepared its annual financial statements
as of and for the year ended December 31st, 2004. Manage-
ment assessed whether there were indicators as of June 30th,
2005 that the goodwill might be impaired and concluded that no
indicators existed.

For the goodwill acquired in the business combination - refer no-
te 4(a) - the Group estimated the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the goodwill was provisionally allo-
cated as of the date of acquisition to assess whether impairment
existed. The estimation was made with the assistance of an inde-
pendent expert. As a result of the computation the recoverable
amount exceeded the carrying amount of the cash generating
unit by approximately RUR 1,147 million / USD* 40 million.

The following key assumptions were used in determining the re-
coverable amount of the cash generating unit:

e A constant growth model was used to estimate the terminal
value for the discounted cash flow analysis. A terminal
growth of 2.5% was considered in estimating the terminal
value;

e  Theterminal value was derived at the end of the five year
interim period. It was anticipated that the acquired compa-
ny would have achieved a stable long-term rate of growth;

e A pre-tax weighted average cost of capital of 14.18% was
used as a discount rate for determination of the recoverable
amount.

As a result of the impairment testing no impairment loss on the
cash generating unit was recognized in this interim consolidated
condensed financial information.

(ii) Impairment of accounts receivable

The Group reviews its receivables for impairment at each balance
sheet date. The review is conducted on the level of the geo-
graphical segment. For each segment, the Group assesses
whether objective evidence of impairment exists for each balance
of receivable outstanding. If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss on a receivable balance has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the receivable and the present value of esti-
mated discounted future cash flows. As a result of the manage-
ment assessment the balance of provision as of June 30th, 2005
amounted to:

Provision balance 46 197 243
Gross receivables 4,183 2,387 6,570
Provision as a % of

the gross receivable 1% 8% 4%
balance

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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The mortality level was assessed in accordance with the Dutch
Mortality table GMB and GBV 1995-2000, with a 1-year set-

Provision balance 2 6 3 back.

Gross receivables 146 83 229
The balance of the liability and related pension expense are dis-
Provision as a % of

the gross receivable 1% 8% 4%
balance

closed in note 17.

(9) Reclassification

(iii) Pension liabilities Balance presented as share premium reserve in the annual finan-
As of June 30th, 2005 only employees of Vredestein Banden B.V. cial statements as of and for the year ended December 31st,
2004 amounting to RUR 272 million / USD* 10 million was rec-

and its subsidiaries participated in pension plans. The liabilities
lassified to Additional paid-in capital as both reserves are similar

for the defined benefit plan were acquired as a part of the busi-

ness combination - refer to note 4(a). In nature.

The pension liability was determined as of the date of acquisition
of Vredestein Banden B.V. (refer note 4(a)) by an independent
actuary.

The following assumptions were used in the valuation.

Active employee members

Number 1,061
Average age 43
Average past services 11
Average future services 14
Retired beneficiaries

Number 54
Average age 63
Other information

Individual salary increase (dependant on age) 0-2.5%
Employee turnover (dependant on age) 0-7%

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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3. Condensed segment reporting

The interim consolidated condensed segment information is pres-
ented in respect of the Group's geographical segment, which is
the Group's primary format of segment disclosure.

Segment revenue and results include items directly attributable to
a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly interest expense, cur-
rent and deferred income tax, and corporate expenses.

In 2004 the Group operated in two geographical areas: Russia
and the Ukraine. As of December 31st, 2004 the Group discon-

tinued its control over the operations of CJSC Rosava, which re-
presented the Ukrainian geographical segment.

In April 2005 the Group acquired Vredestein Banden B.V., a
Dutch tyre manufacturer, which mainly operates in countries of
the European Union - refer note 4(a).

The revenues and the segment result of the European segment
for six months ended June 30th, 2005 include two months of
operations only as the Group acquired control over these
operations on April 25th, 2005 - refer to note 4(a).

Segment revenues for the six-month period ended June 30th

In million RUR

Russia 6,668
Ukraine -
Europe 1,322

Inter-segment revenues -

Sales to external customers 7,990

4,850 232 169
1,534 = 54
- 46 -

@) - -
6,382 278 223

In million RUR

380 17 13
@21 = (1)

- 1 -
359 18 12

Russia 491
Ukraine -
Europe 13

504

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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4. Significant changes in the group structure

(a) Acquisition of Vredestein Banden B.V.

On April 25th, 2005 the Group acquired 100% of the ordinary
shares of Vredestein Banden B.V. (further referred to as "Vredes-
tein"). With the acquisition of Vredestein the Group also acquired
control over the subsidiaries of Vredestein - refer note 23.

The cost of the business combination amounted to RUR 7,235

million / USD* 253 million and included the following com-
ponents:

Consideration paid to the previous

7,077 247
shareholders
Costs directly attributable to the
L 158 6
combination
7,235 253

The Group determined the fair values of the identifiable assets, li-
abilities and contingent liabilities of the acquired company at the
date of acquisition on a provisional basis. The determination of
the fair values of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, and the allocation of the purchase price to the assets, lia-
bilities and contingent liabilities were performed with the assi-
stance of an independent appraiser.

The fair value of inventories was determined by reference to their
selling price less costs to sell and a reasonable profit margin alloca-
ted to the selling effort. Subsequent to the date of acquisition the
acquired company's profit before tax amounted to RUR 1 million /
USD* - million. The period from the date of acquisition to June
30th, 2005 represented an average inventory turnover period. On
this basis management concluded that the carrying amount of in-
ventories on the date of acquisition approximates their fair value.

The Group plans to finalize the allocation of the purchase consi-
deration over the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and con-
tingent liabilities prior to finalizing the 2005 annual financial sta-
tements.

The effect of the acquisition on the Group's assets and liabilities is

as follows:
Property, plant and equipment 4,337 151
Identifiable intangible assets 992 35
Other non-current assets 193 7
Current assets 3,833 134
Non-current liabilities (2,035) 71)
Current liabilities (3,121) (109)
Net assets as of the date of acquisition 4,199 147

Goodwill on acquisition 3,036 106

Consideration paid in cash 7,235 253

Vredestein did not prepare its financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs prior to the acquisition date. Consequently it was not
practicable to determine the carrying amounts of each of those
classes of assets and liabilities in accordance with IFRSs immedia-
tely before the acquisition.

The revenue of the combined entity for the six-month period en-
ded June 30th, 2005 would have amounted to RUR 10,459 mil-
lion / USD* 365 million had the business combination been ef-
fected on January 1st, 2005. The profit of the combined entity
for the period from January 1st to June 30th, 2005 would have
been RUR 150 million / USD* 5 million had the business combi-
nations been effected on January 1st, 2005.

(b) Acquisition of minority stakes in subsidiaries

In February 2005 the Group acquired approximately 4% of sha-
res in OJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye, a Group subsidi-
ary, for a consideration of RUR 54 million / USD* 2 million settled
in cash. The transaction was structured in such a way that the

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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Group acquired the shares from a company where the Control-
ling Shareholder controlled the selling price to the Group.

The book value of the minority interest acquired amounted to
RUR 84 million / USD* 3 million. The excess of the book value of
the minority interest over the consideration paid amounting to
RUR 30 million / USD* 1 million was recognized as part of Gains
relating to acquisition, restructuring and disposal of subsidiaries.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

In June 2005 the Group sold 100% of the shares in the fol-
lowing subsidiaries: Amtelshinprom-Chernozemye Ltd., Am-

telshinprom-Krasnoyarsk Ltd., Amtelshinprom-Severo-Zapad
Ltd., Amtelshinprom-Sibir Ltd., Amtelshinprom-Yug Ltd., Am-
telshinrpom-Povolzhye Ltd. to a company controlled by a former
employee. The proceeds from the disposal amounted to RUR
147 million / USD* 5 million.

In addition the Group sold its interest in Krasshina-Invest Ltd. and
Amtelshintorg Ltd. to related parties.

The effect of disposal of the subsidiaries on the Group's assets
and liabilities is as follows:

Six-month period ended June 30th

Property, plant and equipment 50
Current assets 864
Liabilities (807)
Net assets / (liabilities) disposed of 107

Increase in minority interest -

Group's share of the net assets / (liabilities)

107

disposed of
Derecognized accounts receivable from former
subsidiaries
Gain/ (loss) on disposal 122
Consideration receivable 229
Balance settled in cash / reduction in payables

. (101)
before period end
Receivables outstanding 128

17 2 1
136 28 5
(342) (28) (12)
(189) 2 (6)
12 - -
(177) 2 (6)
170 - 6
7 6 -

- 8 -

- (4) -

- 4 -

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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5. Revenues

Six-month period ended June 30th

Revenue from sales of tyres 6,648 5,190 231 181
Revenue from sales of other products and services 1,291 1,163 45 41
Sales to related parties 51 29 2 1

7,990 6,382 278 223

6. Other income and expenses, net

Distribution expenses (455) (219) (16) (8)
Administrative expenses (598) (420) (20) (15)
Taxes, other than on profit (59) (53) 2) 2)
Operating expenses (129) (191) (4) (5)
Prof.it / (loss) on disposal of property, plant and T (55) i 2
equipment
Gains relating to the acquisition, restructuring and
. e 152 7 5 -
disposal of subsidiaries (note 4)
(1,077) (931) (37) (32)
7. Staff costs
The staff costs for the period, including social contributions and period ended 30 June 2004: RUR 1,124 million / USD* 41
current service costs relating to the defined benefit obligation, million). These costs are included in cost of sales, administrative
amounted to RUR 1,596 million / USD* 56 million (six-month and distribution expenses.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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8. Net financing expense

Six-month period ended June 30th

In million RUR

Interest income 40 4 2 -
Interest expense (555) (295) (20) (10)
Foreign exchange gains, net 114 10 4 -
Gain / (loss) on disposal of investments (1) 30 - 1

(402) (251) (14) (9)

9. Income tax

Six-month period ended June

In million RUR

Current tax expense (70) (109) 2) (4)
Deferred tax (expense) / credit (1) 30 - 1
(71) (79) (2) (3)

The applicable corporate income tax rates for the main
jurisdictions where the Group companies operate were as
follows:

Six-month period ended June 30th

Current tax Deferred tax Current tax Deferred tax
% % % %

The Netherlands 31.5 31.5 345 345
Russia 24 24 24 24
The Ukraine n/a n/a 25 25
Cyprus 4.25-10 4.25-10 4.25-10 4.25-10

British Virgin Islands - = - -

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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10. Property, plant and equipment

During the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005, the Group
acquired property, plant and equipment amounting to approxi-
mately RUR 622 million / USD* 22 million. This amount does
not, however, include the property, plant and equipment acqui-

11. Intangible assets

During the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005, the Group
acquired intangible assets amounting to RUR 4,028 mil-

lion / USD* 141 million as a part of the business combination —
refer to note 4(a). The intangible assets acquired include RUR
3,036 million / USD* 106 of goodwill.

12. Inventories

red as a part of the business combination - refer to note 4(a).
The net book value of assets disposed of amounted to RUR 12
million / USD* - million.

Other intangible assets include land lease rights, brand names,
technology and software acquired as a part of the business com-
bination — refer to note 4(a).

in milion RUR  milonusor

Dec 31st, Jun 30th, Dec 31st,
2004 2005 2004
952 41 33

Raw materials and supplies 1,180
Work in process 267
Finished goods 2,371
Provision for obsolete inventory (131)

3,687

149 9 5
832 83 29
(24) (5) (1)
1,909 128 66

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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13. Trade and other receivables

Jun 30th Dec 31st, Jun 30th, Dec 31st,
2005 2004 2005 2004

Trade accounts receivable 4,708 164

VAT receivable 752 661 26 23

Receivable for sale of shares in CJSC SP Rosava 396 396 14 14

Receivables from related parties 103 114 4 4

Other taxes receivable 82 68

Other receivables 529 172 18 6

Provision for doubtful debts (243) (62) (8) (2)
6,327 2,124 221 74

14. Cash and cash equivalents

|l [ miknuso |
Jun 30th, Dec 31st, Jun 30 Dec 31st,
2005 2004 2005 2004

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet 3,808 132
Bank overdrafts (464) - (16) -
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 3,344 195 116 7

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)



15. Equity

(a) Share capital and additional paid-in capital

Number of shares Ordinary Preferred
shares shares

Authorised shares as of June

30th, 2005, EUR 0.01 par 222,148,650 12,494,200
value each
On issue as of January 1st, 2005 4,378,687 249,884
Issued for cash - February
64,286 -

2005
Issued to existing

39,986,757 2,248,956
shareholders - April 2005
Issued for cash - June 2005 6,660,000 -
On issue as of June 30th, 2005 51,089,730 2,498,840

(b) Issue of shares

In February 2005 the Parent Company issued 64,286 ordinary
shares to an institutional investor. The proceeds from the issue
amounted to RUR 143 million / USD* 5 million and was received
in cash.

In April 2005 the Parent Company issued 39,986,757 ordinary
and 2,248,956 preferred shares to existing shareholders for no
additional consideration. The par value of the shares issued is
EUR 0.01.

In June 2005, the Parent Company issued 6,660,000 ordinary
shares to institutional investors. The proceeds from the issue am-
ounted to RUR 2,005 million / USD* 70 million and was settled
in cash.

(c) Dividends

No dividends to ordinary shareholders were declared or paid
during the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005.

(d) Transactions with the Controlling Shareholder
During the period the Group's Controlling Shareholder withdrew
a series of amounts from the Group and made a series of contri-
butions to the Group:

Six-month period ended 30 June

In million RUR

Withdrawals (28) (83) (1) (3)
Contributions 15 - 1 -
(13) (83) = 3)

All transactions comprised monetary assets, and are considered
by management and the shareholder to be a net distribution. Ac-
cordingly, all movements have been recognized in retained ear-
nings. As of June 30th, 2005, the amount of RUR 64 million /
USD* 2 million in respect of these transactions is due to the sha-
reholder (December 31st, 2004: RUR 64 million / USD* 2 mil-
lion).

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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16. Loans and borrowings

This note provides information about the contractual terms of the
Group's loans and borrowings.

in milion RUR  wmilonusor

Dec 31st, Dec 31st,
2004 2004

Non-current
Unsecured bank loans 955 - 33 -
Secured bank loans 4,676 380 163 13
Unsecured credit linked notes 4,956 - 173 -
Convertible cumulative preferred shares 480 449 17 16
Unsecured bond issue 1,196 1,190 42 42
12,263 2,019 428 71
Current
Secured bank overdraft 464 - 16 -
Unsecured bank loans 2,160 605 75 21
Secured bank loans 1,638 1,594 57 56
Unsecured interest-free short-term loans from i Vi i i
related parties
Unsecured bond issue 600 600 21 21
4,862 2,813 169 98

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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(a) Terms and repayment schedule

Secured bank loans:

RUR, fixed at 5-15% 2,073 1,538 535 73 54 19
USD, fixed at 14% 86 32 54 3 1 2
EUR, fixed at 14% 188 68 120 6 2 4
EUR, variable at EURIBOR+2.25% 3,967 - 3,967 138 - 138

Secured bank overdraft, EUR, variable

464 464 - 16 16 -
EURIBOR+2.25%
Unsecured bank loans:
RUR, fixed at 12-15% 1,992 1,992 - 69 69 -
EUROQ, fixed at 10% 275 - 275 9 - 9
USD, variable at LIBOR+3.30% 848 168 680 30 6 24
Unsecured bond issues:
RUR, maturing in 2005, 19% 600 600 - 21 21 -
RUR, maturing in 2007, 16% 1,196 - 1,196 42 - 42
Unsecured convertible cumulative preferred
X 480 - 480 17 - 17
shares, USD, fixed at 8%
Unsecured credit linked notes, USD,
. 4,956 - 4,956 173 - 173
fixed at 9.25%
17,125 4,862 12,263 597 169 428

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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The carrying amount of assets securing the Group's obligations is
as follows:

Owned property, plant and equipment and

i million RUR | mmillnus>
Dec 31st, Dec 31st,
2004 2004
76

. . 6,288
intangible assets

Leased property, plant and equipment 1,094
Inventory 674
Accounts receivable and other assets 707

8,763

The Group pledged shares in the following subsidiaries to secure
its loan obligations: Vredestein Banden B.V. (100%) and OJSC
Shinny Komplex Amtel-Chernozemye (50% and one share). The
Group also issued guarantees to banks amounting to RUR 35
million / USD* 1 million.

(b) Finance lease liabilities

The carrying amount of the short-term finance lease liability as of
June 30th, 2005 was RUR 142 million / USD* 5 million (Decem-
ber 31st, 2004: RUR 133 million / USD* 5 million). The carrying
amount of the long-term finance lease liability is RUR 793 million
/ USD* 28 million (December 31st, 2004: RUR 822 million /
USD* 30 million).

2,189 219
1,141 38
461 24
350 24
4,141 305

40
16
12
144

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)



17. Employee benefits

(a) Defined benefit obligation

The amounts recognized in the consolidated condensed balance
sheet in respect of the Group's defined benefit obligations as of
June 30th, 2005 were as follows:

Present value of unfunded defined

158 6
benefit obligations (158) ©)
Present value of funded defined benefit

— (3,710) (129)
obligations
Fair value of plan assets 2,641 92
Unrecognized actuarial losses 208 7
Net liability (1,019) (36)

The amounts recognized during the period in the statement of
income were as follows:

Service costs 24 1
Interest costs 25 1
Expected return on plan assets (23) (1)
Total included in staff costs 26 1

The amounts were recorded in the cost of goods sold, admini-
strative and distribution expenses.

(b) Share-based compensation

In December 2004 the Group issued the share appreciation
rights representing 4% of the issued shares of the Parent Com-
pany to six senior managers of the Group.

These share appreciation rights expire in 10 years from the date
of issue and are exercisable when:

e  The Group's shares are listed or the Group achieves certain
capitalisation targets; and

e  Managers meet their individual performance objectives.

The fair value of the shares to be granted (or cash alternative pa-
yable) is restricted to RUR 143 million / USD* 5 million per em-
ployee.

The managers' individual performance objectives are defined
broadly and their performance is to be measured by the supervi-
sory board before an initial public offering. Consequently, mana-
gement believes that the grant date has not been reached to da-
te. As a result, the management remuneration in the form of the
share appreciation rights was not recognized as an expense in
this interim consolidated condensed financial information.

The total number of share appreciation rights outstanding as of
June 30th, 2005 is 2,128,390, which is approximately 4% of
the total outstanding ordinary share.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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18. Trade and other payables

In million RUR

Jun 30th, Dec 31st, Jun 30th, Dec 31st,
2005 2004 2005 2004
738 59 26

Trade accounts payable 1,694
sl s it nto ; ;
Taxes payable other than VAT 665 215 23 7
Payables to Controlling Shareholder 63 64 2 2
Current portion of finance lease liability 142 133 5 5
VAT payable 277 200 10 7
Payables to joint venture - 51 - 2
Other payables 710 243 25 10
3,695 1,785 129 64

19. Earnings per share

Six-month period ended June 30th

Issued ordinary shares on1 January, including effect of shares issued to existing

43,786,870 41,668,210
shareholders in April - refer note 15(b)
Effect of share award - February 2004 - 636,283
Effect of shares issued for cash - February 2005 428,573 -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 44,215,443 42,304,493

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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20. Contingencies

(a) Insurance

The insurance industry in the Russian Federation is in a developing
stage and many forms of insurance protection common in other
parts of the world are not yet generally available. The Group has in-
sured a significant part of the Group's production facilities in Russia,
including Voronezh tyre plant, Kirov tyre plant, Krasnoyarsk tyre
plant, Kemerovo Chemical Fiber plant, and Volgograd carbon black
plant against damage arising from accidents or fire. The insurer,
however, will not reimburse the Group for business interruption or
any environmental damage arising from accidents on Group pro-
perty or relating to Group operations. Until the Group obtains
adequate insurance coverage in Russia, there is a risk that the loss
or destruction of certain assets could have a material adverse effect
on the Group's operations and financial position.

(b) Bankruptcy law

The bankruptcy law in Russia is relatively new, often unclear and
subject of interpretation. Application of bankruptcy procedures in
practice is often contradictory, and the legality of such procedu-
res is often challenged by different groups of stakeholders, even
after all bankruptcy procedures have been completed.

A significant part of the assets of Amtel Group relating to the
Russian operations was acquired as a result of bankruptcy proce-
dures. Should the former legal owners of these assets or their
shareholders challenge the process by which the Group acquired
such assets, such transactions may be declared invalid and fines
levied on the Group. The effect of such potential challenge could
be significant, and could materially impact the financial position
of the Group. However, the risk of economic benefit outflow as a
result of the above is considered less than probable.

(c) Corporate law

In 2004 the Group sold 15% of its shares in OJSC Shinny Kom-
plex Amtel-Povolzhye (formerly, OJSC Kirov tyre plant) to a rela-
ted party.

During 2004 and 2005 transactions in OJSC Shinny Komplex
Amtel-Povolzhye were made whereby the company issued gua-

rantees and pledges for other companies of the Amtel Group for
the amount of USD 270 million (approximately RUR 7,500 mil-
lion). Russian legislation requires that such transactions to be ap-
proved by minority shareholders at a shareholders’ meeting. In
such voting, the majority shareholder and its "affiliated entities”
(as defined by the Russian law) are by law excluded from voting.
Management believes that the acquiring party is not an affiliated
entity under Russian law and therefore that the risk of these tran-
sactions being challenged, and the likelihood of success by any
such challenger, is remote.

In event that a challenge were successful, finance lease non-cur-
rent liabilities of RUR 612 million / USD* 21 million and long-
term credit linked notes in the amount of RUR 4,956 million/
USD* 173 million could become repayable on demand. In such
circumstance the Group may be forced to negotiate new terms of
repayment with the lender, or to forfeit the leased assets - refer
to note 16(b).

In July 2005 the Group exercised its option and repurchased the
shares from the related party (refer to note 25(b)).

(d) Taxation contingencies

The taxation system in the Russian Federation is relatively new and
is characterised by frequent changes in legislation, official pro-
nouncements and court decisions, which are often unclear, con-
tradictory and subject to varying interpretation by different tax
authorities. Taxes are a subject of review and investigation by a
number of authorities, which have the authority to impose severe
fines, penalties and interest charges. A tax year remains open for
review by the tax authorities during the three subsequent calen-
dar years; however, under certain circumstances a tax year may
remain open longer. Recent events within the Russian Federation
suggest that the tax authorities are taking a more assertive posi-
tion in their interpretation and enforcement of tax legislation.

These circumstances may create tax risks in the Russian Federa-
tion that are substantially more significant than in other countries.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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Management believes that it has provided adequately for tax lia-
bilities based on its interpretations of applicable Russian tax legi-
slation, official pronouncements and court decisions. However,
the interpretations of the relevant authorities could differ and the
effect on these consolidated financial statements, if the authorit-
ies were successful in enforcing their interpretations, could be
significant.

In particular, a number of companies of the Amtel Group used
special purpose entities ("SPEs"), mainly in periods before De-
cember 31st, 2002, in which they did not hold any direct or in-

direct equity interest, for tax and customs minimisation purposes.

The methods used by the SPEs to reduce taxation are not fully

compliant with the Russian tax legislation. Management of these
SPEs is responsible for the correctness and timeliness of the tax
payments by the SPEs; however, the management of the compa-
nies of the Amtel Group may also be held responsible indirectly.

Based on the facts available, the risk of significant economic ben-
efit outflow as a result of potential claims for additional tax, cus-
toms and other liabilities being ultimately imposed on the SPEs or
the Group is less than probable. However, the SPEs' lack of full
compliance with applicable Russian tax legislation could result in
such tax, customs and other liabilities (and related penalties and
interest), which could materially impact the Group's consolidated
financial report.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)



21. Related party transactions

(a) Control relationships

The parent company of Amtel-Vredestein N.V. is Amtel Luxem-
bourg S.A

Related parties comprise the Controlling Shareholder of the Parent
Company and all other companies in which the shareholder has a
controlling interest or significant influence. Transactions with key
management personnel and entities that are controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the individuals mentioned,
were also recognized and disclosed as related party transactions.

(b) Transactions and balances with related parties

During the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005 the Group
undertook the following transactions with related parties:

Six-month period ended June 30th

2005 [ 2008 | 7005 | 2008 _
29 2 1

Sales to related parties 51
Purchases of goods 158 49 6 2
Rent expenses incurred 26 26 1 1

Consideration paid for

minority shares in 83 - 3 -
subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal

of property, plant and 81 - 3 -

equipment

As of June 30th, 2005 the Group companies recorded the fol-
lowing balances with related parties:

22. Seasonality of operations

The Group's operations are affected by seasonality, peaking in
September-November for winter tyres and in March-April for
summer tyres, and reaching their lowest levels in January and

Dec 31+, Dec 31,
2004 2004

Short-term interest free
loan issued to related 224 99 8 3
parties

Trade and other

. 103 120 4 4
receivables
Payables to related
parties other than
the Controlling
Shareholder

212 192 7 7

Unsecured short-term
loans

Payables to the
Controlling 64 64 2 2
Shareholder

During the period the Company sold third party receivables am-

ounting to RUR 22 million / USD* 1 million to a related party. As
of June 30th, 2005 proceeds from the transaction had not been
received.

Transactions with related parties on acquisition and disposal of
shares in subsidiaries are disclosed in notes 4(b) and 4(c).

(c) Pricing policies
Prices for transactions with the related parties are determined as
agreed between the parties.

May. Sales of all-season tyres are more stable throughout the
year but decrease slightly from January through to March.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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23. Significant subsidiaries

Holding companies

Amtel Exports PTE Limited Cyprus 100 100
Tapistron Limited Cyprus 100 100
0JSC Amtel - Vredestein (formerly, Kholdingovaya .

Kompaniya Amtel Ltd.) Russia 100 100
Amtel B.V. (newly formed) The Netherlands 100 -
Russian production companies

Krasnoyarsk tyre plant

CJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Sibir Russia 100 100
CJSC Krasny Yar-Shina Russia 100 100
CJSC Sibirskaya Shina Russia 100 100
PO Krasnoyarsky Shinny Zavod Ltd. Russia 100 100
Krasshina Invest Ltd. 4(c) Russia - 100
Krasnoyarsk rubber goods plant

TD Amtel-Elast Ltd. Russia - 100
Voronezh tyre plant

Amtel Chernozemye Ltd. Russia 100 100
0JSC Shinny Komplex Amtel Chernozemye Russia 100 100
Kirov tyre plant

TD Kirovsky Shinny Zavod Ltd. 4(b) Russia 90 86
Vyatskaya Shina Ltd. 4(b) Russia 90 86
0JSC Shinny Komplex Amtel Povolzhye 4(b), 20(c) Russia 90 86
Volgograd carbon black plant

Amtel-Carbon Ltd. Russia 100 100
Volgogradsky Zavod Ttekhugleroda Ltd. Russia 100 100
Volgokhimpererabotka Ltd. Russia 100 100
Kemerovo Chemical Fiber Plant

0JSC Khimvolokno Amtel-Kuzbass Russia 100 100
Khimvolokno Amtel-Kuzbass Ltd. Russia 100 100

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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Russian trading companies

Amtelshintorg Ltd. Russia - 100
Amtel-shina Kuzbass Ltd. Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom Ltd. Russia 100 100
Amtelshinprom-Chernozemye Ltd. 4(c) Russia -
Amtelshinprom-Krasnoyarsk Ltd. 4(c) Russia -
Amtelshinprom-Severo-Zapad Ltd. 4(c) Russia -
Amtelshinprom-Sibir Ltd. 4(c) Russia -
Amtelshinprom-Yug Ltd. 4(c) Russia -
Amtelshinrpom-Povolzhye Ltd. 4(c) Russia -
Amtel Enterprises Singapore 100 100

Vreredestein Group

Vredestein Banden B.V. 4(a)

The Netherlands 100 -

Vredestein Consulting B.V. The Netherlands 100 -
Twekkeler Es Beheer B.V. The Netherlands 100 -
N.V. Vredestein SA Belgium 100 -
Vredestein GmbH Germany 100 -
Vredestein (UK) Ltd UK 100 -
Vredestein France SA France 100 -
Vredestein Maloya Italia Srl Italy 100 -
Vredestien FKR (Malaysia) SDNBHD, Klang Malaysia 40 -
Vredestein Norge A/S Norwey 100 -
Vredestein GesmbH Austria 100 -
Vredestein Iberica SA,Cornella de Llobregat Spain 100 -
Vredestein Daeck, Hisings Backa Denmark 100 -
Maloya Vredestein AG Germany 100 -
Other companies

Melina Investments Ltd BVI 100 100
Amtel-Logistics Center Ltd. Russia 100 100

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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24. Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation

Six-month period ended June 30th

In million RUR

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Parent 26 91 1 3
Adjustments for:
Interest expense 555 295 20 10
Interest income (40) (4) (2 -
Income tax expense 71 79 2 3
Taxes other than on profit 59 53 2 2
Depreciation and amortisation expense 505 370 18 13
1,176 884 41 31

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)
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25. Events subsequent to the balance sheet date

(a) Initial public offering

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the management applied
for an approval with the Dutch Securities Regulator (AFM) for a
listing on the London Stock Exchange. The initial public offering is
planned for November 2005.

(b) Acquisition of 15% of the shares in OJSC Shinny
Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye

In July 2005, the Group exercised its option to purchase 15% of
the shares in OJSC Shinny Komplex Amtel-Povolzhye — refer note
20(c).

(c) Restructuring

In July 2005 management announced that it would cease pro-
duction of passenger car tyres in Krasnoyarsk and truck tyres in
Voronezh. This decision may affect the recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment and goodwill in future periods.
In addition, management announced that it would substantially
reduce the number of employees in Voronezh and Krasnoyarsk.
This decision may result in a restructuring provision being recog-
nized in future periods.

The management has not yet developed and announced a detai-
led restructuring plan. Consequently the amount of restructuring
provisions, and the amount of adjustment to the carrying am-
ount of property, plant and equipment and goodwill, if any, can-
not be measured reliably at the balance sheet date.

(*) The USD figures are not reviewed and are provided for information purposes only. They do not form part of the interim consolidated condensed financial information — refer to note 2(d)

(d) Merger
In July 2005, Amtel B.V., Vredestein Banden B.V. and Twekkeler
Es Beheer B.V. combined to form one legal entity.

(e) Repayment of a long-term liability

In July 2005 the Group repaid a loan amounting to RUR 276
million / USD* 10 million with an original maturity of September
2006, which is classified as a long-term debt in this financial in-
formation.

(f) Acquisition of tyre distribution businesses

In September 2005 the Group announced that it intends to
acquire two retail businesses specializing in sales of tyres and
other car related accessories and services in Moscow and Mos-
cow region, Russia. As of the date of issue of this financial infor-
mation the transaction has not been finalized.

(g) Change of name

In October 2005 Amtel Holdings Holland N.V. changed its name
to Amtel-Vredestein N.V.

(h) Conversion of shares

In October 2005 all preference shares of the Parent Company
were converted to ordinary shares.

Consolidated Financial Statements

135



Unaudited Pro forma Consolidated
Financial Information

Amtel-Vredestein N.V.
(formerly Amtel Holdings Holland N.V.)
and
Vredestein Banden B.V.



Consolidated Financial Statements

Contents

Independent Accountants' Report on Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information . ...... ... ... .. ... . . . . . . 138
Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31st, 2004 . . .. ... 139
Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Income for the Year Ended December 31st, 2004. .. ... ... .. .. 141
Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Income for the Six-month Period Ended June 30th, 2005 ...................... 142
Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information . ... ... . 143

137



U ERASCCCERICE Financial Report 2004 / 6 months 2005

138

Independent Accountants' Report on Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information

The Directors

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (formerly Amtel Holdings Holland N.V.)

September 30th, 2005
Dear Sirs,

We report on the pro forma consolidated financial information set
out in Part [ ] of the Prospectus dated [** 2005], which has been
prepared on the basis described in note 2, for illustrative purposes
only, to provide information about how the acquisition of Vredestein
Banden B.V. (the "Company") might have affected the financial in-
formation presented on the basis of the accounting policies adopted
by Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (the "Issuer”) in preparing the financial
statements as of and for the six-month period ended June 30th,
2005. This report is required by paragraph 20.2 of Annex | of the
Prospectus Directive Regulation and is given for the purpose of com-
plying with that requirement and for no other purpose. It is based
on the published interim consolidated condensed financial informa-
tion of the Issuer and the Company as of and for the six-month pe-
riod ended June 30th, 2005 and the consolidated financial state-
ments of the Company as of and for the year ended December
31st, 2004 set out in the accountants' report in Part __ of the Pro-
spectus, adjusted only to reflect the effect of the transactions set out
in the notes to the pro forma consolidated financial information.

Responsibilities

It is the responsibility solely of the Directors of the Issuer to prepare
the pro forma consolidated financial information in accordance with
paragraph 20.2 of Annex | of the Prospectus Directive Regulation.

It is our responsibility to form an opinion, as required by paragraph
7 of Annex Il of the Prospectus Directive Regulation as to the proper
compilation of the pro forma consolidated financial information and
to report our opinion to you. We do not accept any responsibility
for any reports previously given by us on any financial information
used in the compilation of the pro forma consolidated financial in-
formation beyond that owed to those to whom those reports were
addressed by us at the dates of their issue.

In providing this opinion we are not updating or refreshing any re-
ports or opinions previously made by us on any financial information
used in the compilation of the pro forma consolidated financial in-
formation, nor do we accept responsibility for such reports or opi-
nions beyond that owed to those to whom those reports or opinions
were addressed by us at the dates of their issue.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our work in accordance with the Standards for In-
vestment Reporting issued by the Auditing Practices Board of the
United Kingdom. Our work, which involved no independent exami-
nation of any of the underlying financial information, consisted pri-
marily of comparing the unadjusted financial information with the
source documents, considering the evidence supporting the adjust-
ments and discussing the pro forma consolidated financial informa-
tion with the Directors of the Issuer.

We planned and performed our work so as to obtain the informati-
on and explanations we considered necessary in order to provide us
with reasonable assurance that the pro forma consolidated financial
information has been properly compiled on the basis stated.

Our work has not been carried out in accordance with auditing or
other standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
or in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, and ac-
cordingly should not be relied upon as if it had been carried out in
accordance with those standards.

Opinion

In our opinion:

e the proforma consolidated financial information has been
properly compiled on the basis set out therein;

e  such basis is consistent with the accounting policies of the
Issuer as adopted in its financial statements as of and for the
six-month period ended June 30th, 2005.

Declaration

For the purposes of Prospectus Rule 5.5.3R (2)(f) we are responsi-
ble for this report as part of the prospectus and declare that we ha-
ve taken all reasonable care to ensure that the information contained
in this report is, to the best of our knowledge, in accordance with
the facts and contains no omissions likely to affect its import. This
declaration is included in the prospectus in compliance with para-
graph 1.2 of Annex | of the Prospectus Directive Regulation.

KPMG Limited
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Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2004

MLN EU

Vredestein Banden B.V.

IFRS
justments

Amtel-
Vredestein

Pro forma
adjustments

EUR MLN EUR MLN RUR MLN RUR MLN RU

Statements

Pro forma
consolidated

LN RUR

(3) - (4)— (7)—
(1)+(2) |(3)x 37.81 (4)+ (5)+(6)

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 50.5 70.4 120.9 4,571 7,750 - 12,321
Intangible assets - 27.4 27.4 1,036 2,403 2,437 5,876
Long-term financial assets 0.1 - 0.1 4 230 - 234
Long-term receivables an
o:hSrZisetsece e ene 38 i 38 144 i i 144
Deferred tax asset 1.2 0.2 1.4 53 68 - 121
55.6 98.0 153.6 5,808 10,451 2,437 18,696
Current assets
Inventories 32.8 0.2 33.0 1,248 1,909 - 3,157
Trade and other receivable 46.9 7.8 54.7 2,068 2,124 - 4,192
Short-term financial assets - - - - 96 - 96
Cash and cash equivalents 6.0 2.8 8.8 333 195 - 528
85.7 10.8 96.5 3,649 4,324 - 7,973
Total assets 141.3 108.8 250.1 9,457 14,775 2,437 26,669

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the pro forma consolidated
financial information set out on pages 143 to 146.

The pro forma financial information was approved on October 19*, 2005:

=

Victor Nekrassov
Chief Financial Officer

Alexei Gurin
Chief Executive Officer
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Amtel-

: Pro forma
Vredesteln

consolidated

Pro forma
adjustments

Dutch IFRS
Adjustments

Vredestein Banden B.V.

Continued

MLN EUR | MLN EUR | MLN EUR MLN RUR

(3)= (4)— 7=
(1)+(2) [(3)x 37.81 (4)+ (5)+(6)

140

Non-current liabilities

Long-term payables and

3.4 7.7 11.1 420 - - 420
accruals
Finance lease liabilities - - - - 822 - 822
Deferred tax liability 0.5 29.4 29.9 1,131 755 (99) (E) 1,787
Long-t | d
R R 6.5 - 6.5 246 2,019 5,647 (D) 7,912
borrowings
10.4 37.1 47.5 1,797 3,596 5,548 10,941
Current liabilities
Short-term loans and
. 5.8 2.8 8.6 325 2,813 - 3,138
borrowings
Trade and other payables 44.8 8.3 53.1 2,009 1,785 - 3,794
50.6 111 61.7 2,334 4,598 - 6,932
Equity
Attributable to the
80.3 60.6 140.9 5,326 6,279 (3,111) 8,494
shareholders of the Parent
Attributable to minori
/ ributable to minority } . ) ) 302 ) 302
interests
Total liabilities and equity 141.3 108.8 250.1 9,457 14,775 2,437 26,669

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the pro forma consolidated

financial information set out on pages 143 to 146.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Income for the Year Ended
December 31, 2004

: Amtel- Pro forma Pro forma
. MSEES SRS Vredestein N.V. - adjustments . consolidated

Dutch IFRS Adjustment
GAAP  |Adjustments

LN RUR | MNRUR | [ MENFOR

3)= 4)= Ref | (B)=(4) +
(1) +(2) [(3)x35.82 (5)+(6)+(7)

Sales 230.8 (9.9) 220.9 7,912 13,850 (3,325) 18,437
Cost of sales (156.7) 10.0 (146.7) (5,254) (11,126) 2,991 = (13,389)
74.1 0.1 74.2 2,658 2,724 (334) - 5,048

Depreciation charge related to

(11.5) (7.7) (19.2) (688) (739) 143 - (1,284)
cost of sales
62.6 (7.6) 55.0 1,970 1,985 (191) - 3,764
Other operating income 0.8 0.5 1.3 47 166 (166) - 47
Selling expenses (29.3) 0.2 (29.1) (1,042) (450) 138 - (1,354)
Administration expenses (10.3) 4.7 (5.6) (201) (972) 78 - (1,095)
Taxes, other than on profit - - - - (78) 6 - (72)
Impairment losses and reversal
i i - - - - 60 - - 60
of impairment losses, net
Gain/ loss on disposal of
property, plant and - - - - (42) 1 - (41)
equipment
Gains and losses related to
acquisitions, restructuring and - - - - 63 - - 63
disposals of subsidiaries
Other operating expenses - - - - (125) 25 - (100)
23.8 (2.2) 21.6 774 607 (109) - 1,272
Financing costs (1.4) (0.3) (1.7) 61) (631) 93 (286) (D) (885)
Loss from investments in
) - - - - - (11) - - )
associates and joint ventures
22.4 (2.5) 19.9 713 (35) (16) (286) 376
Income taxes (7.8) 3.4 (4.4) (158) 2 31) 929 (E) (88)
Profit after tax 14.6 0.9 15.5 555 (33) (47) (187) 288
Gains / (losses) attributable to:
The shareholders of the
14.6 0.9 155 555! 129 (166) (187) 331
parent company
The minority shareholders - - - - (162) 119 - (43)
14.6 0.9 15.5 555 (33) (47) (187) 288

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the pro forma consolidated
financial information set out on pages 143 to 146.

141



ORI ERASCCCERACE Financial Report 2004 / 6 months 2005

Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Income for the Six Months Ended
June 30%™, 2005

: Amtel- Pro forma Pro forma
. MSEES SRS Vredestein N.V. - adjustments . consolidated

Dutch IFRS
GAAP  |Adjustments

VLN EUR | MLN EUR | VN EUR | ML RUR | MENFOR | WLN RUR | MINRUR | | MENROR

3)= (4)= (8)=(4)+

142

Sales 105.2 - 105.2 3,791 7,990 (1,322) - 10,459
Cost of sales (67.5) 0.8 (66.7) (2,404) (5,920) 836 - (7,488)
37.7 0.8 38.5 1,387 2,070 (486) - 2,971
Depreciation charge related
(5.7) 4.1) (9.8) (353) (495) 120 - (728)
to cost of sales
32.0 (3.3) 28.7 1,034 1,575 (366) - 2,243
Other operating income - - - - - - - -
Selling expenses (16.2) 0.3 (15.9) (573) (455) 226 - (802)
Administration expenses (8.3) 1.8 (6.5) (234) (598) 102 - (730)
Taxes, other than on profit - - - - (59) - - (59)
Impairment losses and reversal
of impairment losses, net
Gain on disposal of property,
P AR . . . = 12 . = 12
plant and equipment
Gains and losses related to
acquisitions, restructuring and - - - - 152 - - 152
disposals of subsidiaries
Other operating expenses - (0.2) 0.2) (7) (129) 7 - (129)
7.5 (1.4) 6.1 220 498 (31) - 687
Financing costs (0.6) (0.4) (1.0) (36) (402) 30 97) (D) (505)
6.9 (1.8) 5.1 184 96 (1) (97) 182
Income taxes (1.9) 0.3 (1.6) (58) 71) - 31 (E) (98)
Profit after tax 5.0 (1.5) 3.5 126 25 (1) (66) 84
Gains / (losses) attributable to:
The shareholders of the
5.0 (1.5) 3.5 126 26 (1) (66) 85
parent company
The minority shareholders - - - - (1) - - (1)
5.0 (1.5) 3.5 126 25 (1) (66) 84

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the pro forma consolidated

financial information set out on pages 143 to 146.



Notes to the Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Information

1. Explanatory notes

(a) The transaction

Amtel-Vredestein N.V. (formerly, Amtel Holdings Holland N.V.),
further referred to as "the Issuer”, is a public limited liability com-
pany as defined by the Civil Law of the Netherlands. Amtel-Vre-
destein N.V. is the Parent Company of the Amtel Group.

On April 25th, 2005 Amtel Group acquired Vredestein Banden
B.V. ("Vredestein”) in a transaction accounted for as a business
combination.

As consideration for the acquisition the Issuer exchanged EUR
195.6 million in cash for all of the outstanding shares in Vredes-
tein. The Issuer also incurred transaction costs of EUR 4.3 million.

The total cost of the business combination of approximately EUR
199.9 million has been allocated to the tangible and identifiable in-
tangible assets acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities as-
sumed on the basis of their estimated fair values on the acquisition
date. The Issuer accounted for the business combination in its inte-
rim consolidated condensed financial information as of and for the
six-month period ended June 30th, 2005 on a provisional basis.

This unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information gives
effect to the acquisition by the Issuer of Vredestein. The unaudited
pro forma consolidated statements of income combine the results
of operations of the Issuer and Vredestein for the year ended De-
cember 31st, 2004 and the six-month period ended June 30th,
2005, as if the acquisition had occurred on January 1st, 2004.

The pro forma adjustments are based on available information
and certain assumptions and may be revised as additional infor-
mation becomes available. The unaudited pro forma consolidated
financial information is not intended to represent what the Issu-
er's financial position or results of operations would actually have
been if the acquisition had occurred on this date, or to project
the Issuer's financial position or results of operations for any futu-
re period. Since the Issuer and Vredestein were not under com-
mon control or management for periods prior to April 25th,
2005, the unaudited pro forma consolidated financial results
may not be comparable to, or indicative of, future performance.
This unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information

should be read in conjunction with the historical consolidated fi-
nancial statements of the Issuer and Vredestein respectively.

(b) Basis of preparation

This unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information has

been prepared in accordance with paragraph 20.2 of Annex | of
the Prospectus Directive Regulation (Commission Regulation (EC)
No 809 / 2004 of April 29th, 2004).

(c) Accounting principles of the underlying historical fi-
nancial information

The Issuer prepares its financial statements in accordance with Interna-
tional Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") and related interpretations
adopted by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB").

Vredestein prepares its financial statements in accordance with Dutch
accounting principles ("Dutch GAAP"). For the purposes of this unau-
dited pro forma consolidated financial information, the financial sta-
tements of Vredestein were adjusted for differences between Dutch
GAAP and the accounting policies applied by the Amtel Group in pre-
paring its consolidated financial statements in accordance with IFRS.

(d) Sources of information

The pro forma consolidated balance sheet as of December 31st,
2004 and pro forma consolidated statement of income for the
year then ended have been prepared on the basis of the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Issuer prepared in accor-
dance with IFRS as of and for the year ended December 31st,
2004, and the audited consolidated financial statements of Vre-
destein Banden B.V. as of and for the year ended December 31st,
2004 prepared in accordance with Dutch GAAP.

The pro forma consolidated statement of income for the six-month
period ended June 30th, 2005 has been prepared on the basis of the
unaudited interim consolidated condensed financial information for
the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005 of the Issuer prepared
in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34 Interim Fi-
nancial Reporting, and unaudited interim consolidated condensed fi-
nancial information for the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005
of Viredestein Banden B.V. prepared in accordance with Dutch GAAP.

Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. Underlying assumptions

The following assumptions have been made in preparing this
unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information:

(a) The acquisition date

The transaction described in note 1(a) occurred on January 1st, 2004.

(b) The cost of the business combination

The cost that would have been incurred for the shares of Vredes-
tein and the transaction costs directly attributable to the business
combination had the acquisition taken place on January 1st,
2004, would have been equal to the actual consideration and
transaction costs paid in April 2005 and amounted to EUR 195.6
million and EUR 4.3 million, respectively.

(c) Fair values

The estimated fair values of tangible assets, identifiable intangi-
ble assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of Vredestein as of
January 1st, 2004 were the same as their fair values on April
25th, 2005, adjusted for the amount of recognized gains and
losses and other changes in shareholders' equity of Vredestein
from January 1st, 2004 to April 25th, 2005.

(d) The financing of the transaction

The transaction to acquire Vredestein was financed with the fol-
lowing bank loans:

e  EUR 118 million of long-term loan with an effective interest
rate of approximately 4.88% per annum linked to Euribor;

e  EUR 82 million of long-term loan with fixed interest of
9.95% per annum.

In June 2005 the Group issued US dollar denominated credit lin-
ked notes for approximately RUR 4,937 million / USD 175 mil-
lion / EUR 143 million with an average effective interest rate of

9.25% per annum. In addition the Issuer issued ordinary shares
representing approximately 12% of the share capital for RUR
2,003 million / USD 70 million / EUR 58 million. The proceeds
from these transactions were partially used to repay the EUR 82
million loan referred to above.

Thus, if the Issuer had acquired Vredestein on January 1st, 2004,
the transaction would have been financed with the following
funding obtained on January 1st, 2004

e EUR 118.0 million of long-term loan with an average effec-
tive interest rate of 4.88% per annum linked to EURIBOR,;

e  EUR 58.1 million of proceeds from the private placement of
shares;

e  EUR 23.8 million of proceeds from credit linked notes with
an average interest rate of 9.25% per annum.

This unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information also
assumes no cash settlements of interest and principal amounts of
the loans from January 1st, 2004 to April 25th, 2005.

(e) Functional and presentation currency

The Parent Company's functional currency and the currency in
which the historical consolidated financial statements of the Issu-
er are presented, is the Russian Ruble ("RUR").

The functional currency in which the historical financial state-
ments of Vredestein are prepared is EUR.

For the purposes of this pro forma consolidated financial infor-
mation the financial statements of Vredestein were translated to
RUR at the following exchange rates as published by the Central
Bank of the Russian Federation ("CBR"):
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Assets and liabilities as of December 31st, 2004 Spot rate at close of the business on December 31st, 2004 37.81
Statement of income for the year ended

Average rate for 2004 35.82
December 31st, 2004
Statement of income for the six-month period ended Average rate for the six-month period ended 36.04
June 30th, 2005 June 30th, 2005 ’

The resulting exchange differences for the year ended December
31st, 2004 and for the six-month period ended June 30th,
2005 were not recorded in the statement of income as they
would have represented the foreign exchange differences arising

3. Pro forma adjustments

The below adjustments have been reflected in the unaudited pro
forma consolidated financial information. These adjustments are
expected to have a continuing impact on the Issuer:

Adjustment (A)

The adjustment represents elimination of the results of operations
of CJSC Rosava from the consolidated statement of income of the
Issuer for the year ended December 31st, 2004. The Amtel
Group lost control over the subsidiary on December 31st, 2004
and it was excluded from the scope of the consolidated financial
statements from that date.

Adjustment (B)

The adjustment represents elimination of the results of operations
of Vredestein for the period from April 25th, to June 30th, 2005.
These results are included in the consolidated financial statements
of the Issuer for the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005.

Adjustment (C)

The adjustment corresponds to the pro forma goodwill on the
investment in Vredestein assuming that the acquisition was made
on January 1st, 2004. The acquisition of Vredestein is assumed

from a net investment in foreign operations and would have been
recognized as a part of equity.

to involve pro forma goodwill on consolidation as shown below:

Pro forma cost of business combination 195.6

Transaction costs directly attributable to the

4.3

business combination
Pro forma fair value of the net identifiable assets

. (135.4)
acquired
The excess of the consideration paid over the fair
value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and 64.5
contingent liabilities (pro forma goodwill)
Translated to RUR at foreign exchange rate as of /D

December 31st, 2004 - in million RUR

The pro forma goodwill of EUR 64.5 differs from the actual go-
odwill on the acquisition of Vredestein amounting to EUR 83.9
million by the amount of recognized gains and losses and other
changes in shareholders’ equity of Vredestein from January 1st,
2004 to April 25th, 2005 - refer notes 2(b) and 2(c) for assum-
ptions applied to the cost of the business combination and the fa-
ir values of the net identifiable assets.
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Adjustment (D)

Interest that would have been payable for the year 2004 and for
the six-month period ended June 30th, 2005 based on an assu-
med interest rate of 4.88% for the long-term loan and 9.25%
for credit linked notes.

4. Pro forma earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation and amortisation

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Parent
Adjustments for:

Interest expense and income, net

Income tax expense

Taxes, other than on profit

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Adjustment (E)

The tax effect of interest recorded as adjustment (D) from the lo-
ans (as described in note 2(d)) based on the Dutch corporate tax
rate of 34.5% for 2004 and 31.5% for 2005.

Six months ended June Year ended December
30th, 2005 31st, 2004

85 331
618 891
98 88

59 72
738 1,293
1,598 2,675
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